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Report of Independent Public Accountants

To The Toledo Edison Company:

We have audited the balance sheets-regulatory basis of The Toledo Edison Company
(an Ohio corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of Centerior Energy Corporation)
as of December 31, 1993 and 1992, and the related statements of income-regulatory
basis, retained earnings-regulatory basis and cash flows-regulatory basgsis for the
years then ended, included on Pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company‘s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted cur audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
agsessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which
is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting
principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the assets, liabilities and proprietary capital of The Toledo
Edison Company as of December 31, 1993 and 1992, and the results of its
operations and cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of
directors and management of The Toledo Edison Company and for filing with the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and should not be used for any other
purpose,

Arthur Andersen & Co.

Cleveland, Ohio

February 14, 1994

(except with respect to the matter discussed in Note 15 to the Company ‘s Annual
Report to Share Owners, as to which the date is March 25, 1994)
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
‘ FERC FORM NO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

R Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non-
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration.

fl. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licenses, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Ac-

counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federa! Power

Act (18 CFR 101), must submit this form.

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

{2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered,

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

M. What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit an original and six (6) copies of this form to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy -‘Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3110
Washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders
and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur-
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant ‘
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 N. Capitol St., NE.

Room 946

Washington, DC 20426

(c) Forthe CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior

to January 1, 1984):

() Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with
the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating
thereto and the chief accountant’s published accounting releases), and

(i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

: Reference
Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the
address indicated at Il (b).

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-92) Page i




GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

What and Where to Submit (Continued)
(c) Continued

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions

are reported.
In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we
have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with

the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with

: the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap-
plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Legal Reference and Records Management Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
941 North Capitol Street, NE.
Room 3100 ED-12.1
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,215 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, ‘searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street NE.,
Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Michael Miller, ED-1 2.3); and to the Office of information and Regulatory

Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages
and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word ““None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

ERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-93) Page ii




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued)

. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either

(a) Enter the words “Not Applicable’ on the particular page(s), or

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter “NA,"” “NONE,” or “‘Not Applicable” in column (d) on the List of Schedules,
pages 2, 3, and 4.

V. Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in perma-
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable.

VI Entér the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The *“‘Date of Report” at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see Vlil. below).

VII. Indicate negative amounts (:e.uch as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( ).

Vill.  When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the iden-
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
825 North Capitol Street, NE.
- Room 946
Washington, DC 20426

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup-
plemental statement (82 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-
tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number suppiemented.

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except
as specifically authorized.

XI. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why
the different figures were used.

X, Respondents may submit computer printed schedules ‘(reduced to 8%2 by 11) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format.

DEFINITIONS

I Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.)—The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis-
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date
“of the authorization.

1l Respondent—The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page iii
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r)

“Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
-.-(3) ‘corporation’ means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. It shall not include ‘municipalities’ as hereinafter defined:

(4) ‘person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5) ‘licensee’ means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; ‘

(7) ‘municipality’ means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distributing power;...."

(11) ‘project’ means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant warks and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directiy connected therewith, the primary line or lines
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof,
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

““‘Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered—

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, . . .to
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

“‘Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner
and form in which such reports shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include,
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof,
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such

‘costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies.”

*“Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend,
and rescind such orders, ruies and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall
be filed...."”

5 GENERAL PENALTIES

“Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information or document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act, . . . shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing....”

RC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page iv’
.




FERC FORM NO. 1:

ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

The Toledo Edison Company,

02 Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
300 Madison Avenue, Toledo, Ohio 43652

05 Name of Contact Person

Paul G. Busby

06 Title of Contact Person

Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

| Centerior Epergy Corporation, P.0. Box 94661, Cleveland, Ohio 44101-4661

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including | 09 This Report Is
Area Code

(216) 447-3166

(1) B An Original (2) OO A Resubmission

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

ATTESTATION

1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of hisfher knowledge, information, and
belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business
and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January

01 Name 03 Signature
Paul G. Busby

02 Title
Controller @"‘“f \d @u&hy

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

4/29/94

false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY | (1) [ An Original
(20 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (d) the terms ‘“‘none,” “not ap- pages. Omit pages where the responses are “none,"
plicable,” or “NA,"” as appropriate, where no infor- “not applicable,” or “NA."”
mation or amounts have been reported for certain

Title of Schedule F;:f;;eac:a RE\:;:d Remarks
(a) {) {c) (9)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Information. . .........ovttiiiiiiiei .. 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent .............. et 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent ........................ 103 Ed. 12-87
O 1o £ 104 Ed. 12-87
- ot (« - 105 Ed. 12-87
Security Holders and Voting Powers ................cc.cvuvunn... 106-107 | Ed. 12-87
mportant Changes Duringthe Year .................ccouuo.... 108-109 | Ed. 12-90
Somparative Balance Sheet...............ccoovieneennnnnnnn.. 110-113 | Rev. 12-93
Statement of Income forthe Year .............covvveeennnnn... 114-117 | Rev. 12-93
Statement of Retained Earnings forthe Year .................... 118-118 ; Ed. 12-89
Statement of Cash Flows ..............ccoiiiiiiniirinnnnnnnn. 120-121 | Rev. 12-93
Notes to Financial Statements ................................ 122-123 | Ed. 12-89
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other

Debits)
Summary of Utility Piant and Accumulated Provisions for

Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion..................... 200-201 Ed. 12-89
Nuclear Fuel Materials ................ccivviiiiiinnnnnnnn... 202-203 | Ed. 12-89
Electric Plantin Service ......... ..ottt 204-207 | Ed. 12-88
Zlectric Plant Leased to Others ..., 213 Ed. 12-89
=lectric Plant Held for Future Use ... ............ccoennnnn. 214 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress—Electric. .. .........ccvvunno... 216 Ed. 12-87
sonstruction Overheads—EIectric . ..........oeueeueennnnnn.. .. 217 Ed. 12-89
3eneral Description of Construction Overhead Procedure. . ........ 218 Ed. 12-88
\ccumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant . . . . . 219 Ed. 12-88
Nonutility Property . . ... 221 Ed. 12.87
nvestment in Subsidiary Companies........................... 224225 | Ed. 12-89
Vaterials and Supplies .............ooiiinenn 227 Ed. 1289
AOWBNCES . . ..ot 228-229 | New 12-93
=xtraordinary Property LOSSeS .............ccoivirrrnnnnnnnn. 230 Ed. 12-93
Jnrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs.................. 230 Ed. 12-93
Jther Regulatory Assets. .............coiviieennennnnnunnnnn. 232 New 12-93
discellaneous Deferred Debits................covuuinnnoon... 233 Ed. 12-89
\ccumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 180) .............. 234 Ed. 12-88
3ALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and

Other Credits)
apital StOCK .. ... 250-251 Ed. 12-90
>apital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion,

Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments Received on Capital

StOCK. . .o 252 Ed. 12-87
dther Paid-in Capital. . .............oouiirieiiinnanninnn... 253 - | Ed. 12-87
discount on Capital Stock ................o 0. 254 Ed. 12.87
apital Stock EXpense .......... ...t 254 Ed. 12-86
ong-Term Debt . ...... ... . i i 256-257 | Ed. 12-90




Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) 33 An Original

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY 2 O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19_9_3

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

Title of Schedule l:ifge;eag'e Rg\fil;eed Remarks
(a) (b) (c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for :
Federal Income Taxes..........ovuvvneeenennnennnnnnnnn, 261 Ed. 12-88

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ............... 262-263 | Ed. 12-90
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits................... 266-267 | Ed. 12-89
Other Deferred Credits . .......... P 269 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Accelerated Amortization

Property ... 272-273 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other Property ........ .... | 274275 | Ed. 12-89
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes—Other.................... 276-277 | Ed. 12-93
Other Regulatory Liabilities .................ccovueueinnnoo.... 278 New 12-93

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Electric Operating Revenues ...................... U 300-301 | Ed. 12-90
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ......................... 304 Ed. 12-90
Sales for RESale ..............ceueeeeeeeenannnnnn 310311 | Ed. 12-88
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses................... 320-323 | Rev. 12-93
Number of Electric Department Employees ..................... 323 Ed. 12-88
Purchased POWer ............c..ocvuennenneii 326-327 | Rev. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity for Others .......................... 328-330 | Rev. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity by Others .......................... 332 Rev. 12-90
Miscellaneous General Expenses—Electric...................... 335 Ed. 12-87
Depfeciation and Amortization of Electric Plant .................. 336-338 Ed. 12-88
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest

Charges ACCOUNtS . . .........oiiuioeen 340 Ed. 12-87

COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission EXpenses............................. 350-351 Ed. 12-90
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities . ............ 352-353 | Ed. 12-87
Distribution of Salaries and Wages ............................ 354-355 | Ed. 12-88
Common Utility Plant and Expenses ........................... 356 Ed. 12-87
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Electric Energy Account ..............c.oouuiiuninin . 401 Rev. 12-90
Monthly Peaks and Output .. ...........coooouoeieno . 401 Rev. 12-90
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .......... 402-403 Ed. 12-89
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ........... 406-407 | Ed. 12-89
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ........ 408-409 Ed. 12-88
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) ....................... 410411 Ed. 12-87
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;lame of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) b An Original

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Yr)

(2 O A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19.93
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Reference Date
Titie of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
(a) (b) (c) {d)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)

‘ransmission Line Statistics . . ........oi i e 422-423 Ed. 12-87
ransmission Lines Added During Year ..............ccuuuun... 424-425 | Ed. 12-86
Substations ...... P et e neaae e ettt et et 426-427 Ed. 12-86
lectric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ............... 429 Ed. 12-88
nvironmental Protection Facilities ....................c.on.... 430 Ed. 12-88
nvironmental Protection Expenses...... T etearae it 431 Ed. 12-88
00tNote Data .......ciiiiiii i i i et e et i, 450 Ed. 12-87

tockholders’ Reports Check appropriate box:
O Four copies will be submitted.

J No annual report to stockholders is prepared.
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

Year of Report
X An Original

Dec. 31, 1993

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer havin
general corporate books are kept, and addre
wiare the general corporate books are kept.

g custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office whare the

s of office where any other corporate books of account are kept, 1f different from that

Paul @. Busby, Controller
6200 Osk Tree Soulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent i{s incorporated, and date of incorporation. If incorporated

under a specfal law, give reference to such law. If not tncorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date
organized.

Ohto, July 1, 1901. On November 2, 1921, the name of the C

y was changed to is present form,

3. It a2 any time during the year the Property of respondent was held by & receiver or trustee, give
(b) data such receiver or trustes took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership o
(d) dato when possession by recefver or trustee ceased.

(2) name of receiver or trustes,
r trusteeship was created, and

None

4. State the classes of utflft,

Y and other services furnished by respondent during the year
operated.

in each State in which the respondent

Elactric - Ohio

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audft your finencial stat ts an tant who s not the principal ac-
countant for your previous year's certified financial statements?
(1) YES ...Enter the date when such ind pendent tant was initialily engaged: .

(2) X_ NO

ERC FORM MO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 101




Nams of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. 1f any corporation, business trust, or sim{lar organization or
combination of such erganizations jointly held contrel over the
respondent at end ef year, state name of controlling corporatien
or organtzation, manner in which control was held, and extent of
contrel. If control was in & holding company organization, show
the chain of ownership or control to the main parent company er
organization. If contrel was held by a trustee(s). state name of

trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust
was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

2. 1f the above required information is available from the SEC
10K Raport Form filing, a specific raference to the report form
(t{.e. year and company title) may be listed provided the fiscal
years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

Effective, April 29, 1986, The Toledo Edison Company became & wholly ewned subsidiary of Centerior Energy Corporation. The

business combinstion was sccounted for as a pooling of interests.

See the 1993 annual SEC Form 10-K report for Centerier

Energy Corporation, The Toledo Edison Company, and The Cleveland Electric l1luminating Company, another wholly owned

subsidiary of Centerior Energy Corporation.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, 3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests,
snd similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.
raspondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior 4. If the above required information is available from the SEC

to end of year, give particulars (detaiis) in a footnots. 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form
2. I control was by other means than a direct holding of voting (1.e. year and company title) may be listed in column {a) provided
rights, state in a footnote the mannar in which controel was the fiscsl years for both the 10-K report and this report are com-
hold, naming any Intermedfaries involved. patiblae.

- DEFINITIONS
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for & definition of control or direct action without the consent of the other, as
control. where the voting control {s equally divided between two holders,
2. Direct control is that which s exercised without fnterposi- or each party holds a veto powser over the other. Joint control
tion of an intermedfary. may exist by mutusl agreement or understanding betwsen two or
3. Indirect control 1s that which is exercised by the interposi- more parties who together have control within the meaning of the
tion of an intermediary which exercises direct control. definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts,

4. Joint control {s that in which nefther interest can effectively regardiess of the relative voting rights of each party.

Percent Voting {Footnote
Stock Owned Ref.
(e) (C)]

Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business

(a) (5)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, titie and salary for each executive
officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “executive officer” of
& respondent includes 1ts president, secretary, treasursr, and vice
president in charge of a principal business unit, division or func-
tion (such as sales, administration or finance), and any other per~
son who performs similar policymaking functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of

any position, show name and total remunaration of ths previous
fncumbent, and date the change in b y was made.

3. Ut1lities which are required to file the same data with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitute & copy of
item 4 of Regulation S-K ({dentified as this page). The substi-
tuted page(s) should be the same size as this page.

Title
(a)

Line
Ne.

Name of Officer
(»)

Salary for Year
() (1) (@)

I
I
H
The belew fs in Accordance with S-K |
Requirements (1) (2): - |

|

Chairman, President, and Chief Executive Officer|
Exscutive Vice President

Senior Vice President

[
“OOONBREWN-

Senfor Vice President

-
]

Vice President - Transmission & Distribution
Oparations

[ el
n s W

Executive Vice President 3)

b s
N e

|
|
|
|
|
|
!
!
i
l
|
!
|
{

guu
o
S T e e e e e e v e s = - ——— —— — ———

N
-

nN
[~

was awarded in 1993.

&

(3) Retired November 1, 1993.

CRR R

I AR R

Robert J. Farling
Murray R. Edelman
Donald C. Shelton
Fred J. Lange Jr.

David L. Monseau

Lyman C. Phillips

i
|
|
i
H
!
|
{
|
i
|
l
!
]
|
!
1
!
|
{
|
(1) 1Includes the executive officers of Centerior Energy regardliess of whather they are |
efficers of Toledo Edison because they are key policymakers of Tolede Edison. H
I

|

|

H

}

|

|

)

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

[

|

|

|

l

|

|

I

|

(2) 1 tive ation, ih the form of deferred incentive units, not cash,

361,309
258,451

|
197,044 |
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DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an
director of the respondent who held office at any time during the asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committes by
ysar. Include fn column (a) abbreviated titles of the directors a double asterisk.

who are officers of the respondent.

Name (and Titie) of Divector
(a)

Principal Business Address
(b)

6200 Osk Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohfo 44131

Robert J. Farling
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
(July 1 - December 31, 1993) -

6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohfo 44131

(1) Lyman C. Phiilips
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
(January 1 - June 30, 1993)

300 Madison Avenue
Toledo, Ohio 43652

(2) Donald H. Saunders
President (January 1 - October 31, 1993) .

6200 Oak Tres Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

(1) Edgar H. Maugans
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(January 1 - June 30, 1993)

!
I
|
i
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
[
I
[
1
l
|
| (3) Murray R. Edelman 6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
] Vice Chatrman (November 1 - December 31, 1993) Independence, Ohio 44131
I

}

|

|

|

|

l

i

|

|

|

!

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

(3) Fred J. Lange Jr.
President (November 1 « December 31, 1993)
Vice President (January 1 - October 31, 1993)

6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

(1) Served as a Director, January 1 - June 30, 1993.
(2) Served as a Director, January 1 - October 31, 1993.

|
|
H
1
!
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
)
|
!
|
H
|
1
|
|
{
I
l
|
|
|
H
I
|
i
l
|
|
i
|
(3) Served as a Director, July 1 - December 31, 1993. {
|
l
|
|
|
I
|
)
|
|
[
|
!
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and sddresses of the 10 security holders

of the respondent who, at the date of the lastest closing

of the stock book or compilation of 1ist of stockholders

of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the
highest voting powers {n the respondent, and state the

number of votes which each would have had the right to cast

on that date 1f a mesting were then in order. 1If any such
holder held 1n trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), durstion ef trust, '
and principal helders ef beneficiary interests in the trust. If
the steck book was not clesed or a 1ist of stockholders wes not
compiled within one year prier te the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of veting power, commancing with the highest. Show in column
(a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list
ef 10 security holders.

2. 1f any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain 1n a supplemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and

give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights
are sctual or contingent; 1{f contingent, describe the
contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporste sction by any method,
explain briefly in a feotnota.

4. Furnish particulars (detafls) concerning any options,
werrants, or rights outstanding st the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.
Specify the amount of such securities or assets so entitied to
be purchased by any officer, director, associated company, or
any of the ten largest security holders. This fnstruction is
inapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities
substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the
general public where the options, warrants, or rights werse
issued on a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the latest closing of the steck |

of such closing:

2. State the total number of votes cast at the
book prior to end of year, and state the purposs |latest general meeting prior to the end of year
[for election of directors of the respondent and
} ber of such

3. Give the date and
place of such mesting:

" NJA {Total: N/A

iBy proxy:

cast by proxy.
N/A

[Numbar of votes as of (date):

VOTING SECURITIES
December 31, 1993

Name (Title) and Address of Security Helder
Line Total
Votes

(»)

(a)

Common
Stock
(e)

Preferred
Stock
(d)

Other
(o)

4 |TOTAL votes of all voting securities

39,133,887

39,133,887

S |TOTAL number of security holders
i

6 |TOTAL votes of security holders listed below

39,133,887

39,133,887

71

8 |Centerfor Energy Corporation (100 %)

9 6200 Qak Tree Boulevard

10 |Independence, Ohio 44131

11 |

12 |

13 |

14 |

15 |

16 |

17 |
|

|
[
I
|
|
i
1
|
|
|
!
I
|
{
|
1
i
|
|
{
{
|
{
18 i

39,133,887

39,133,887
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

This Report is:

Name of Respondent

X An Original

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

SECURITY MOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

Line

Other

Preferred

Common

Total
Votes

and Address of Security Holdar

Hame (Title)

No,

Stock
(@)

Stock
()

()

(o)

(a)

ll'll"lllllllllllllllllllllln'l"llll’llllllll'.ll

llllll!llll'lllllllllll'l'llll!"l""'lllll'llll

"llllll'lall'lllllllllIl‘llllllllll"'l"ll""

lll’l.lll!'llll'lllll"l""llll"'II'II

ul.'llllllllll'lllll’l'.l.'l'l"'ll"'lll"lul'

Page 107

FERC ForM Mo. 1 (gp. 12-87)




Name of Respondent

This Raport Is:

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

Give particulars
below. Make the statements explicit and
them in accordance with the ingquiries.
answered. Enter
plicable.
elsawhere in the report,
which 1t appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration
frem whom the franchise rights were scquired. If acquivred
without the payment ef consideration,

2. Acquisitien of owmership in .
recrganizatien, merger, ov consolidatien with ether companies:
Give names of companiss invelved,
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing
and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
s brief descriptien of the property,
relating thersto, and refersnce to Commission authorization, 1f
any was required.
Uniform System of Acceunts were submitted to
sfon. ‘<

4. Important leasesholds (other than leaseholds for natursl
gas ilsnds) that have been acquired
rendered:

tion,

Yesr of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

(details) concerning the matters {ndicated
precise, and number
Each inquiry should be
“none* "not applicable,” or “NA® where ap-
1¢ information which answers an inquiry is given
make a reference to the schedule n

given therefor and state

state that fact.
other companies by

particulars concerning the
the transac-
and of the transactions
Give date journal entries called for by the

the Commis-

or given, assigned or sur-
Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par-

ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission
sutherizing lesse and give reference to such authorization.

8. Isportant ext

duction ef transmission or

fon or ¥

distribution system: State territory added eor relinquished and

date operations began or ceased and
mission suthorization, 1f any was required. State also the
approximate number of customers added eor lost and approx-

{mad

give reference teo Com-

gas company must alse state major new continuing sources of

1 of esch class of service. Esch natural

gas made available to it from pur
contract or otherwise, giving Yocation and approximate total gas
volumes available, period of contracts,
such arrangements etc.

6. Obligations {ncurred as & result of issuance of securities
or assumption of 1{abilities or guarantees {ncluding issuance of
short-term debt and commarcial paper
yeosr or less.
suthorization,
guarantee.

7. Changes n articles of {ncorporation or smendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature ef any
important wags scale changes

9. State briefly the status of any matartally important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year,
any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of
the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which
an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting
trustese, associated company or known associate of any of these
persons was & party or in which any
interest.

11. (Reserved).

12. 1f the important changes during the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to stock-
holders are appiicable in every respect and furnish the data
required by {nstructions 1 to
attached_to this page.

. develop t, purchase

and other parties to any

having a maturity of one
Give reference to FERC or State Commission
as appropriate, and the amount ef obligation or

during the year.

and the results of

such person had & material

year relating to the

11 above, such notes may be

Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

None.
None.
None.
None.
None.
Obligations incurred as & result of issuance
fneluding fssusnce of short-term debt and commercial

Principal
Type Amount
First Mortgage Bonds (6.875% due 2023) $20,200,000
(Pollution Contrel Refunding Bonds)
Medium Term Notes (Series A) $93,000,000

Commercial Paper:
At December 31, 1993, the

Intercompany Loans

The Company had loans outstanding from {ts parent,

1993 with an average daily amount outstanding during these days of $11,902,222.

the Company had no such loans outstanding.

The Company had no notes
during 1993.

payable to 1ts affiliate,

Premium Funding:
The Company had notes outstanding on 134 days during
during these days of $31,071,776.

Page 108

company had no commarcial paper outstanding.

Centerior Energy Corporation, on 45 days during

The Claveland Electric I11uminating Company

of securities or assumption of 11abilitias or gusrantess
paper having a maturity of one year

or less were:

Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio

92-2288-EL-ALS

92-0775-EL-AIS

At December 31, 1993,

1993 with an average daily balance outstanding
At December 31, 1993, the

Company had no such loans outstanding.



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY Dec. 31, 1993

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Cont)
Item 7. The Company's Articles of Incorporation were amended on May 3, 1993 to amend two sactions of the terms relating

to the $2.81 Cumulative Preferred Steck.

Item 8. General wage increases were granted in 1993 pursuant to the unfon agresment with IBEW, Local 245, IBEW, Local 1413,
and OPEIU, Local 19. The estimsted annua) cost associated with thase increases is $1,303,952.

Union Effective Date Amount® Year of Contract
IREW, Local 245 05/03/93 $0.34/hr 2 of 4 (1992-1998)
11/01/93 " $0.19/hr 2ot 4
IBEW, Local 1413 03/29/93 T $0.14/hr 2 of 4 (1992-199¢)
- 09/27/93 $0.27/hr 207 4
IBEW, Local 19 05/31/93 $0.39/hr 3 of &4 (1991-1995)

* On the avorage straight time hourly rate.

Item 9. Materially important legal proceedings panding on December 31, 1993 or culminated in 1993 are as follows:

Regulatory Matters

Phase-In deferrals were recorded beginning in 1989 pursuant to the phase~in plan approved by the PUCO in

a January 1989 rate order for Toledo Edison. The phase-in plan was designed so that the projected

revenuss resulting from the authorized rate increases and anticipated sales growth provided for the phase-in
of cartain nuclear costs over a ten-year period. Tho plan required the deferral of a portion of the
operating expanses and both interest and equity carrying charges on Toledo Edison’s deferred rate-based
investments in Perry Unit 1 and Beaver Valiey Unit 2 during the early years of plan. The smortization and
recovery of such deferrals were scheduled to be completed by 19%8.

As Toledo Edison devaloped tts strategic plan, the company evaluated the future recovary of {ts deferred
charges and continued application of the regulatory sccounting measures 1t follows pursuant to PUCO orders.
Toledo Edison concluded that projected revenuss would not provide for the r 'y of the ph in
deferrals as scheduled b [14 fc and petitive pressures. Accordingly, Toledo Edisen wrote
off the cumulative balance of the phase-in deferrals. The total phase-in deferred operating expenses
and carrying charges written off at December 31, 1993 by Toledo Edfson were $55 million and $186 million,
respectively (totaling $165 million after taxes). While recovery of its other regulatory deferrals remains
probable, Toledo Edison’s current assessment of business conditions has prompted it to chenge its future
plans. Toledo Edison decided that, once the deferral of expanses and acceleration of benefits under its
Rate Stabilization Program are compieted in 1995, the company should no longer plan to use regulatory

ting es to the extent 1t has in the past.

In October 1992, the PUCO spproved a Rate Stabilization Progrsm that was designed to encourage economic growth
in Toledo Edison’s service area by freezing the company's base rates until 1996 and Timiting subsequent
rate increases to specified annual amounts mot to exceed 389 million over the 1996-1998 period.

As part of the Rate Stabi§ifzation Program, Toledo Edison is allowed to defer and bsaq tly r

certain costs not currently recoverad in rates and to accelerate amortization of certain benefits. Such
regulatory accounting measures provide for rate stabflizatfon by rescheduling the timing of rate recovery

of certain costs and the amortization of certain benefits during the 1992-1995 perfod. The continued use

of these regulatory accounting measures will be dependent upon Toledo Edison’s continuing assessment and .
conclusion that there will be probable recovery of such deferrals in future rates.

The regulatory accounting measures Toledo Edison s eligible to record through December 31, 1995 include

the daferral of post-{n-service interest carrying charges, deprecfation expenses and property taxes on assets
Placed in service after February 29, 1988 and the defarral of operating expenses equivalent to an accumulated
excess rent reserve for Beaver Valley Unit 2. The cost deferrals recorded in 1993 and 1992 pursuant to these
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: : Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY Oec. 31, 1993

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Cont)

provisions were $39 million and $32 million, respectively. Amortization and recovery of these deferrals will

occur over the average 1ife of the related assets and the remaining lease period, or approximatsly 30 years,

and will commance with future rate recognition. The ragulatory accounting measures slso provide for the accelerated
amortization of certain unrestricted excess deferred tax and unrestricted investment tax credit balances and
interim fuel storage accrual balances for Davis-Besse. The total amount of such regulatory benefits recognized

in 1993 and 1992 pursuant to these provisions was $18 million and $135 millfon, respectively.

The Rate Stabilization program also authorized Toledo Edison to defer and subseguantly v the incremental
expanses sssociated with the adoption of the ting standard for postretirement benefits other than pensions.
In 1993, Teledo Edison defarred $37 million pursuant to this provision. Amortization and recovery of this
deferra] will commence prior to 1998 and is expected to be completed by no later than 2012.

Afr Quality Contrel

Under the Clean Afr Act, the Ohie Invironmental Pretaction Agency (EPA) has adopted Ohie emission
Timitations for particulate matter and sulfur dioxide for sach of Tolado Edison’s plants. The Clean

Afr Act provides for civil penalties of up to $25,000 per day for each violation of an emmision limitation.
The U.S. EPA has approved the Ohio EPA’s emission limitations and the related implementation plans except
for some particulate matter emissions and certain sulfur dioxide emissions. The U.S. EPA has adopted
separate sulfur dioxide emission limitations for each of the Tolado Edison plants.

In 1985 , the U.S. EPA issued revised regulations spacifying the extent to which power plant stack height
may be incorporated into the establishment of an emission limitation. Pursuant to the revised regulations,
Toledo Edison submitted to the Ohio EPA information intended to support continuation of the stack

height credit received under the previous regulstions for stacks at the Bay Shore Station.

The Ohio EPA has accepted the submissions and forwarded them to the U.S. EPA for approval. In January 1988,
the District of Columbia Circuit Appesls Court remanded portiens ef the 1985 regulations to the U.S. EPA
for further consideration; howaver the U.S. EPA has not taken action specifically en this tssue.

In November 1990, the Clean Air Act Amendments wers signed into law imposing vestrictions on nitregen
oxides emissions and making sulfur dioxide emission limitations significantly more severe beginning

in 1995. The Clesn Afr Act Amendments also require studies to be conducted on the emissfon of certain
potentially hazardous atr pollutants which could lead to additional restrictions.

Centerior Energy’s complisnce strategy for the Operating Compsnies provides for complifance with both
Phases of the Clean Afr Act Amendments through at lesst 2005 primar{ 1y through greater use of low-sulfur
coal at some of Toledo Edison‘s and Claveland Electric’s units and the banking of emisssion allowances.
The plan will require capital expenditures for Toledo Edison over the 1994-2003 period of approximately
357 million for nitrogen oxide control equipment, emission monitoring equipment and plant modifications.
In addition, higher fual and other operation and maintenance expenses will be incurred. The PUCO has
approved this plan. Centerior Energy also is seeking U.S. EPA approval of the first phase of this plan.

Centerior Energy s continuing to monitor developments in new technologies thst may be incorporated
into its compliance strategy. 1If a different plan {s required by the U.S. EPA, significantly higher
capital expendituras could ba required during the 1994-2003 pariod.

Congress 1s considering legislation to reduce emissions of gases such as those resulting from the burning
of coal that are thought to cause global warming. If such legislation s sdopted, the cost of operating
coal-fired plants could increass significantly and coal-fired generating capscity could decrease significantly.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Cont)

Water Quality Control

The Clean Water Act requires that power plants obtain permits which contain certain effluent limitations
(that {5, 1imits on discharges of pollutants into bodies of water). It also requires the statas to establish
water quality standards (which could result in more stringent effluent limitations than required under the
Clean Water Act) and & permit system to be approved by the U.S. EPA. Violators of effluent 1imitations

and water quality standards are subject to a civil penalty of up to $25,000 per day for each such violation.

' The Clean Water Act permits thermal effluent limitations to bo established for a facilfty which are less
stringent than those which otherwise would apply 1f the owner can demonstrate that such less stringent
Hmitations are sufficfent to assure the protection and propagstion of aquatic and othe wildiife n the
affacted body of water. By 1978, Totede Edison had submitted to the Ohio EPA such demonstrations for

‘ review with respect to their Acme and Bay Shoare Plants. The Ohio EPA has taken no actfon on the submittais.

Toledo Edison received National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit renewals from the
Ohfo EPA for all of fts powsr plants. In those situstions where a permit application {s pending, the
affected plant may continue to operate under the expired permit while such application §s pending.

" In 1990, the Ohio EPA {ssued revised water quality standards applicable to Lake Erie and waters of the State
of Ohfo. Based upon these revised water quality standards, the Ohfo EPA placed additional effluent
Vimitations in their most recent NPDES permits. The revised standards also may serve as the basfs for

‘more stringent effluent Timitations 4n future NPDES permits. Such limitatfons could result in the

' installation of additional pollution control equipment and fncreased operating expenses. Toledo Edfson

18 monftoring discharges at 1ts plants to support {its position that additional effluent Timitations are not
Justified.

‘Waste Disposal

The Comprehensive Envir tal Response, Comp ation and Liability Act of 1980 as amended (Superfund)
astablished programs addressing the cleanup of hazardous waste disposal sites, smergency preparadness

and other issues. Toledo Edison is aware of {ts potential involvement in the cleanup of sevaral sites.

Although these sites are not on the Superfund National Priorities List, they are genarally being administered
by various governmental entities in the same manner &3 they would be administered 1f they were on such

‘1i|t. The allegations that Toledo Edison disposed of hazardous waste at these sites and the amounts

involved are often unsubstantiated and subject to dispute. Superfund providas that all “potentially responsible
pnrti:;“ (PRPs) to a particular site be held 11able on a Joint and several basis. Consequently, 1f Toledo Edison
stare held liable for 100% of the cleanup costs of all the sites referred to above, the cost could be as high as
$150 mill1on. However, we belfeve that the actual cleanup costs will be substantially iower than $150 mi{lldon,
that Toledo Edison’s share of any cleanup costs will be substantially less than 100% and that most of

other PRPs are financtally able to contribute their share. Tolado Edison has accrued & 1{abflfty

totaiing $6 million at December 31, 1993 based on estimates of the costs of cleanup and fts proportionate
responsibility for such costs. Toledo Edison believes that the ultimate outcome of these matters

will not have & matertal adverse effect on our financial condition or results of operations.

The Resource Conservatfon and Recovery Act exempts certain fossil fuel combustion waste products, such
as fly ash, from hazardous waste disposal requirements. Toledo Edison is unable to predict whether
Congress will ch to d this ption in the future or, {f 80, the costs relating to any required
éhcngcs in the operations of the Company.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Cont)

Wastinghouse Lawsuit

in April 1991, Toledo Edison and Cleveland Electric joined with Duquesne, Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Power
in 74ling & lawsuit against Westinghouse in the United States Dfstrict Court for the Western District of
Pennsylvania. The suit alleges that six steam generators supplied by Westinghouse for Beaver Valley

Units 1 and 2 contain serious defects, particularly defacts causing tube corrosion and cracking.

Steam generator maintenance costs have {ncreased due to these defects and will likely continue to increase.
The condition of the steam generators is being monitored closely. 1f the corrosion and cracking continue,
replacement of the steam generators could be required earlier than their 40-year design 11fe. The suit
seeks monetary and corrective relfef.

General Electric Lawsuit -

On February 2, 1994, the CAPCO Group panies d that & settlement had been reached with General
Electric regarding the lawsuit filed by the CAPCO Group companies sgainst General Electric in August 1991.
In that suft which was filed in the United States District Court fn Cleveland, the CAPCO Group companies
as Joint owners of the Perry Plant alleged that General Electric had provided defective design information
relating to the containment vessels for Perry Units 1 and 2. The CAPCO Group companies also alleged that
the required corrective actions caused extensive delays and costs increases in the construction of the
Perry Plant.

Under the settlement agreement, General Electric will provide the CAPCO Group companies with discounts on
future purchases and cash payments. The value of the settlement depends on the volume of future purchases.
Secause the payments will be made over a perfod of years and the discounts will be offered over the life
of the plant, they will not have s material impact on the financial results of Centerior, Cleveland
Electric and Toledo Edison in any particular year or on their financial conditions. The terms of the
settlemant agreement are the subject of a confidentiality agreement.

Perry Unit 2

Perry Unit 2, including its share of the facilities common with Perry Unit 1, was approximately 50%
complete when construction was suspended in 1985 pending consideration of various options. These options
included resumption of full construction with a revised estimated cost, conversion of a monnuclear design,
sale of all or part of our ownership share, or cancellation.

—
Toledo Edison wrote off its investment in Perry Unit 2 at December 31, 1993 after 1t determined that
Perry Unit 2 would not be completed or sold. The write-off totaled $232 million ($167 million after taxes)
for Toledo Edison’s 19.91% ownership share of the unit.

Item 10. None.

Item 11. Not Applicable.

Item 12. Not Applicable.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 109C




Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

Line
No.

VOB EWN P

[
o

B
3R R el N i~ v o

21

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) c (d)
UTILITY PLANT
Utility Plant (101-106, 114) - 200-201 . 3,052,224,246 * 2,753,301,278
Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 35,916,640 39,509,131
TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 3,088,140,886 2,792,810,409
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 3111, 115) 200-201 740,926,579 * 810,733,904
Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less s) - 2,347,214,307 1,982,076,505
Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 161,032,189 142,441,944
(Less) Accum. Prov, for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 - -
Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of line 7 less 8) - 161,032,189 142,441,944
Fet Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) 2,508,246,496 2,124,518,449
Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 - -
Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) - -
OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
Nonutility Property (121) 221 4,082,775 5,859,784
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) - 1,472,125 3,674,985
Investments in Associated Companies (123) - - -
Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 - -
(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) -
Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 - -
Other Investments (124) - 831,777 831,777
Special Funds (125-128) - 20,594,584 26,276,930
TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14-17,19-21) 24,037,011 29,293,506
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

Cash (131) . - 3,267,963 4,513,140
Special Deposits (132-134) - 139,065 216,565
Working Funds (135) - 254,225 247,602
Temporary Cash Investments (136) - 12,462,913 77,528,676
Notes Receivable (141) - 145,775 284,379
Customer Accounts Receivable (142) - 56,327,726 59,056,218
Other Accounts Receivable (143) - 4,834,687 4,054,037
(Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) - 1,390,000 1,390,000
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) - - -
Accounts Recaivable from Assoc. Companies (146) - 23,146,774 15,681,513
Fuel Stock (151) 227 25,021,745 11,971,293
Fuel Stock Expense Undistributed (152) 227 - -
Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 227 - -
Plant Material and Operating Supplies (154) 227 36,414,954 37,720,423
Merchandise (155) 227 - -
Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 3,281,409 5,131,799
Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-3/227 - -
Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 - -
(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances - - -
Stores Expenses Undistributed (163) 227 -
Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) - - -
Liquefied Natural Gas Stored & Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) - - -
Prepayments (165) - 24,388,487 23,816,990
Advances for Gas (166-167) - - -
Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) - 14,708 32,369
Rents Receivable (172) - 653,169 942,322
Accrued Utility Revenues (173) - 20,844,008 24,844,008
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) - 48,862,132 49,219,961
TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets(Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) 258,669,740 313,871,295
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ame of Respondent This Report Is: . Year of Report ‘

HE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)(Continued) -
ine Ref. Balance at Balance at
2. Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
53 DEFERRED DEBITS
54 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) - 13,108,007 12,725,822
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) . 230 - -
56 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 - -
57 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 107,858,426 * 1,186,509,945
58 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) - 8,101,604 2,154,601
39 Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) - - -
i0 | Clearing Accounts (184) - 601,993 767,655
1 | Temporary Facilities (185) - - -
2 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 1,068,320,060 7,370,129
'3 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187) - = -
14 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) '+ 352-353 - -
35 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) - 37,130,007 32,092,905
6 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 250,247,973 172,866,283
i7 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) - - -
'8 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) ) 1,485,368,070 1,414,487,340
TOTAL Assets and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11, 12,
9 | 22, 52, and 68) 4,276,321,317 3,882,170, 590

* Beginning of year balances for FAS 109 have been reclassified to conform with the end of Year 1993 presentation.

C FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-93) Page 111




Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

Line
KNo.

b s b
USHOQO\IOM’GNF

14

T15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30

3
a2
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
&é&

A5

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LYIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Title of Account Page KNo. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
PROFRIETARY CAPITAL
Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 195,686,595 195,686,595
Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 271,680,000 250,015,000
Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 - -
Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 - -
Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 496,940,100 496,947,065
Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 117,837,430 117,390,668
Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 - -
(Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 - =
(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 12,661,014 12,221,217
Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) ) 118-119 136,585,909 (175,427,784)
Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 - -
(Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 - -
TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 13) 1,206,069,020 872,390,327
LONG-TERM DEBT
Bonds (221) 256-257 585,125,000 585,125,000
(Less) Rescquired Bonds (222) 256~-257 - -
Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 - -
Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 641,868,125 687,887,484
Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) - - -
(Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 2,434,120 2,426,295
TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 21) 1,224,559,005 1,270,586,189
OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Obligations Under Capital Leases - Roncurrent (227) - 125,592,421 102,891,293
Accunulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - - =
Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) - - -
Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) - - 32,990,850
Accumulated Miscellanaous Operating Provisions (228.4) - 16,102,232 12,090,324
Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) - - -
TOTAL Other Noncurrent Lisbilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) 141,694,653 147,972,467
CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
Notes Paysble (231) - 39,501,665 -
Accounts Payable (232) - 47,843,595 63,384,089
Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) - - -
Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) - 15,937,971 26,607,704
Customer Deposits (235) - 3,035,839 3,044,845
Taxes Accrued (236) 262263 78,363,167 89,574,580
Interest Accrued (237) - 28,465,147 27,021,935
Dividends Declared (238) - 3,300 -
Matured Long-Term Debt (239) - - -
Matured Interest (240) - - -
Tax Collsctions Payable (241) - 552,170 521,368
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) - 10,551,268 13,380,774
Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) - 51,273,000 48,880,000
TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) 275,527,122 272,415,295
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report

Dec.

31, 1993

Line
No.

46
&7
48
49
50
51
52
53

54

S5
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
55
56
57

58

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (CONTINUED)

Ref. Balance at Balance at
Title of Account Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
DEFERRED CREDITS
Customer Advances for Construction (252) - 535,605 403,209
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 112,856,760 102,488,657
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) - - -
Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 420,269,719 374,424,144
Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 - 192,894,754
Unemortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) - 4,790,443 4,258,130
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 890,018,990 644,337,418
T0TAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 53) N 1,428,471,517 1,318,806,312
TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of lines 14,22,30
45 and 54) 4,276,321,317 3,882,170,590
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1. Report ts for ts 412 and 413, Revenue and

Expenses from Utflity Plant Leased to Others, in another utilfty

column (1,k,m,0) 1n a similar manner to a utility department.

Spread the amount(s) over lines 01 thru 24 as appropriate. In-

clude these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 abova.
3. Raeport data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas com-
panfes using sccounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2
4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state-

ceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a
material amount may need to be made to the utility's
customers or which may result in a material refund to the
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
contingency relates and the tax effects together with an ex-
planation of the major factors which affect the rights of
the utility to retain such r or v ts paid
with respact to power and gas purchnios.

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant

ment of {ncome or any account thereof,
8. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate pro-

amounts of any refunds made or recefved during the year

| | 1 Ref. | TOTAL |
ILine | Account 1 Page | |
] Ne. | ] No. { Current Year | Previous Year ]
! | (a) | (b) | (e) | (d) f
{ i 1 | | |
o1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME i ! | |
| 2 | Operating Revenues (400) { 300-301 | 870,841,108 | 844,655,299 |
| | | | i |
| 3 | Operating Expenses | 1 [ !
| 4 | Operation Expenses (401) i 320-323 | §70,651,984 | 449,451,024 |
{ 5| Maintenance Expenses (402) { 320-323 | 59,417,094 | . 61,394,006 |
| 6| Deprecfation Expense (403) | 33s-.338 | 79,126,037 | 82,219,966 |
§ 71 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) ] 336-338 | 2,625,080 | 2,790,352 |
[} 8 | Amort. of Utflity Plant Acqg Adj (406) i 336-338 | 188,934 | (19,610,583) {
| 9| Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and { | | |
1 { Regulatory Study Costs (407) I | - | - ]
| 20 [ Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) | i - | - |
| 11 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) . ] | I |
| 12} (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) ] | i |
| 134 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) | 262-263 | 90,709,840 | 91,364,005 |
| 14| 1Income Texes - Federal (409.1) | 262-263 | 35,725,162 | 25,428,065 |
1 15 | - Other (409.1) | 262-263 | - I - 1
| 16 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) | 234,272-277] 143,202,173 | 122,166,612 |
| 17 § (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr.(411.1) | 234,272-277| 188,939,526 | 114,883,205 |
| 18 | Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 1 266 | (10,368,103) | (5.303,0458) |
I 19| (Cess) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) { | - { - |
| 20 { Losses from Disp. of Utflity Plant (411.7) { ] - | - 1
| 21 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) { | I |
| 22 | Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) | | | |
I { | I i |
i 23| TOTAL Ut111ty Operating Expensss | { 782,338,675 | 695,017,197 |
| { (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 22) | | | |
| 24§ Net Ut{lity Operating Income (Enter Total of line 2 less 23) | | | {
| | (Carry forward to page 117, 1line 25) { | 88,502,433 | 149,638,102 |
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

This Report Is:
X An Originel

Name of the Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

allocations and apportionments from those used in the pre-
ceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of

Chases, and sSUMmAry of the adjustments made to balance such changes.

sheet, fncome, and eXpense accounts. 9. Explain in o footnote 1t the previous year’s figures

7. 1t any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are different from that reported in prior reports.

are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may 10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting addi-

be attached ot Page 122,

8. Enter on Page 122 & consise explanation of only

those changes 1in &ccounting methods made during the year

which had qn effect on net fncome, including the basis of

| ELECTRIC UTILITY l GAS UTILITY I OTHER UTILITY 1 |
I - ] i { Line|
| Current Year ! Previous Year ) Current Year I Previous Year ! Current Year I Previous Year [ No. |
| (e) | (r) t (9) | (») ] ) | w ! [
I i 1 { | | f I
| { I | l I I 1
1 870,841,108 | 844,655,299 | | I I I 2
I | i i | | I I
| | 1 | ! i I 3
| §70,651,984 | 449,451,024 | ] | { I 4
I 59,417,094 | 61,394,006 | | | | I s
| 79,126,037 | 82,219,966 | | | i I 6]
! 2,625,080 | 2,790,352 | | | | 7
I 188,934 | (19.610,503) | 1 1 I I8
{ | I § | | I 9
I - ! - | | i | | |
| - f - { | | | I 10
l | | . { I | I 11
] | | | I I 1 12
| 90,709,840 | 91,364,005 | | I | I 13
| 35,725,162 | 25,428,065 | | | I I 14
- [ - ! 1 | I | 15
143,202,173 | 122,166,612 | | I | I 16}
188,939,526 | 114,083,205 | 1 ! I I 17
(10,368,103) | (5.303,045) | i ! ! I 18
- I L. i I I | I 19
- | - i i | ! | 20|
! { l | l I 21}
I ! l | | I 22 |
———] | | [ | | |
782,338,675 | 695,017,197 | ! i i I 23|
| | f I | I }
! ! | { I 1 24
85,502,433 | 149,633,102 | | | | | |

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

| | | Ref. | TOTAL |
| | | Page | {
| Lina | Account | No. | Current Year | Previous Year |
[ No. | (a) | () | (e) | (d) |
I | n 1 | |
i 25 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) | - | 88,502,433 | 149,638,102 |
| 26 | Other Income and Deductions | { l |
{ 27 | Other Income 1 | { |
| 28 | Nonut{lity Operating Income i { | |
I 29 | Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (418) i | 507,080 | 659,919 |
| 30 | (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) | | 896,412 | 527,308 |
| 3| Revenues From Nonutility Operitions (417) | i - I - |
| az | (Less) Expensas of Nonutility Operations (417.1) ] | - | - |
] 33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) | | 99,217 | 111,433 |
{ 34 | Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) ] 119 | - | - |
| 35| Interest and Dividend Income (419) 1 | 2,986,990 | 2,213,418 |
| 36 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) | | 780,273 | 1,048,108 |
| 37 | Miscellaneocus Nondperating Income (421) | i (161,430,287) | 41,113,904 |
| 38 ] Gain on Dispostition of Property (421.1) ! ! - - |
| | l | I |
| 39 | TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) | -1 (157,953,129) | 44,619,474 |
{ 40 | Other Income Deductions | | t !
| 41 | Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) | i - | - |
| 42 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425) | 340 | - | - |
| 43 | Miscell I Deductions (426.1-426.5) | 340 | 234,459,919 | 593,480 |
I | 1 | i |
{ 44 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43) | | 234,459,919 | 593,480 |
{ 45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions ) ] | § I
| 46 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) { 262-263 | 70,714 | 91,436 |
[} 47 | Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) | 262-263 | (15,425,568) | (19,529,481) |
| 48 | Income Taxes - Other (409.2) | 262-263 | - | - |
{ 49 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) | 234,272-7} 27,599,460 | 308,483,330 |
] 80 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) | 234,272-7] 141,640,457 | 17,758,809 |
| 81 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411.5) | i - { - |
| 52 | (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) { i - { - |
! | | | | |
| 53 | TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru $2) | § (129,395,848) | 1,286,476 |
1 I | | | |
| 54 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39,44,53) | | (263,027,200) | 42,739,518 |
{ 55 | . Interest Charges ] i |

| 86 | Interest on Long-Term Dabt (427) ] | 104,371,979 | 112,211,198 |
| 57 | Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) | | 6,902,025 | 5,310,826 |
| 58 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) | | - | - |
| 59 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Cradit (429) | | - | - |
1} 60 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Rescquired Debt - Credit (429.1) | | $32,310 | 532,250 |
| 61 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) { 340 { 49,275 | 771,538 |
| 62 | Other Interest Expense (431) | 380 | 4,842,315 | 4,653,899 |
| 63 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432)| | 883,451 | 717,820 |
| I - | { | |
f 64 | Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) ] | 114,749,833 | 121,697,381 |
| | | I | |
| 65 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 25, 54, and 64) | | (289,274,600) | 70,680,239 |
| 66 | Extraordinary Items | | | |
| 67 | Extraordinary Income (434) | ] - § - {
| 68 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) | i - ] -

| | | I | |
| 69 | Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of 1ine 67 less lins 68) i | - ] - |
| 70 | Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) | 262-263 | - { - |
| 71 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of 1ine 69 less line 70) | | - { - |
| | | I | === |
| 72 | Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) ’ | i (289,274,600) | 70,680,239 |

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unap- 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
propriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undistributed 6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of
subsidiary earnings for the year. items shown for Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount

to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is
433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account af- to be recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be re-
fected in column (b). served or appropriated as well as the totals eventuslly to be asc-
3. State the purpose and amount for sach reservation or cumylated.

appropriation of retained earnings. 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are ap-
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, plicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained sarn-
ings. Follow by credit, then debit items in that order.

{ i | Contra | |
1 | { Primary | i
{Line| Item | Account | Amount {
{No. | | Affected | i
1 | (e) | () | (e) i
f--=-1 | | I
| | UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) | l {
{ 1| Balance - Beginning of Year | | 136,585,909 |
| 2{ Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) | | |
{ 3 | Adjustments to Retained .Earnings (Account 439) | | {
| 41 Credit: | | |
I 8] Credit: | I |
| 61 Credit: | l |
1 71 Credit: | { {
| 81 Credit: ) | 1 |
[ 91 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Total of lines 4 thru 8) | i - |
] 10 | Dabit: 1 [ |
{ 11 | Debtt: } | |
| 12| Debit: i I |
| 13 | Debit: f { i
| 14 | Debit: { i |
|1 15 | TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14) | { - |
| 16 | Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) | | (289.274,600) |
| 17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) | | |
| 18 For payment of Preferred and Common Stock Dividends | { 42,219,733 |
119 - | I 1
| 20 | I I !
| 21| i [ |
| 22 | TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21) | ] 42,219,733 |
I 23| | | l
| 24 | Dividends Daclared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) ] 238 i 22,739,093 (A)
| 28 | i | |
| 26 | H | I
127 | i | |
| 28 t ! I i
| 29 | TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock {Acct. 437) (Total of lines 24 thru 28)| | 22,739,093 |
| 30 | Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) | | i
131} i I |
|32 i 1 !
133 i 1 |
| 34 | | | N
1 35 | | i |
| 36 | TOTAL Dividends Declarad - Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of lines 31 thru 35) | | - |
| 37 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings | | {
| 38 | Balance - End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) | { (217,647,517) |
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THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X. An Original Dec. 31, 1993

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

ILine| Item l Amount |
INo. | | |
{ I (2) { (b) |
f=mme] | !
{ | APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 218) : :
1 |

| | State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give | |
1 | accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year. [ :

[ |
| 39 | For paywent of Preferred and Common Stock Dividends - 1 42,219,733 |
| 40 | | |
| &1 - i |
| 42 | I |
| 43 | | l
| 4 | { l
1 45 | TOTAL Appropristed Retained Earnings (Account 215) f 42,219,733 ||

(I !
I [} APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 218.1) I ]
P ] I
[ | State below the total emount set aside through lppropﬁhtions of retatned earnings, as of the end of the | |
I | yoar, 1n compltance with the provisfons of Faderslly granted hydreelectric project licenses held by the | {
| | respondent. 1¢ any reductions or changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have been made dur- | |
| | 1ng the year, explatin such ftems in a footnote. | |
| | | |
| 46 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 218,.1) | i
| 47 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 218, 215.1) (Enter Total of 1ines 45 and 4¢) I 42,219,733 |
| a8 | TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 218, 215.1, 216) (Enter Total of 1ines 38 and 47) | (175,427,784) |
[ [
] i UNAPPROPRIATED URDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1) | i
I ! I i
| 49 | Balance - 8eginning of Year (Debit or Credit) | |
| 80 | Equity 1n Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) | ]
1 81|  (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) f |
1 52 |  Other Changes (Explain) | |
| 63 | Balance - End of year | |
| |
| (A) NOTE TO INSTRUCTION §: |
| P:-f.md Stock, $100 Par Value Preferred Stock, $25 Par Value |
| $ 425 $682,000 $ 2.21 ‘ $2,210,000 1
] 4.56 228,000 Adj A 2,249,280 i
| 4.25 425,000 Adj B8 2,498,160 |
y 8.32 832,000 2.81 5,058,000 |
| 7.76 1.164,000 2.365 3,311,000 |
7.80 1,170,000 |
11.00 (3.300) |
10.00 1,900,000 !
9.375 1,016,953 |
|
$7,412,653 $15,326,440 |
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
|
1

i
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriasted retatined earnings, unap- §. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
propriasted retainad esrnings, and unappropriated undistributed 6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of
subsidiary earnings for the year. {tems shown for Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount

to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts reserved or appropriasted. If such reservation or appropriation {is
433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account aft- to be recurrent, state the b and 1 ts to be re-
fected in column (b). served or appropriated as well as the totals eventuslly to be ac-
3. State the purpose and amount for esch reservation or cumulataed.

appropriation of retained earnings. 8. If any notes appearing fn the report to stockholders are ap-
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, plicable te this statement, attach thes at page 122.

reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earn-
ings. Follow by credit, then debit items in that order.

1 i [ Contra | |
| ] | Primary | Prior Year |
{Line] Item | Account | Amount i
INe. | { Affected | i
P ) Po® © !
[ p— ! | i
I | UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) | | [
| 1] salance - Beginning of Year | | 89,923,938 |
| 2| Changes (Identify by prescribed retained esarnings accounts) | i |
1 3 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) ! { I
| 4] Credit: } | l
| 81 Credit: | H i
| 6] Credft: | | |
] 71 Credit: | | |
| 81 Credit: | | {
1 91 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Tetal ef ltnes 4 thru 8) | [ - |
| 10| Debit: | I L
[ 31| Debit: I i |
| 12 | Debit: { | I
| 13| Daebit: ] i |
{ 14 | Dabit: | | |
115§ TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14) . i | - |
| 16 | Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) i | 70,680,239 |
| 17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) { | I
| 18 | 1 | |
] ~—™ { | 1
| 20 | l | |
2| | | |
I 22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21) | | - |
| 23 | Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) | { I
| 28 | i 238 ! 24,018,268 (4
125§ | | ]
1 26 | l | |
| 27 | I | |
|28 | { ! |
| 29 | TOTAL Dfvidends Declared - Prefarrad Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of lines 24 thru 28) i | 24,018,268 |
| 30 | Dividends Declared - Common Staock (Account 438) { { |
131§ 1 | I
| 32 | i | i
| 33| | ! |
| 34| | I * i
| 38 | | 1 |
| 36 | YOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Acet. 438) (Total of lines 31 thru 35) i | - |
| 37 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings | i |
| 38 | Balance - End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36 and 37) I ] 136,585,909 |
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Neme of Respondent This Report ls: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

UNAPPROPRIATED UNOISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)

49
80

Balance - Beginning ef Year (Debit or Credit)
Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
82 Other Changes (Explain)
53 | Balance - End of year

{Line{ Item | Prior Year
INo. | | Amount
| (a) | (b)
1----i !
| APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) |
l |
1 State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained ecrnings amount at end of year and give I
| accounting entries for any applications ef appropriated retecined sarnings during the year. i
1 !
39| - |
40 | |
4 | - I
42 | |
43 | 1
as | |
a5 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) {
1 |
| APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1) |
l !
{ State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end of the |
| year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses held by the |
| respondent. If any reductfons er changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have baen made dur- |
| tng the yesr, explain such ftems in a footnote. I
| i
46 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) | -
47 | TOTAL Appropriated Retsined Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1) (Enter Total of lines 45 and 48) [ -
48 | TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 218.1, 216) (Enter Total ef lines 38 and 47) I 136,585,909
| l
! i
{ I
| !
| |
| {
! l
|

(A) NOTE TO INSTRUCTION S:

~Preferred Stock, $100 Par Value Prefarred Stock, $25 Par Value

$ 4.25 $680,000 $ 2.21 $2,210,000
4.56 228,000 Ad§ A ‘ 2,478,840
4.25 425,000 Adj 8 ‘ 2,733,840
8.32 832,000 2.81 5,620,000
7.76 1,164,000 2.365 3,311,000

7.80 1,170,000

11.00 92,543

10.00 1,900,000

9.375 1,173,045
$7,664,588 $16,353,680

P
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Y:-r of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. 1f the notes to the cash flow statement in the Respondents 3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gatins and losses
Annual Stockholders Report are applicable to this statement, pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses
such notes should be attached to.page 122. Information pertaining to investing and financing activities should be
about noncash fnvesting and financing activities should be reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the
provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconci{liation amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and
batween “Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year* with income taxes paid.

related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other™ specify significant amounts and group others.

[Line] Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codaes) f Amounts |
|No. | (a) | (v) |
- l 1
| 1| Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: i |
i 2 Net Income (Line 72 (c) on page 117) R R (289,274,600) |
I 34 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: i I
| 4 Depreciation and Depletion R R R L R 81,751,117 |
| s Amortization of (Specify) Leased Nuclear Fuel e teeetiateettttitteitatrateaientsesasiasnaanons] 38,360,134 |
I 6 Other Noncash Items | 10,905,771 |
I 71 Write-off of Perry Unit 2 and Net Noncash Early Retirement Program Exp.ns,s tvesecsetsnascnscnansl] 315,338,368 |
| 8] Deferred Income Taxes (Net) ettt ttttteteeeaittttitttetteatreererrnctsarannennnnen] (159,778,350) |
| 94 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) ........... R R T LD D RPN | (10,368,103) |
110 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Recefvables B R RN | 5,072,001 |
111} Net (Increase) Decrasse in Allowances Inventory R PR TR PROUOOR N | - 1
{12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory SRR R R R P R | 9,894,593 |
113§ Net Increase (Decrease) in Paysbles and Accrued Expenses R R P | 38,786,138 |
| 14} Net (Incresse) Dacrease in Other Regulatory Assets R L LT T T TR PPN | 6,155,815 |
| 15 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities R R P | (5.993,144) |
| 16 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction [Equity] Trecnscceccacietiarecnannanasl 780,273 |
f 17 § {Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies R R AP | - i
| 18 ) Other: Deferred Fuel ...........................................................................I 394,092 |
{19 | Deferred Nuclear Operating Costs & Carrying Charges R R L T LTy | 156,916,171 |
f 20 § Unb{lled Revenues .......................................................................| (4,000,000} |
21} Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Current and Accrued Assets R P | 142,791 |
] 22 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of 1ines 2 thru 21) L | 193,522,521 |
123y | |
| 24 | Cash Fiows from Investment Activities: | |
| 25 | “Con:truction and Acquisition of Plant {including land): { |
] 26 | Gross Additions to Utflity Plant (less nuclear fuel) R L L P | (41,668,000) |
| 27 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel * O - |
| 28 | Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant | -
| 29 | Gross Additions to Nonut{lity Plant ettt ettt et tte ittt eetnat it aaaananans] -
| 30 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction [Borrowed] R R O | 883,451 |
{31 Other: | -
|32 ) I - |
133 : [
| 34 § Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) R R R D LR T R SO | (42,551,451) |
135 ! !
| 36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) PO R PP | - |
| 37 § Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) E R R LR R TP PP PR | - {
| 38| | 1
[ 39| Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidfary Companies R R | - |
] 40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies AR L R L TP PO | - 1
| 41 | Disposition of Investment in (and Advances to) | |
| 42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies | - |
| 43 | ) 1 I
| 48 | Purchase of Investment Securities (a) SRR PO | - 1
| 45 | Proceads from Sales of Investment Securities (a) R R LR L LR TR PP PR | - |
i .
|
|
|

® Addftions under Nuclear Fuel are excluded because they are noncash capitalizations.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:

Include at Other (1ine 31) net cash outflow to acquire

(s) Net proceeds or payments.

other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired (b) Bonds, debentures and other Tong-term debt.
with Tiabilitfes assumed on page 122. (¢) Include commercial paper.

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of

(d) 1Identify separately such ftems as investments, fixed

leases capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; assets, intangibles, etc.
instead provide a reconctifation of the dollar amount of

Teases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.

6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.

|Line|
INo. |

==mn

t
[
{
1
|
!
i
t
l
!
i
!
l
|
l
1
!
|
{
|
| 69
{
!
|
|
|
!
{
t
t
!
i
|
!
|
!
!
l
‘-
1
l
|
]

46
47
48
43
50
51
82
53
54
55

56
57
58
59
60
61

62
63

82
a3
84
as
86
87
a8
89
90

!
|
!
!
|
|
|
l
|
I
i
I
|
t
t
!
{
|
|
I
{
!
|
|
1
|
!
l
|
|
i
{
!
|
|
|
!
!
[
|
|
|
|

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

(6,117,853) |
8,226,017 |

|
(40,443,287) |
|

|

Other: Cash Deposited in Decommissioning Trusts L R,

Other M A R R
Net Cash Provided by (Used 1n) Investing Activitias
(TOtaY of 11nes 34 thru 55) oouuuuninneiuiintinntieteneannensreneeneenncencrnnnransennnsenneennemnnns

Dascription (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) | Amounts |
(a) { (b) |
| |
Loans Made or Purchased R R R T | -
Collections on Loans R R R PP | - |
L l
Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables R R T R | -
Net (Increase) Dacresse in Inventory B O | - |
Net (Increase) Decrease in [} |
Allowances Held for Speculation R T R | - 1
Net Increase (Decrease) fn Payables and Accrued Expenses B R R T LT T R AORRPY | - f

{

|

I

I

1

1

|

Proceeds from Issuance of: |
Long-term Debt (b) ........ AR R R | 113,200,000 |
Preferred SEOCK ..icuiecuieriioteecteceneasonncssosocacesnncncness B | -
Common Steck R Rt LR PP | -
Other ettt e st tsetaecatenttaittrttratnenssnonstosettsaseanonns] - |

i ]

Net Increase {n Short-term Debt (c) | {

Other e bt R | - |
| |
-~ - R e L L L

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of 1ines 61 thru 69) P | 113,200,000 |

|
|
(67.181,000) |
(21,665,000) |

- |

|
Payment for Retirement of: i
1
|
|
Other: Premiums, Discounts and Expenses R L P | (1,899,858) |
: ‘ |
|
|
|
|

Long-term Debt (b) R

Preferred Stock D T R

D N T

Common Stock B R

|
(39,501,665) |
(46,978,378) |
(22,742,393) |

= 1

e ]
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities | R |
(Total of lines 70 thru 81) R R R | (86,768,294) |

Net Dacrease in Short-term Debt (c) P e tsea et ottt teseaaca bttt etuarennnceenncanoncnsaae
Nuclesr Fuel Lease and Trust Obl{igations D P
Dividends on Preferred Stock R R R
Dividends on Common Stock R

R |
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents I 1
(Total of lines 22, 57, and 83) B NP | 66,310,940 |
I
O
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year B R R g | 15,730,876 |

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year B R R R | 82,041,816 |
a .
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY ' X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

1. 17 the notes to the cash flow statement in the Respondents

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gatins and losses

Annual Stockholders Report are applicable to this statement, pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses
such notes should be sttached to page 122. Informstion pertaining to investing and financing activities should be
about noncash investing and financing activitias should be reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the

provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation

between “Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year” with income taxes paid.
related amounts on the balance shest.

2. Under “Other” specify significant amounts and group others.

amounts of intarest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and

{Line|
INo. |
[ Jr—

I 11

8 NOORBEWN

[, ] N b b bbb bbb bd s P
Ug”g‘ﬂﬂ.ﬁh“ﬂﬂﬂ

SEEA2B8BYRBRLEREBEINAN

Description (See Instructions for Explanation ef Codes) jPrior Year Amounts|
(=) i (b) |

I ; |

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: i |
Net Income (Line 68 (c) on Page 117) .cicecccccccccscncssscsosssssssssssasasnssscasssacsssenssssaccel 70,680,239 |
Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: { |

Depreciation and Depletion [AmOrtiZation] .cccceccscevssoccccosccrcsvcsascroavncssosccasssssaans|
Amortization of (Specify) Lessed NUCI@Er FUBT .ccvccccccvcocrrerosccccccncncnconsscccsvscsoscassl)

85,010,018 |
56,353,453 |

Other NONCASH IT@MS .cceecenccrcnsassccsosvessorscsscnccsssnsossonsssal 14,778,408 |

| {

Daftarred Income Taxes (NEL) .ccccccecccccccccecscsassoonsssscasssssscsassascacsssssassossoasaascel 28,007,928 |
Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) ..ccccccccccccscesccncccrccsncccsascssncnscsncsncscsccssss] (5,303,045) |
Net (Increase) Decrease 1n ReCOIVADIOS .ccvscrcscsccasncscrncsnncecsscsssccsosccsanasssasscscnasel (1,362,297) |
Net (Incresse) Decrease in Al1owances INVENEOrY ...cecececcccccvcescocscsccssscsssscscnssenssncssl] i
Net (Increase) Decrease in INVENLOrY ..cccccascccssccssosssncsacncsescscssccncscosscoccossnassocssl (9,338,792) |
Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued EXPenses ..cccccceccccecsscvcssoscvesccccscsssossl 4,791,246 |
Net (Increase) Decrease fn Other RegulEtory ASSELS ...cececveccccsccccessccssssccsccosnansnsscassns]| i
Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatery L1abil1t{es ..ccccvccccoccccrcscrscscccascacsnsosscssnces] |
(Less) Allewance for Other Funds Used During Construction [Equity] ...cccccccescocscsnccscssnces] 1,048,108 |
(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsfdiary Compantes .cccocccsccvcccsosessscoccsccasssacocsscel - 1
Other: Deferred FUET .c.cceccceccncasccssasscscrscsesssasscscssssosesvsscrasscravsnconssnosseasncnsl) (4,307,381) |
Defarred Nuclear Opersting Costs & Carrying Charges ....ccccevcccccsccccccccvcnorscsnccsael] (58,040,055) |

Deferred and Unbilled ROVENUES ....ccvcvcrcsarsessncsssrcancscssssncscncnsssassoscossavens| 1,000,000 |

Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Current and Accrued ASSetS .....cccccocccosccncccsccnsasl] (4,520,039) |

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of 1ines 2 thru 21) ..cc.cvecccvonccocncnns] 176,701,575 |
e -

Cash Flows from Investment Activities: | |
““Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): i ]
Gross Additions to Ut{lity Plant (Tess nuclear fuel) ..cecccccccccccscccasscsacccsaccsascancasccnel (47,548,000) |
Gross Additions to NUCTear Fuel ® . iicceceecccccrescessscsssssssvonnsescssssnscssssasssassascons] - 1
Gross Additions to Common Utf1ity PlaNt ..cccecescscnccccscacassnceasorsccssscassccsssssssvcccsssasl] - |
Gross Additions to NonuUtiTIty PlaNTt .cceececocecosncccossscsccsssssesacccasscansasansscasssassassl -
(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction [Borrowed] ....ccccccceccceccsscccnccas] 717,820 |
Other: Loans to ATTI1§ates . .ccccsercecresscecanesccccccascascesascsccsacssssvossacosvcsccssconsnel| 12,000,000 |

Sale and Leaseback Restructuring FRES ...ccocecvcccccsenecncccesaccscscncaccanossnossanass}

(43,150,000) |

Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of 1ines 26 thru 33) .cccecveccevesscccssssaosscasscsscvannsasassel

Acquisfition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) ..cscccccecosacscorcossssesosacoscsovosasossascvossaasanas|
Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) ....ccceecveavtoearorcncocncesocscscsessasasasccsancel
i
|

Investments {n and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary COmpantes ....uccavesvcsrecnotcscocccscecsonnos

Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies .........cc.... esesescsssassscoaronas |
Disposition of Investment in (and Advances to) |
Associated and Subsidiary COmPani@s .....cccescoccccscacsocescncsssnssarsvsscsassosscsasscsanes eeel

I

Purchase of Investment Securities (a) cessesssrstesetscecsesccrsrarsannn secatarssncracasnsasne cenel
Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (@) .ceccciinentencercrcasreonssancscecsscsccnscasansasl

(79,415,820} |
|

N
»

Additions under Nuclear Fuel are excluded bacause they are noncash capitalizations.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY % An Original Dec. 31, 1993

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4. Investing Activities §. Codes used:

Include at Other (1ine 31) nat cash outflow to acquire (a) Net proceeds or paymants.

other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets scquired (b) B8onds, debentures and othar long-term debt.

with 1fabil{it{es assumed on page 122. {(¢) Include commercial paper.

Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of (d) 1ldentify separately such ftems as invastments, fixed
leases capftalized per US of A General Instruction 20; assets, intangibles, etc.

instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of
Teases capitalized with the plant cest en page 122. 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanatfions.

ILine}
No. {
|=---1
| 46 |
| 47
| 48
| a9
l

R2B28ssRrBR2E

€3
65
€7

1
|
{
|
|
(
{
1
|
1
{
|
|
1
|
!
69 |
70 |
7|
72 |
7|
74 |
75 |
76 |
(

!

{

f

I

!

{

{

|

1

|

{

1

1

]

78
79

81

228N

87

a9

— e ame . o At v G Ame e G e e - S Shn M TEm Gvm mmm mm e e e e o G GED D Gl S Gua man G e A o

Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) |Prior Year Amounts|
(s) | (b)

Loans Made or Purchased ............................................................................l -
Collections on Loans ...............................................................................| -
|

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables .............................................................l
Net (Increase) Decresse 1n INVENLOTY .cuccccscscccvccsscssssnssccccssss -
Net (Increass) Decrease Vetesesesecesasstasessssascscosansestssstaroassasasenassescsarccssnsssenscsess]

Allowances Hald for Speculatien R S P T T 1t |
Net Increase (Decrease) in Psyables and Accrued Expanses J P | - |
Othaer: Cash Deposited in D {ssioning Trusts T T T T 1Y | (5,019,363) |

OLREI v eceevsescressaanseasenssssssscssasssssssssnssssacsaasasacsss PR | (9,415,518) |
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities | {
(Total of lines 34 thru §5) tescesocsessceasnessanacssnsonnssssacsarannsacssectocasscaacscsccsnonasonsl| (93,850,701) |

Cash Flows from Financing Activities: | }

Pr ds from Is of: ' | i
Long-term Debt (b) eeecesaccssesssseessseastessassnsecsanasctsscassssasasessssnssscscccscrssascel| 458,750,000 |
Prefarred SLOCK ccccscccscsonsscasccccscscacces O | -
COMMON SLOCK ocevscverecasacsocscesesssssssssscsansossassssssasanssssnasssvsssassasvacsscascsssns| -
Other ...........................................................................................I -

|
Net Incresse in Short-term Debt (c)

OLRBT  ceccccscrraserecssssecsscesentssesssuoscsannsresossonsstasesssnssssnsssssuoannscsvssssccaccne

-~  JRI——

Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of linas 61 thru €9) O | 458,750,000 |

1 |

Payment for Retirement of: 1 |
Long-term Debt (b) ..............................................................................| (526,989,000) |
Prafarrad SLOCK .cceccecscscosscacssrensaseessssoscassesssascsssssasessssosassscsnssvosssassacscons) (4,173,000) |
Common Stock ..... -
Other: Premiums, Of ts and Exp P | (7,346,913) |

' | |

Net Decrease in Short-term Debt (c) eeeesvesreanceacscssassssassanssessacssacsscscsacssscncancensone| 9,301,665 |

Cestessesececnenactestsaroasassesescsnastascanastaresisescsraacsaravavecasase|

Nuclear Fuel Lease and Trust Obligations eeveccasecssesececstossenneassscsrssncscseceassrotsovnenasl (51,933,337)|
DIVIAENdS ON Profarred SLOCK .ceceeseeeecccscsccssssssscenssessssssessesssssscscssnasssesasncsscannasl| (24,018,270) |
DIVIAONGS OR COMMMON SEOCK - eoeeecosevscacsacensssssasscnasosssascssassnassscsasesssccsssssosacnnass] - ]

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities | i |
(Total of lines 70 thru 81) PP | (146,408,855) |
[P ———

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash snd Cash Equivalents { i
(Total of lines 22, 57, and 83) P | (63,557,981) |

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year AR | 79,288,857 |

P

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year .........‘......................................................l 15,730,876 |
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space balow for important notes regarding the

B¢ ance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of
Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows,

or any account thareof. Classify the notes according

to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each

statement except where a note s lpp"li:lbh to more than one
statement.

2. Furnish particulars (detafls) as to any significant contingent
assets or 1{abilities existing at end of year, including a brief ex-
planatien of any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service
involving possible assessment of sdditional fncome taxes of
material amount, or of a claim for refund of income taxes of a
material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explana-
tion of any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explatn the

origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Commis-
sion orders or other authorizations respecting classification of
amounts &s plant adjustmeants and requirements as to disposition
thereof.

4. Where A ts 189, U tized Loss on Reacquired

Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, ars not
used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given
these {tems. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System
of Accounts. )

8. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restric-
tions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. 17 the notes to financial statements relating to the respon-
dent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders
are applicable and furnish the data required by Instructions
ahove and on pages 114-121, such notes may be attached hereto.

Refer to Financial Statements and the Notes to the Financial Statements of the Comp

which are f{led harewith.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

1 Report to Share Owners

y's 1993 A
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Name of Respandent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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Name of Respondent

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:

X An Original

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

{Line | Item | Total { Elactric

| No. | (a) | (&) | (c)

I | | |

1 UTILITY PLANT i |

| 2| 1In Service . { |

{ 31 Plant in Service (Classified) | 2,178,195,792 | 2,178,195,792
| 4} Property Under Capital Leases | - i -

1 s Plant Purchased or Sold L - | -

1 6 | Completad Construction not Classified § 531,544,427 | 531,544,427
1 71 Experimental Plant Unclassified { - i -

| 8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) { 2,709,740,219 | 2,709,740,219
! 9| Leased to Others | - I -

| 310 | Held for Future Use | 43,561,059 | 43,561,059
| 11 | Construction Work in Progress { 39,509,131 | 39,509,131
f l | |

| 12 | Acquisition Adjustments 1 - i -

| 13§ TOTAL Ut{iity Plant (Enter Total of lfnes 8 thru 12 ) { 2,792,810,409 | 2,792,810,409
H | | l

| 14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. ] 810.?33,904 t 810,733,904
| I l |

| 15 | Net Ut{ifty Plant (Enter total of line 13 less 14) { 1,982,076,505 | 1,982,076,505
1 16| DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR | |

| { DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION | i

1 17 | 1In Service: 1 {

| 18} Deprectation | 757,149,265 | 757,149,265
| 19| Amort. and Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land and Land Rights | - | -

{ 20| Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights I - { -

| 21} Amort. of Other Utility Plant | 7,604,999 | 7,604,999
1 22} TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) | 764,754,264 | 764,754,264
| 23 | Leased to Others | |

| 24} Depreciation | - | -

1 25| Amortization and Depletion | - i -

| 26 | TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 snd 25) | - | -

| 27 | Held for Future Use | f

| 28| Depreciation i 45,979,640 | 45,979,640
[ 29 | Amortization | - | -

| 30 | TOTAL Held for Future Use (Ent. Tot. of 1ines 28 and 29) | 45,979,640 | 45,979,640
{ 31| Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) | - i

| 32| Amort. ot Plant Acquisition Adjustment | - } -

| 33| TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 I 810,733,904 | 810,733,904
I | | |

above) (Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

This Report Is

Name of Respondent

X An Original

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued)

Commmon

| Other (Spectty) ]

| Other (Specity) | Other (Spectry)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

Year of Report

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurred

for nuclesr fual materials in process of
fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in
cooling; owned by the respondent.

statement showing the amount of nuclear
fuel leased, the quantity used and
quantity on hand, and the costs in-
curred under such leasing arrange-

2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained ments.

under leasing arrangements, attach &

|Changes During Year|

-
19,769,889 |

{
- -1
i |

12 |Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Laases (120.6)
13 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Amortization eof
| Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.8)

161,032,189

|

i l |
i Balance l. i
Line | Description of Item Baginning of Year | Additions |
Ne. | (a) _ (&) | {¢) {
i | |
1 {Nuclesr Fuel in Pr of Refi t | 1
| Convarsion Enrichment & Febrication (320.1) i |
2 | Fabrication i |
3 | Nuclear Materials | l
4 | Allowance for Funds Used during Construction | 1
5 | (Other Overhead Construction Costs) { |
| i 1
s | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru §) - |XKXXXKXXXXXXXXKXXXX|
7 |Nuclear Fue) Materials and Assemblies { [
8 | In Steck (120.2) -1 -1
9 | 1In Reactor (120.3) -1 -1
{ I {
10 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8 and 9) - IXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXI

i

l

I

18 | TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Enter Total IXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXI
| lines 6, 10, 11, and 12 less line 13) 161,032,189 |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
i IXXXXXXXRXXXXlXXXXXXI
15 |Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear FXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX {
| Materials in line 9 |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|
16 [Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclesr | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
{ Materials in line 11 JXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXX |
17 |Es€imated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear J XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |

| Materials in Chemical Processing
18 |Nuclesr Materials Held for Sale (157)

JXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |

{
1
i
|
|
i
I
i
H
i
{
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
{

11 |[Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 1 -

|

|

!

t

|

|

I

|

i

l

|

|

|

| | }
|

{

|

|

|

e o - e omm e - G — - - — = G S e e Gme Gwe Mms e SR SR S S Sns e ca am el e

19 | Uranium { {
20 | Plutonium 1 1
21 | Other { {
22 | TOTAL Nuclear Materials Held for Sale FXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |

| (Enter Total of lines 19, 20 and 21) IXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXI

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 202




Name of Respondent : This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157) (Continued)

Changes During the Year

JXXXXXXXKX XXX XXXXXXXXXXKXXXXX | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXKXXKX |

t 1 1
| | (
[ Other Reductions ( Salance | |
Amortization {(Explain in &_footnote) | End of Year fLine |
(@) I @ I (f) | No. |
| ! 1 1 |
| XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | | 1
JXXXXLXXXXXAXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXEX | | l 1
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| | 1 2 |
| XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXKXXXXX | | 131
I XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXX | | 1 4|
I XXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXKXXXXXXXKX | | 1 8 1
I | | | I
|xXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| -+ 6 |
! i I ! | 171
P -1 - 1 -1 8|
1 - | - | -t 2
I | | | {
JXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXK | XXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | -« {10 |
I -1 - | - lta |
| 38,360,134 | - | 142,441,948 | 12 |
! ! | | |
i -1 - l - 113
| I | { !
[XXXXXXXXXXXXAXKXXXXXXXXXXXKX | KXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXX | {14
| XXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXLXAXXKXXX | XXXXXXXXXRXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXKK | 142,441,944 | ]
|XXXXXXXXX*XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXX| i |
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| |18 |
FXXXXXXXXXXKXAXXXXXXAXLXXXXKX | XXXXXXXXXXLXXXXXKXXXXXXXKXXXK | | I
lXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| {16 §
'XXXXXXXXXXIXXXXXXXXXXXKKXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| | | ”
lXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| 117 |
|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| { |
| | 1 118 |
| | | 119 |
1 | | 120 |
} | ! a2 |
|KXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| {22 |
1 !
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Name of Respondent This Report

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

X An Orfginal

Is: . Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service
according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In additfon to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Elec-
tric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Electric
Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction

Not Classified - Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections

ot additions and retirements for the current or praceding year.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant

accounts to indicate the negative effect of such sccounts.

8. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an
estimated basts if necessary, and include the entries in column
{(c). Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals

of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b).
Likewise, 1f the respondent has a significant amount of plant
retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at
the end of the year,include in column(d) & tentative distribution
of such retirements,on an estimated basis, with approriate contra
entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provisien.
Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions
of prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach suppliemental
statement showing the account distributions of these tantative
classifications in columns(c) and (d),including the revarsals of
the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts.
Careful observance of the sbove instructions and the texts of
Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported
t of respondent's plant actually in Q.rvic. at end of year.

| | | Salance at i {
jtine | Account H Beginning of Year f Additions |
[ No. | (a) i (b) | (c) |
(— I I !
| 1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT IXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|
| 2 {(301) Organtzation | - i - |
| 3 |(302) Franchises and Consents | - 1 - !
| 4 {(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant | t 12,393,381 | (51,126) |
| 5| TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Totai of lines 2, 3, and &) | 12,393,381 | (51,126) |
{ 6 { 2. PRODUCTION PLANT PRXXXXAXXKXXXKXAXXKXXXXXXXXK § XAXXXXAXAXKXXXXXXXXKXXXXXKXX |
| 71 A. Steam Production Plant FXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXX | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
| @ |(310) Land and Land Rights 1 2,783,009 | (545) |
I 9 1(311) Structures and Improvements 1 33,825,279 | 374,172 |
| 10 [(312) Bofler Plant Equipment { 173,052,807 | 1,083,641 |
| 11 {(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators i 0| o |
| 12 |(314) Turbogenerator Units [ 46,968,551 | 614,271 |
| 13 |(315) Accessory Electric Equipment I 10,887,169 | 220,708 |
| 14 |(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 4 11,018,058 | 249,177 |
| 15 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) i 278,534,873 | 2,541,424 |
{ 16 | ’ 8. Huclear Production Plant FRXXXXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXKKXXKXXX [ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXKXXXXX |
| 17 {(320) Land and Land Rights | . 959,723 | 601,221 |
[ 18 [(321) Structures and Improvements i 140,655,880 | 161,691,370 |
{ 19 [(322) Reactor Plant Egquipment { 1,461,352,105 = (364,981,020) |
| 20 {(323) Turbogenerator Units { 64,416,066 | 71,286,345 |
| 21 |(324) Accessory Electric Equipment § 64,953,053 | 115,102,139 |
| 22 |(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment i 54,965,058 | 34,779,044 |
| 23 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24) | 1,787,301,885 | 18,479,099 |
| 24| C. Hydraulic Production Plant PXXXXAXXXAXXKXXXXXXXKXXKXXKX | KXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXKXXKXXXXXXX |
| 25 {(330) Land and Land Rights { - | - ]
f 26 }(331) Structures and Improvements | - | - |
| 27 {(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways | - 1 - |
| 28 [(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators i - | - |
| 29 [(334) Accessory Electric Equipment ] - | - {
| 30 [(335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment i - | - I
[ 31 |(336) Roads, Raflroads, and Bridges § - | - |
| 32 | TOTAL Hydraulic Preduction Plant (Enter Total of 1ines 27 thru 34)| - 1 - 1
I 33| 0. Other Production Plant I XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXX | XAXXKXXXXXXXXKXXKXXKXXXXXXX |
| 34 |(340) tand and Land Rights | 15,301 | o |
| 35 [(341) Structures and Improvements | 105,755 | 32,746 |
{ 36 {(342) Fuel Holders, Products and Accessories | . 88,726 | . [
| 37 {(343) Prime Movers i 3,886,714 | 0}
| 38 [(344) Generators { 2,331,558 | (]
| 39 [(345) Accassory Electric Equipment | 232,648 | (]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (£D. 12-91) Page 204
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Name of Respondent ' This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101.‘!02. 103, and 106) (Continued)

6. Show in colum (f) reclassifications or transfers
within utility plant accounts. Include alsc in column conforming to the requirements of the pages.
(f) the additions or reductions of primary account 8. For each amount comprising the reported

showing subaccount classification of such plant

classificattons arising from distrfbution of amounts balance and changes in Account 102, state the

initially recorded 1n Account 102. In showing the
clearance of account 102, include {n column (e) the
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and the Commission as required by the Uniform
show in column (f) only the offset to the debits System of Accounts, give also date of such
or credits distributed in colum (f) to primary Tiling.

account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of

plant included in this account and 1f substant-"

121 1n amount submit a supplementary statement

purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro-
posed journal entries have been f{led with

property purchased or sold, name of vendor or

Balance at

I { | | I | |
| Retirements | Adjustments | Transfers®* { End of Year | | Line |
| (d) | (e) | () | (9) | | WNe. |
I 1 | | i | |
|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx1 1 1
| - | - { - | - {(301) | 2|
{ - I - | - [ - 1(302) | 3|
| - 1 - 1 - 1 12,342,255 |(303) | 4|
I - | - | - | 12,342,255 | I 5|
1xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxgxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx| } 6 |
|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx| | 71
| 0| 0| (453,721) | 2,328,743 [(310) | 8 |
| (13,545) | [ (10,427,529) | 23,758,377 |(311) | 9|
| (714,923) 0| (20,016,262) | 153,405,263 [(312) | 10 |
0| o i 0| - 1¢13) | 11
(308,365) | 0| (5.179,276) | 42,095,181 [(314) | 12 |
(8,210) | o i (3.891,255) | 7,208,412 [(318) | 13 |
(28.839) | 0| (4,776,624) | 6,461,772 {(316) | 14 |
(1,073,882) | -} (44,744,667) | 235,257,748 | | 15
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxL 1 16
0| o] : 0| 1,560,944 |(320) | 17 |
(376,277) | 0 | (17.174) | 301,953,799 |(321) | 18 |
(5,029,480) | 0} (2,157,051) | 1,089,184,554 ~(322) | 19 |
(139,900) | o (128,459) | 135,434,052 [(323) {4 20 |
(78,827) | o} (34,322) | 179,942,043 |(328) | 21 |
(683,375) | 0| (73,632) | 88,987,095 {(325) | 22 |
(6,307,859) | -1 (2,410,638) | 1,797,062,487 | | 23|
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx| | 24|
‘ - I - 1 - | - [(330) | 25|
- | - | - | - 1(331) | 26 |
- | - I - | - 1(332) | 27}
- I - | - [ - 1(333) | 28|
- 1 - l - ! - 1(334) | 29 |
- | - 1 - | - 1(335) | 30|
- [ - | - | - 1(a36) | 31
- | - 1 - | - | I 32
(xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx|xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx'xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx| | 33
0| - | - | 15,301 {(340) | 34 |
(9.568) | - i - | 128,933 |(341) | 35 |
o - 1 - ! 88,726 [(342) | 36 |
0| - | - I 3,886,714 |(343) | 37 |
o | - | - i 2,331,558 |(344) | 38 |
0| - I - | 232,648 |(385) | 39 |

ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 205

1993 ending balance includes reclass of ($120,457,670)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

] | Balance at { |
{Line | Account | Beginning of Year [ Additions |
| No. | » (a) {. (b) | (c) |

i ! ! |

40 [(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | 14,180 | (]
41 | TOTAL Other Production Plant (Enter Yotal of lines 37 thru 44) | 6,674,882 | 32,746 |
42 | TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45)| 2,072,511,640 | 21,053,269 |
43 | 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT FXXXXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKAXK | XAXAXXXXXX XXX XLXXXXAXXAXAXXX |
448 1(350) Land and Land Rights i 13,835,848 | ol
45 |(352) Structures and Improvements { 2,895,640 | 80,627 |
46 | (353) Station Equipment { 65,948,550 | 3,322,546 |
47 [(354) Towers and Fixtures _ | 20,170,733 | o]
48 |(355) Poles and Fixtures | 16,178,508 | (291,470} |
49 | (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices | 31,172,485 | 877,792 |
50 | (357) Underground Conduft | 0| o
51 [(358) Underground Conductors and Devices { 674,328 | 27.842 |
82 |(359) Roads and Trafls I o| ol
53 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru §7) | 150,876,092 | 4,017,337 |
54 | 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX]
85 |(360) Land and Land Rights | 4,150,116 | 650,053 |
56 |(361) Structures and Improvements | 1,280,894 | (113,599) |
57 |(362) Station Equipment i 39,938,882 | 164,968 |
88 {(363) Storage Battery Equipment | o | 0}
59 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures } 71,787,499 | 2,841,149 |
60 | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices ] 65,475,014 | 7,968,320 |
61 |(366) Underground Conduit | 8,606,719 | 93,267 |
€2 l(3'67) Underground Conducters and Devices § 33,312,805 | 1,488,931 |
63 | (368) Line Transformers | 70,671,058 | 2,658,081 |
64 ](369) Services | 48,896,814 | 44,134 |
65 | (370) Meters | 22,112,432 | 4,263,232 |
66 {(371) Installations on Customer Premises | 13,934,096 | 392,688 |
67 {(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises ] 3,684,177 | 80,983 |
68 [(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems i 23,578,802 | 287,770 |
69 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) { ) 407,629,308 | 20,819,977 |
70 | 5. GENERAL PLANT |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX]XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXI
71 {(389) Land and Land Rights | 2,230,673 | 0|
72 |(390) Structures and Improvements i 31,360,867 | (755,625) |
73 |(391) Office Furniture and Equipment | 6,534,628 | 30,565 |
74 |(392)" Transportation Equipment | 20,142,479 | o |
75 |(393) Stores Equipment | 821,812 | [ I}
76 | (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment | 5,775,569 | (1,537,113) |
77 [(395) Laboratory Equipment : | 1,325,506 | 0|
78 |(396) Power Operated Equipment | 1,815,346 | 181,172 |
79 {(397) Communication Equipment | . 5,949,961 | 1,160,226 |
80 {(398) Miscellanecus Equipment § 583,539 | o |
81 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 77 thru 87) | 76,540,380 | (920,775) |
82 [(399) Other Tangible Property - | o | o1
83 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 88 and 89) | 76,540,380 | (920,775) |
84 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) | 2,719,950,801 | 44,918,682 |
85 |(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) 1 - i - |
86 |(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) I - [ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXX |
87 |(103) Experimental Plant Unclassified | - | - |
a8 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service | 2,719,950,801 * 44,918,682 |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) .Page 206
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

This Report ls:
X An Origina

1

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

~

i | 1 | Balance at | I I
] Retirements | Adjustments | Transfers I End of Year | | Line |
| (d) | (o) 1 (¢4 I (9) | I No. |
i | I | I | 1
1 o1 - | - 1 14,180 |(346) | 40 |
I (9,568) | - | - | 6,698,060 | | 41 |
| (7,391,309) | - (47,155,308) | 2,039,018,295 | [ #2|
| XRXXXXXHXRXXXXXXXKXXXXXXX | XAXXXXKXXXKXXXKXXXXXXKKXX | XXXXKXKXKXXXXXXXXXXKXXXKX | XXXAXXXXXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXXK | | 43§
| o1 - 0} 0 i 13,835,848 |(350) | 44 |
| o 0 0| 2,976,267 |(352) | 45 |
{ (557,770) | 0} 1,006,535 | 69,719,861 |(353) | 46 |
l 0| o | 0| 20,170,733 {(354) | 47 |
l 7.846 | 0| 3,295 | 15,898,179 [(355) | 48 |
i (37,524) | o 0| 32,012,753 |(356) | 49 |
{ o 0| 0| - 1(357) | 50|
| [ 0] 0t 702,170 |(3%8) | 51 |
| o | o} o} - 1(359) | 52 |
i (587,448) | - | 1,009,830 | . 155,315,811 | | 53}
| XRXXXXXRXXXKXXXKKXKXXRXAX | XXXXAXKXXKXXXXXXXXXXXAKKX | XXKXXXXXXXKXXKAXXXXAXAKKX | XXKKKXXKKHKX KKK KXKXKXKXXXK | | 54
{ o} o} - | 4,800,169 |(360) | S5 |
] 0| 0| - | 1,167,295 |(361) | 56 |
| (80,715)} 0] - | 40,023,135 |(362) | 57 |
| o] o | - } - [(363) | 58 |
I (206,417) | 0 { - l 74,422,231 [(364) [ 59 |
| (370,566) | 0| - { 73,072,768 |(365) | 60 |
| (e5,076) | 0| - | 8,614,910 {(366) | 61 |
| (44,322) | 0| - | 34,757,414 [(367) | 62 |
i (105,484) | 0] - | 73,223,655 [(368) | 63 |
| 0| 0} - i 48,940,948 |(369) | 64 |
1 (s23) | L - { 26,375,081 |(370) | 65 |
{ (5.503) | 0| - I 14,321,281 |(371) | 66 |
| (1,733) | 0| - | 3,963,427 [(372) | 67 |
[ (33,642) | 0| - | 23,832,930 |(373) | 68 |
| (934,081) | -1 - | 427,515,204 | I 69|
] XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKX | XXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXKKXXX | XXKKXXXXXXXXXXKXRKXXXKKKK | XXXXXXKAKKAXXXXKXXXXXKKXX | A4 70
i - o] o} - [ 2,230,673 |(389) | 71 |
| (70.950) | o - i 30,534,292 |(3%0) | 72 |
1 o} o | - 1 6,565,193 |(391) | 73 |
| 0| | - { 20,142,479 {(392) | 74 |
[ o 0| - i 821,812 |(393) | 75 |
I 0| 0| - N 4,238,456 |(398) | 76 |
| 0| o - { 1,325,506 |(395) | 77 |
I 0 0| - { 1,996,518 |(396) | 78 |
| ol 0| - 1 7,110,187 |(397) | 79 |
i 0| 1 - 1 583,538 {(398) | 80 |
| (70,950) | i - i 75,548,654 | I 81|
| 0| - | - | - [(399) | 82 |
N (70.950) | ($3]] - | 75,548,654 | | 83|
N (8.983,788) | ¢3! (46, 145,475) | 2,709,740,219 | | 84|
I XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX } - | - | - 1(102) | 85 |
| - ! - | - I - | | 86|
| - i - l - ! - f(103) | 87 |
| (8,983,788) | (¢3) (46,145,475) | 2,709,740,219 * | e8|
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 207
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report ls:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

Note to Instruction S:

Account 106 - Completed Construction Not Classified - Electric

|

|

|

|

|

f

|

| ACCOUNT BALANCE AT BALANCE AT

| wuMeer DESCRIPTION YEAR ENO 1992 YEAR END 1993
|

i 303 MISC INTANGISLE PLANT 12,393,381 12,342,254
] 310 LAND AND LAND RIGHTS 217,180 216,470
| 3 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 3,242,986 1,491,486
| 312 SOILER PLANT EQUIPMENT ~ 31,535,116 23,646,193
] 3l1s TURBOGENERATOR UNITS 11,138,412 9,155,068
{ 318 ACCESSORY ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT 1,485,518 634,442
I 316 MISC PWR PLT EQUIPMENT 979,823 793,367
! 320 LAND AND LAND RIGHTS (] 0
| 321 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 35,282,084 24,726,601
| 322 REACTOR PLANT EQUIPMENT 1,284,869,741 (1) 336,019,546
1 323 TURBOGENERATOR UNITS 11,568,196 10,086,059
] 324 ACCESSORY ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT 13,454,544 11,779,086
| 3258 MISC PWR PLT EQUIPMENT 34,754,237 30,592,547
| £ 7T MISC PWR PLT EQUIPMENT OTHER ° 0
| 350 LAND AND LANO RIGHTS 43,462 43,462
I as2 STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 154,808 154,808
| as3 STATION EQUIPMENT $,720,848 4,752,289
! 3ss TOWERS AND FIXTURES 264,753 264,753
f 385 POLES & FIXTURES . 1,627,226 923,657
l ase OVERHEAD CONOUCTORS & DEVICES 1,417,582 1,872,482
| 3ss UNOERGROUND CON*ORS & DEVICES 374,163 402,004
| 360 LAND ANO LAMD RIGHTS 466,734 1,116,787
1 361 STRUCTURES ANO IMPROVEMENTS 122,134 8,535
{ 362 STATION EQUIPMENT 8,627,670 8,174,164
1 364 POLES, TOWERS, AND FIXTURES 7,814,522 9,221,137
{ 365 OVERHEAD CONDUCTORS & DEVICES 7,163,096 13,198,546
| 366 UNDERGROUND CONDUIT 1,653,348 1,527,983
! 367 UNDERGROUND CON®*ORS & DEVICES 5,163,443 4,608,789
i 368 LINE TRANSFORMERS 4,291,322 6,559,467
| 369 SERVICES 3,489,702 2,482,852
| 370 METERS 343,306 362,984
| k74 INSTALLATIONS ON CUST PREMISES 958,437 1,353,172
l arn2 LEASED PROP ON CUST PREMISES 218293 218293
! 373 ST LIGHTING AND SIGNAL SYSTEMS 423,976 1
| 39 LAND 305,725 305,725
| 390 STRUCTURES ANO IMPROVEMENTS 3,907,683 2,813,434
| 3 OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 2,643,195 2,673,760
1 392 TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT 0 °
| 393 STORES EQUIPMENT 171,636 171,636
i 394 TOOLS, SHOP & GARAGE EQUIPMENT 3,047,057 1,509,944
1 395 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 77,348 77,348
i 396 POWER OPERATED EQUIPMENT 34,666 215,838
{ 397 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 4,098,093 5,229,949
| 398 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 379,832 117,509
i PROPERTY SUSPENSE

|

| 1,805,924,970 531,544,427
!

(€]

1) 1992 includes reclass of ($120,457,670)
2) 1993 includes reclass of (320,617,989)

Page 207A
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

X

This Report Is:

An Original

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having

an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other {tems of property held for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250
operations, now held for future use, give in column (a)

,000 or mors previously used in utility
, in addition to other required

information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date

the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Year of Report
December 31, 1993

{Line| Description and Location
{No. | of Property

i | ()

{Date Originaily|

Included ¢n

| This Account

®)

Date Expacted
to be Used fin
Utility Service
()

Balance at
€nd of
Year

(d)

| LAND AND RIGHTS:

t

| GQuarto Mining and Company Coal Reserves
| For CAPCO - Monroe County,Ohio
|
1
|

Say Shore Station Ory Flyash Oisposal Land

| Acme Plant Site Land

T
- O O O NSO LEWN®

-
~N

Other Property

[
[T ]

ges

21 OTHER PROPERTY:

Acme Plant Unit #2 Mothballing

Other Property

. o e . o o S A e am ow e hme M e GME e fem M G G e S M G een o e
-
[ 3

Dec. 1979

Nov. 1985

Dec. 1993

Various

Dec. 1993

Various

Within 10 Years

Various

Within 10 Years

Various

388,291

376,132

453,721

135,233

16,262

47 | TOTAL

|
|
!
|
|
!
l
1
1
1
!
I
l
|
{
i
1
l
|
I
I
1
!
{
|
|
i
!
|
|
1
|
{
l
i
|
l
1
1
|
|
|
!
!
|
|
[
{
|

i
l
1
|
!
!
1
|
l
t
l
!
{
l
!
t
|
i
!
1
l
{
!
l
i
1
1
t
!
|
1
|
|
i
{
l
[
{
|
1
{
!
l
|
!
{
|
!
{
|
i
|
!

43,561,059

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report belew descriptions and balances caption Research, Development, and Demonstration
at end of year of projects in process of con- see (Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).
struction (107). 3. Minor prejects (5% of the Balance End of

2. Show {tems relating to “research, develop- the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever
ment, and demonstration” projects last, under a 1s less) may be grouped.

Construction Work in

| l
{Line Description of Project | Progress-Electric I
| Ne. | _ { {(Account 107) 1
i . | i
i (a) | (b) |
{ | 1
1 | SAY SHORE PLANT | |
2 | 1608 8S #4 Bofler Reheater Retubing { 117,247 |
3 | 1611 85 #2 Feadwater HTR | 197,376 !
4 | 1654 8S #2 Control Modernization Phase II § 5,456,975 {
5 | 1665 8BS #3 Afr Compressor | 157,616 |
6 | 1666 Continuous Emission Monitor BS | 148,666 }
7 | 4355 8S Fire Detection Panel | 123,868 |
8 | 4358 23S #3 Weekend Shutdown Improvement § 302,538 i
9 | 4500 8S Sub Repalce 138KV Sreaker { 105,433 1
10 | 1 |
11 i !
12 | BEAVER VALLEY PLANT ] |
13 | 3845 BV #2 & Common Fac Cap ProJ i 558,262 [
14 | 3961 Seaver Valley Routines H 171,408 i
15 | 3962 BV #2 & BV Com. Routines I 291,483 I
16 | 4017 BV #2 Enhancemants | 1,742,768 i
17 | . { {
18 | | |
19 | DAVIS-BESSE PLANT | |
20 | 3455 DB Purchase Two Spare Reactor Coolers I 561,819 |
21 | 3473 DB Steam Gen Sleeves | 641,454 {
22 | 3479 OB Demineral Elements i 125,653 i
23 | 3545 DB Ind Spent Fuel Stor Install i 1,004,526 |
24 | 3549 D Rpl Chillers Admin B1d i 141,765 |
25 | 3562 DB Water Tres Equip i 135,636 |
26 | 3566 DB Rpl Lp Rotors | 5,214,528 |
27 | I !
28 | ! !
29 | PERRY PLANT | |
30 | 3002 PY Snubber Optimization Phase I | 365,097 ]
31 | 3003 PY Snubber Optimization Phase II { 374,509 f
32 | 3051 PY Reactor Recir Pump Intarnals | 150,408 |
33 | 3096 PY Refuel Poo) Video Camera Sys DCP i 127,752 |
34 | 3101 PY Gamma Spectroscopy Anal { 157,140 ]
35 | 3108 PY Leak Cont Sys/High Press | 115,566 |
36 | 3111 PY Perm Nucliear Coating | 188,246 |
37 | 3126 PY Cntrl Rm Habit Upgrade i 161,065 |
38 | 3130 PY Rp] Heat Rem Sys | 194,864 |
39 | 3132 PY Site Completion Project | 617,813 |
40 | 3137 PY Instrument Ref Mod { 155,509 f
41 | 3932 PY 1992 Routtne Additions | 141,755 |
42 | 3933 PY Additions & Rpl | 114,076 {
H | |
43 | | |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 216




Name of Respondent

THE TOLEDO

EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is: Year of Report
X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances
at end of yesr of projects in process of con-
struction (107).

2. Show items relating to “research, develop~
ment, and demonstration® projects last, under a

caption Resaarch, Development, and Demonstration

see (Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of

the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever

1s lass) may be grouped.

Construction Work in

! | |
|Line | Description of Project R Progress-Electric |
| Mo, | ] { (Account 107) |
(I - I !
1 | (s) 1 (b) !
foemnnl l !
{ 1 | SUBSTATION l i
| 2 | 5512 Sauder Weedworking $9-12KV Sub § 193,438 |
[ 3 | 6229 Sowling Green Substation | 220,080 {
| 4 | 6404 Install 138-12KV Cust. Sub. | 1,407,702 i
| & | 6605 Maumee #1 Transformer Addition ] 146,362 §
| 6 | 6606 Wantworth 138-12.47KV Dist. Sub. ! 661,484 |
1 71 | !
| 8] | |
| 9 | OTHER | ]
| 10 | 2903 Bruce Mansfield 1993 Project { 210,521 |
| 11 | 2911 Foss{l Plant Projects - Routine | 693,212 |
| 12 | 2912 Non-Engineered Routines i 1,352,648 i
| 13 | 2913 Non-Engineered Replacements i 548,980 |
| 14 | 2920 Routine Fossil Engineered Enhance | 480,410 |
| 15 | 2921 Fossil Plant Projects - Routines i 605,483 |
| 16 | 2922 Engineered Routines 1 186,032 |
| 17 | 2923 Eng Enhance & Relpace i 263,032 i
| 18 | 4604 Relocate Elec Facil Public I i 186,307 1
| 19 | 4610 Customer Developments | 153,013 |
| 20 | 4928 Financial & Management Info system | 184,407 |
| 21 | 5261 Conrail Easement Purchase i 520,007 i
| 22 | 5309 Davit Arm Replacemant 1 232,364 |
| 23 | 5900 Routine Transmission System { 540,254 {
{ 24 | 5903 Trans Sys Routines | 264,953 {
| 25 | €230 State of Ohfo-Curtice Rd Widen | 219,942 {
{ 26 | 6290 New Talmadge Dist Feeder i 210,918 1
| 27 | 6900 Rountine Customer Lines & Services | 115,507 |
| 28 | €903 Customer Lines & Serv { 1.215,603 |
{ 29 | 6912 Distribution Sys Routines { 542,197 i
| 30 { €913 Distribution Sys Routines | 1,722,945 |
| 31 | €923 Govt Required Routines | 459,145 |
| 32 | 6932 Meter & Equip. Routines | 315,338 1
| 33 | 6933 Meter & Equip. Routines i 621,379 |
| 34 | 6962 Transformers Routine ] 1,455,022 |
| 35 | 6963 Transformers Routine { 1,335,966 i
| 36 | 8109 Purchase of Remittance Proce | 116,572 {
{ 37 | 8802 HRMS-Human Res Mgwt Sys 1 1,075,202 i
{ 38 | 8903 Computar Equip Routine | 350,570 |
{ 39| I |
| 40| | |
{ 431 | Minor Projects { 639,023 |
1 a2 | | |
| | 1 1
| 43 | GRAND TOTAL | 39,509,131 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Wames of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original ‘ Dec. 31, 1993

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC

1. List in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to ovarhsad apportionments are made, but rather should explain
titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside pro- on page 218 the accounting procedures employed and the
fetsional services for engineering fees and management amounts of engineering, supervision and administrative
or supsrvision fees capitalized should be shown as separate costs, etc., which are directly charged to construction.
ftems. 4., Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative,
2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construc- and allowance for funds used during construction, etc.,
tion overheads. which are first assigned to a blanket work order and then

3. A respondent should not report "none” to this page if no prorated to construction jobs.

Total Amount
Charged
for the Year
(b)

FT

Dascription of Overhead

(e)

|
|
|
!
i
Supervision and Engineering | 9,576,456
Stores Handling | 1,034,043
Transportation | 756,038
Teols | 243,324
Unavatilable Time | 1,906,217
Indirect Time [ 1,092,954
Indirect Costs (Pensfons, Benefits, Payroll Taxes, etc.) | 4,960,085
Administrative and General | 3,119,982
Allowance for Funds Used During Comnstruction |
(Excludes FAS 96 Gross-up) 1
|

O BN RN

— -
ol -4
~» O

1,341,286

132
123
14
j18
116
127
118
119

121
j22
123
|24
|25
|26
127
128
(29
{30
131
132
133

{
|
!
l
|
i
l
{
!
|
|
|
!
|
|
!
!
|
1
|
!
l
|
!
|
|
|
]
1
|
l
|
!
|
!
|
{
]
]
|
|
t
|
1
!
l
!
|
|
{
|

w
N

TOTAL 24,030,385
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Name of Respondent This Report lIs: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and 2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used
extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, during constructfon rates, in accordance with the provisions
(b) the general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, of Electric Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A.

() the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds fs used, show
different rates are applfed to different types of constructien, the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations be-
(e) basis of differentiation in rates for diffarent types of con- low in a manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction
struction, and (f) whether the overhead s directly er indirectly in the gross rate for tax effects.

assigned.

Superviston & Engineering (S&E) s charged directly to major plant projects and to suspense accounts for all other projects.
Some of these costs are charged to Sif accounts through the medium of clearing accounts, the distributfon of which is related to

the type of work invelvead. The in p ts are segregated by those applicable to Fosstl, Nuclear and T&D work.
The suspended amounts are fully allocated to Job orders monthly as a percentage of direct expenditures on the Job orders.
Other overheads are lated in suspense sccounts for apportionment to job orders. Stores Handling 1s allocated on the

basis of materfal {ssues cost. Transportstion expenses are allocsted on the basis of hours used by vehicle class. Administrative
and General costs are allocated based on total direct costs on job orders. Other overheads are allocated basad on labor hours.
A1l overheads except S&E are allocated to job orders at standard rates and any balances are carried forward to subsequent months.
Tool expanses are sagregated between Nuclear and T & D work and Indirect Time is segregated between Generation and T & D work

but other overheads de not differentiste batween types of construction.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction s charged to all construction jobs estimated to exceed $2,500. The allowance
is applied to all expenditures on job orders until the Jobs are ready for service or commercial opsration. The rate of the
8llowance is determined in accordance with FERC Order 561. The rate used for the year was & monthly-compounded rate equivalent to
semiannual compounding of the allowed rate.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted 1n the last rate proceeading. If such is not available,
use the average rate earned during the proceeding three years.,

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

{ Amount Capitalization .Cost Rate |
| Line Title . Ratio (Percent) Percentage 1
t No. (2) () (e) (d) 1
| l
] 1) {Average Short-Term Debt Is 12,875,000 | i |
- i (2)  |Short-Term Interest | | is 9.710%]
1 (3) |Long-Tarm Dabt |0 1,224,667,000 | 50.38% |d 9.040%)
] (4) |Praferred Stock 14 271,680,000 | 11.18% |p 8.860%]
] (s) {Common Equity ic 934,389,000 | 38.44% ¢ 12.880%]
{ (6) |Total Capitalization ! 2,430,736,000 | 100.00% | |
| 7) [Average Constructfon Work | | | |
i | 1n Progress Balance Iw 36,170,000 | | |
2, Gross Rate for Sorrowed Funds
S D S
$( «) +d(cvee=) (- =) = 6.3897% hd
w DeP+C w * agrees to A.R. p 3
3. Rate for Other Funds
S P c
(1= - 3 [B(wmens) ¢ €(-====)] = 3.8265% .
w D+P+C D+P+C
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Yaar:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 6.2544%
b. Rate for Other Funds - 3.7456%
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain 4n a footnote any important adjustments dur- the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at

ing year. yoar end which has not been recorded and/or classified to

2. Explain ifn a footnote any difference between the the varfous reserve functional classifications, make

amount for book cost of plant retired, iine 11, column (c), preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the
and that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204- book cost of the plant retired. In addition, tnclude all costs
207, column (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable included {n retirement work in progress at year end in the
property. appropriate functional classifications.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System 4. Show separately fnterest credits under a sinking fund

of Accounts require that retirements of deprectable plant or similar methed of depreciation accounting.

be recorded when such plant is removed from service. 1f

{ Section A. Balances and Changes During Year
|
1Lina| Item i Total |Electric Plant in | Electric Plant Held |Electric Plant Leased|
INo. | i {cedee) ] Service | for Future Use { to Others
| [ (a) | (b) | () | (d) | ()
f==nn| ! I I !
{ 1 |Balance Baginning of Year | 735,945,660 | 735,946,660 (1) i
| 2 |Deprectfation Provisions for Year, Charged tof 1 | i
| 3| (a03) Depreciation Expense ] 79,126,037 | 79,126,037 |
| & (413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others | - | |
| § | Transportation Expenses-Clearing | 210,612 | 210,612 | {
| 6| Other Clearing Accounts: | -1 - 1 |
{ 7| Other Accounts (Specity):Ady. Carrying Chgj | | |
| 8| ! | I
I 9| TYOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter i 79,336,649 | 79,336,649 | |
i I Total of lines 3 thru 8) | | { {
| 10 |Net Charges for Plant Retired: | | § |
| 11 | Book Cost of Plant Retireq 1 8,991,730 | 8,991,730 | |
12 | Cost of Removal i 5,214,805 | 5,214,805 | |
13 | Salvage (Credit) } (1,907,825)} (1,907,825) | |
l | ! l
14 | TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. I 12,298,710 | 12,298,710 | :
| (Enter Total of lines 11 thry 13) | i | . |
15 |Other Dabit of Credit Items (Describe):Acme 1 (2.131,358) | (48,110,998) (2 45,979,640 |
16 |AdJ for Nuclear Reclass | 2,275,664 | 2,275,664 | |
| | 1 |
I* Tines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) | 803,128,908 | 757,149,265 I 45,979,540 |

Section 3. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

|
|

|

§

l

|

|

| 17 { Balance End of Yaar (Enter Total of
|

|

i

|

|

1

|

18 |Steam Production i 150,872,849 | 104,893,209 | 45,979,640 |

19 [Nuclear Production (Adj. for Reclass) { 362,080,200 | 362,080,200 | !

20 |Hydraulie Production - Coniventional f - 1 - | |
| 21 {Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage | - - | l
| 22 |Other Production | 6,135,026 | 6,136,026 | |
| 23 |Transmission | 59,052,180 | 59,052,180 | |
| 24 {Dtstribution i 193,256,782 { 193,256,782 | |
| 25 |General | 31,730,868 | 31,730,868 | !
[===-| I [ ' '
| 26 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) | 803,128,905 | 757,149,265 (3 45,979,640 |

(1) Beginning balance reciassified to exclude $19,394,609 for FAS 109
(2) Transtfer (Mothballing) of Acme Unit £2 to A/C 105 aA/C 121
(3) Ending balance excludes $23,030,256 for FAS 109
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MHame of Respondent Thi

THE

TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

NONUTILITY

s Report Is:
X An Original

PROPERTY (Account 121)

Year of Report
December 31, 1993

1. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutilfity property included in Account 121.
2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased to another company. State name of lessee

and

whether lessee is an associated company.

» 3. Furnish particulars (deta{is) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during

the

year.

4. List separataly al! property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account
121, Nonutility Property.
§. Minor ftems (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever {s less)
may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service {11ne 44), or (2) other
nonutﬂléy property (1ine 45).

{Line| Description and Location

fmem i

43

| (a)

Purchases,
Sales,
Transfers, stc.

(c)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

(b)

| Balance at
| End of
! Year

(d)

| HON-UTILITY PROPERTY

{8ay Shore Plant Property

|Transferred to Account 121 Dec. 1978

|

|Holland Operations Center

|Transferred to Account 121 June 1978

|

{Water Strest Steam Heating Station

[Transferred to Account 121 June 1985

|

JAcme Plant Property

[Transferred to Account 121 July 1987

l

|Acme Auxiliary Bofler Providing Steam to Seneca Petroleum
{Transferred in Dec. 1993

| .

{

{Downtown Conduft System Superior Street Transfarred to
|Account 121 from Account 105 in April 1991

1

-

{Minor Items Previously Devoted to Publfic Service
|Minor Items - Other Nonutility Property

-

175,915

181,551
886,833 876

1,302,220

1,776,133

$80,798 |
191,575 |

175,915

151,551

887,709

1,302,220

1,776,133

793,883

580,798
191,575

| 46 | TOTAL

f
|
!
{
|
|
|
|
{
i
|
!
|
|
{
|
|
!
|
|
|
l
l
!
! 793,883
|
!
|
{
!
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
!
t
i
|
!
|
|
|
l
|
|
1
i
|
i 4,082,778 | 1,777.009

|
1
!
l
|
i
|
!
I
|
!
{
|
l
|
|
l
|
!
I
|
{
{
!
|
|
l
|
|
l
!
|
!
!
|
[
(
|
|
!
{
|
1
l
{
i
!
!
!

5,859,784

|
!
|
|
|
!
|
1
l
(
!
|
!
|
|
!
|
|
{
|
!
|
!
|
|
|
!
!
|
!
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
{
!
|
1
1
i
!
!
|
|
!
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Account 123.1, In- amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject
vestment in Subsidiary Companies. to repayment, but which are not subject to current settle-
2. Provide a subheading for sach company and 11ist ment. With respect to each advence show whether the
thereunder the information called for below. Sub- advance 1s & note or open account. List each note giving
total by company and give a total in columns (e), (T), date of {ssuance, maturity date, and specifying whether
(g) and (h). note 1s a renewal.

(s) Investmant in Securities - List and describe 3. Raport sepsrately the equity in undistributed
each security owned. For bonds give also principal subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The total in col-
amount, date of issus, maturity, and interest rate. umn (e) should equa) the amount entered for Account 418.1.

{(b) Investment Advances -~ Report separately the

Amount of
Investment at
Beginning of Year
(d)

Date
Acquired
(b)

Date of
Maturity
(c)

jLine Description of Investment

§

(a) ~

None

OB NA A WN

gt e b s b B b e e
SOOQO“OUNHO

RRugusdLanesy

|
I
|
|
|
!
I
l
{
!
|
|
I
{
{
!
{
t
l
|
!
|
i
l
|
l
|
t
|
|
{
|
l
|
|
!
!
|
{
l
!
|
!
!
!
!

A

42 |TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1:

e A den e e S Gt e e M S mm . m— man Sw G N S NS G Gmn e v - —— — v BB b TS S em At e - —— — = ot a—
—— s - — e o G ——— — v ——— — > G G S eem G GE e G- — . e s - e MR G . G- A — o . v - o— -
o mme e e e in e e ave me G G e e e M e e T See e A G S S M mm G tm e . W = e e e e e - a—— — - o o o am. .
T e e i e e cvm e e e e e G e e e - v S e -GN Gt e = A T G M e e S M A e o ov. - — o oo o — o v -

ST NS T TS Sm e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e fme S . . — - - = G - - . —
~
-

TOTAL
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This Report I
X An Orig

Nama of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

sz
inal

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were
pledged, designate such securities, notes, or accounts in
a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of
the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a foot-
note and give name of Commission, date of authorization,
and case or docket number.

6. Report column (f) fnterest and dividend revenues from
1nvestmants, 1ncluding such revenues from securities dis-
posed of during the year.

7. In column (h) report for each investmant disposed
of during the year, the gain or loss represented by
the difference between cost of the investment (or

the other amount at which carried in the books of
account {f different from cost) and the selling price
thereof, not including interest adjustment includ-
fble 1n column (f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the totsl cost of
Account 123.1.

Equity tn
Subsidiary
Earnings for Yesr

()

Revenues
for Year

(1)

Amount of
Investment at
End of Year
(9)

Gain or Loss
from Investment
Disposed of
(h)

Line

OO N A WDN -

» W WWiWwwwwwwhNNNRNNDODN NN e e b b e e e
HSU&\‘GUDUNNOODNQ“&UNHOOGN.M&UN:S
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

MATERIALS ANO SUPPLIES

4 * >

2. Give an explanation of {mportant § y adj

17 applicadle.

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primsry
functional classifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In
column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.

during the year (on a supplemental page) showing

genaral classes of material and supplies and the various accounts (epersting expsnse, clearing accounts,
plant, etc.) affected - debited or credited. Show separately debits or credits te stores expense-clearing,

|

|

|

|

!

!

I

|

{

|

|

|

1 1 - 1 Salance { { Department or
|Line] Account | Beginning of | Balance | Departments
{No. | { Year | End of Year |Which Use Material
{ i i | 1

i f (a) | (b) { (c) I (d)
[===-} | 1 |

{ 1| Fuel Steck (Account 151) ] 25,021,745 | 11,971,293 | Electric
| I | | H

| 2 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 1 - i - i

| 3 { Restduals and Extracted Products (Account 153) f - | - |

| 4 | Plant Matertals and Operating Supplies (Account 158) | | |

i 81 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) | - [ - |

| &} Assigned to - Operstions and Maintenance 1 . t |

I 71 Production Plant (Estimated) { 32,300,414 | 32,811,200 | Electric
| 8] Transmission Plant (Estimated) * { 800,000 | 500,000 | Electric
1 9} Distribution Plant (Estimated) { 3,814,580 | 4,409,223 | Elactric
j 10} Assigned to -~ Other ] - ) - |

| | | | |

{11} TOTAL Account 184 (Enter Total of lines 5§ thru 10) | 36,414,988 | 37,720,423 | Electric
| 12 | Merchandise (Account 185) ] - { - 1

| 13 | Other Materials and Suppifes (Account 156) ] 3,281,409 | 5,131,799 |

| 24 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not { | |

| | appifcable to-Gas Utilities) [ - [} - I

| 15 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) i - i - |

16 | | ! |

137 | | | i

118t | 1 |

19 | | 1

| ! | i |

} 20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (per Salance Sheet) 1 64,718,108 | 54,823,515 | Electric
I

|

| .

| * Includes materials and supplies {nvestment of both transmission and distribution type material.

1

l

t

|

I

|

|
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of Respondent

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

|Dascription of Extraordinary Loss
1(Include in the description the date of loss,

[the date of Commission authorization to use Account 182.1
|and period of amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr.).)

| (a)

Losses |
Recognized |
During Year |

(e) |

Account
Cherged
(d)

f\i
[
~ 3
o

[ WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR}

Balance at
End of Year
€9

-
H O UM AIOPDE N

[

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

}
{
{
|
I
l
|
|
| 12
!
|
|
!
i
|
|
| 20

None

l
{
[
|
!
!
|
|
|
|
I
|
l
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i
|
!
1
!

|
!
|
]
!
!
|
|
i
!
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
i
i
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i
|
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!
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!
|
|
]
|
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|
i
|
|
l
I
|
!
!
l
|
l

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (ACCOUNT 182.2)

|Dascription of Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs
{(Include 1n the description of costs, the date of

|Commission authorization to use Account 182.2,
| of amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr).)
1 (a)

of
Charges
(b)

and period

| |WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR
Total Amount | Costs

i
| Recognized |
| During Year |
(e)

Account
Charged
(d)

Balance at
End of Year

n

l

I

|

!

I

|

!

|

|

| 21
| a2
| 23
| 24
] 2%
| 28
| 27
| 28
| 29
| 30
| 2
| 32
| a3
| 3a
| as
| 36
| 37
| 38
| 3s
| 40
| a1
| a2
] 43
| a4
| a5
| a6
| a7
!

!

l
] None

|
!
!
!
|
|
|
|
[
|
!
|
|
!
]
|
|
|
|
|
l

|
(
|
!
!
|
I
|
|
|
i
|
l
|
|
|
i
]
I
|
!
!
|
|
|
|
I
[
]
!
!
|
|
|
|
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! !
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| |
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i |
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| l
J i
! |
i I
I !
| |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: : Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Originat Dec. 31, 1993

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (detatls) called for concerning 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
other regulatory assets. 182.3 or amounts less than 350,000, whichever is Tess) may be
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of grouped by classes.

amortization in column (a).

1 ] ] CREDITS | |
|tn.| Description and Purpose of | | | Balance at |
{No.{ Other Regulatory Assets | Debits | Account Charged| Amount | End of Year |
[ (a) t (b) | (e) | (d) [ (e) |
fo=ni | | 1 | |
[ | | I | |
| 1 | Customer Accounts Receivable - Parcentage of Income Plan i 1,713,280 | | I 1,713,280 |
| 2 { Perry 1 and Beaver Valley 2 Deferred Operating Expenses | 95,072,444 | ] | 95,072,444 |
| 3| Perry 1 and Beaver Valley 2 Carrying Charges f 5,664,816 | | | 5,664,816 |
| 4 | Beaver Vallay 2 Common Facilities Carrying Charges | 11,705,568 | | | 11,705,568 |
[ 5 | Deferred Fuel | 8,688,816 | | 5,326,476 | 3,362,340 |
| 6 | FAS 106 Deferral Post Retirement | 36,733,687 | | { 36,733,687 |
| 7 | AFUDC Regutatory Asset | 7,213,907 | i | 7,213,907 |
| 8 | Amounts Due from Customers for Future | | ! 1 !
19} Federal Income Taxes (FAS 109) | 963,684,001 | | 391,870,394 | 571,813,607 |
{10 | Rate Stabilization Program - 1992 | 70,687,679 | | | 70,667,679 |
111 | DOE - Nuclear Fuel Cleanup - Perry | 13,809,224 | | 771,463 | 13,037,761 |
{12 | Beaver Vallay 2 Unamortized Suppliemental Rent | 40,216,543 | | { 40,216,543 |
113 [ Carrying Charges--Perry 1 and Beaver Valiey 2 f 118,471,607 | | | 118,471,607 |
114 | Loss on Sale/Leaseback-Beaver Valley 2 | 105,189,781 | | | 105,189,781 |
115 | DSM Programs } 1.424,186 | | { 1,424,146 |
116 | FAS 109 | 107,858,426 = I 3,635,647 | 104,222,779 |
117 | | | | I |
118 | | l ! | |
119 | | | I | |
120 | | I | | I
i21 | | | | I |
122 | | | | | |
123 | 1 | i | |
124 | ) | | I ! |
125 | | | | | |
l26 | I | ! | !
127 | | | | ! |
128 | I 1 [ I !
l29 | | | | | |
130 | i 1 ! ! I
131 ! ! 1 ! !
132 4 ! I i I !
133 | ! I I I !
134 | ! ! i [ !
135 | | I | ! |
136 | | | | I |
137 1 | { | | i
138 | 1 ! ] ! !
139 | ! } ] ! |
140 | 1 [ [ I I
141 | i I [ [ I
142 | I ! i I I
143 | I [ ! I I
I===1 | | i 1 |
144 | TOTAL | 1,588,113,925 | | 401.603,980 | 1,186,509,945 |

* Includes beginning of year balance for FAS 109 reclassified to conform with the end of year 1993 presentation.
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning
miscellansous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show peried of
amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items (1% of the Balance at End of
186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever
grouped by classes.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

Year for Account

is less) may be

i | | { | CREDITS |

fLn.] Description of Miscellaneous | Balance at | ] | Balance at
|No. | Deferred Debit | Beginning of Year | Debits | Account Charged| Amount | End of Year
[ (a) | (b) | (c) ] (d) | (o) | (1)
=== | [ [ | |

| 1 | Property Taxes Suspended | 1,309,739 (A) - i 408 | 54,576 | 1,255,163 (8)
| 2 | Property Taxes, Primarily Nuclear Fuel | 2,860,943 | 2,958,300 | { 3,980,544 | 1,838,699
| 3 | Customer Accounts Receivable-Percentage | | | | |

| 4| of Income Plan | 1,747,494 | 2,428,235 | | 4,175,729 | -

] 51 Unbilled Revenues -l (3,657,777) | 2,262,000 | | 2,507,000 | (3,902,777)
I 6] | | | | |

| 7 | Phase in Costs Deferrals | 225,716,487 | 26,545,740 | | 252,262,207 | -

| 8 | Daferred Perry 1 and Beaver Valley 2 | | | | |

191 Operating Expenses | 97,939,986 | - | | 97,939,986 | -
]10 | Carrying Charges--Perry 1 and Beaver | | | 1 I

J11 | Valley 2 | 127,693,505 | -- | | 127,693,505 | -
{12 | Carrying Charges--Beaver Valley 2 Common| | | | |

[13 ] Facilities | 12,040,980 | - | | 12,040,980 | -
|14 | Deferred Fuel i 3,511,432 | 18,812,476 | | 22,323,908 | -
|15 | FAS 106 Deferral Post Retirement | - | 48,118,115 | | 48,118,115 | -
[16 | Spent Nuclear Fuel Storage Costs | (17,979,432) | 17,979,432 | { -- | --
117 | Loss on Sale/Leaseback-Beaver Valley 2 | 109,681,873 | - | 525 | 109,681,873 | -
|18 | Sale/Leaseback Expenses-Beaver Valley 2 | | | I |

119 | and 8ruce Mansfield Units 1 1,526,559 | 26,275 | { - | 1,552,834
120 | l | | | |

{21 | AFUDC Regulatory Asset | 6,888,265 | 383,365 | | 7,271,630 | -
|22 | Financing Related Costs | 690,208 | 1,069,548 | | 1,728,322 | 31,434
|23 | DSM Programs | - | 4.211.88‘ i | 4,211,886 | -
124 | | | | | |

|25 | Amounts Due From Customers For Future | | I | |

j26 | Federal Income Taxes (FAS 109) | 401,394,341 | 31,307,756 | | 432,702,097 | --
127 | Rate Stabilization Program - 1992 i 31,832,274 | 38,835,405 | | 70,667,679 | -
|28 | Logal Costs Perry 1 - General Electric | 3,586,871 | 2,328,135 | 426 i 5,915,006 | -
|29 | Sattlement Perry 1 - General Electric | - | 3,982,000 | | - | 3,982,000
130 | Nuclear Fuel Department of Energy Refund| 1,225,034 | 80,375 | 518 | 1,184,918 | 120,491
|31 | DOE--Nuclear Fuel Cleanup--Perry | 15,120,000 | 721,746 | | 15,841,746 | -
[32 | BV#2 Unamortized Suppliemental Rent | 41,933,971 | - 1 | 41,933,971 | -
133 | [ | I | |

13¢ | | | | I [

|35 | Minor Items ] 2,035,032 | 2,290,324 | } 2,500,452 | 1,824,304
136 | | | | ] |

137 ! | | | |

{38 | | | | | |

139 | ! | | | |

140 | ] I ! | |

141 | i I ! | |

{42 | (A) Restated by (48,000,000) for reclassification to A/C 174. | | |

|43 | (8) Restated by (48,300,000) for reclassification to A/C 174, | | |

as | | | | ! |

145 | | ! | | |

146 | | l | 1 |

147 | | ! | | |

l==-1 1 i | | -~

|48 | Misc. Work in Progress | 1,222,295 | 902,905 | ] 1,457,819 | 667,381
fom=i 1 i | --

149 | DEFERRED REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES | - { | : - : -
i { (See pages 350-351) | | | | |

f---1 | | | | |

{50 | TOTAL | 1,068,320,060 | XXXXXXXXXXXXXX[XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX]XXXXXXXXXXXXX | 7,370,129
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 233
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

ACCUMULATED OEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating

ning the respondent’s ting for to other income and deductions.
deferred income taxes.
| 1 | Salance at |
JLine] Account Subdivisions | Seginning | Balance st
INe. | I of Year ] End of Year
i I (a) | (v) l (e)
| 1
1| Electric | 1
2| Nuclear Fuel Dispossl Costs ] 7,440,550 ] 4,960,584
3| Nuclear Plant Decommissfoning - I 3,297,708 | 3,775,880
4| Pension Costs i 6,318,095 ] 23,627,248
5| Nuclear Fuel Disposal DOE Refund ! (659,428) ] (33,582)
6 | A.R. 13 Interest Income | 1,442,598 | 1,311,781
7 | Other | 231,418,038 | 88,572,791
l | I
8| TOTAL Electric (Lines 2 thru 7) I 249,257,560 H 122,214,672
9| Gas ] - ] -
1o | i I
1 | ! !
12 | I |
12 | ! I
14 | I !
15 | Other { - { -
| i |
16 | TOTAL Gas (Lines 10 thru 15) | |
17 | Other (Spacity) | 990,413 | 50,651,607
! I
18 | TOTAL (Aceount 190) (Lines 8, 16 & 17) ] 250,247,973 I 172,866,279
|

|
I
!
H
|
1
|
!
!
I
|
I
l
i
|
|
I
I
H
I
!
I
|
I
|
| Line 7 Electric - Other:
|
1
I
I
|
l
l
l
I
|
l
I
l
|
|
I
|
I
i
|
|
|
{
!
|
|
|
]
|

[P111 1n64 col (d)]

[P111 In64 coi(d)]

NOTES
Nuclear Plants Refueling Outage Accrual 4,397,147 3,246,103
Provision For Doubtful Accounts (Net) 131,478 25,329
Admin & Genersl Capitalized 843,368 490,238
Vacation Pay Accrual 1,995,878 1,567,841
BY 2 and PY 1 Precommercial Test Power 2,807,283 2,890,970
Bruce Mansfieid/Beavar Valley Sale Leaseback Act. 16,215,864 17,734,487
Injuries and Damages 429,083 509,282
Inventory Write-oft - 926,100
Alternative Minimum Tax 40,408,387 77,553,123
I.R.C. Section 189 Interest 95,402 63,241
Interest Capitalized 3,886,438 3,775,123
Contributions in Aid of Construction 1,231,901 1,266,127
Contingency: Dura Landfil} Clean-up 1,303,748 2,129,802
1987 Sale/Leaseback 148,233,972 142,099,432
Parry Course of Action - 3,344,830
Expense Accruals - FAS 112 - 1,469,056
Beaver Valley Amended Lease Excess Rontni Accrual 9.590,47¢ 9,197,081
Deferred Income Tax - FAS 109 - (179,831,611)
Other 148,919 316,187
231,418,038 88,572,791
SusasaYseseass LU LD DL T Y T T TPy
Line 17 Other:
Net Operating Loss Carryforward 310,413 7,672,999
Interest Capitalized 680,000 1,029,256
Charitable Contribution Carryforward & Political C - 41,949,352
990,413 50,651,607
R T T T R L LD D T L T Y
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Name

of Respondent

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year, disting-
uishing separate series of any general class. Show separate
totals for common and preferred stock.
West the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in
column (a) 1s avatlable from the SEC 10-K Report Form fi1-

This Report Is:
X An Original

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

If informatfon to

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

ing, & specific reference to report form ({.e. year and company
title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years
for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the no. of shares auth-
orized by the articles of incorp.
3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and

as amended to end of year. ™

I [ | Number ] Par |
f | | of Shares I or Stated I Cal?

! | Class and Serfes of Stock and i Author{zed | Value | Price at
{Line | Name of Stock Exchange | by Charter 1 Par Share | End of Year
| No. | (a) | (O] | (e) I (d)

| { - | I {

T | [ I |

| 2 |Common Stoek (Account 201) f 60,000,000 | 35 { N/A

I 3] l { I

I 4] | | |

| 5 |Preferred Stock (Account 204) [ | |

I ey | i |

I 7 {Total $100 Par value | 3,000,000 | f

I & | i |

I 91 41/8% Cumulative [ | $100 | $104.625
! 10} 4.56 % Cumulative | | $100 | $101.00
| 1} 4.25 % Cumulative | i $100 | $102.00
| 2] 8.32 % Cumalative | | $100 1 $102.46
I 13 ]  7.76 % Cumulative ! | $100 | $102.437
| 14]  7.80 % Cumalative | | $100 i $101.65
| 15§ 11.00 % Cumuletive | | - { -

1 16} 10 % Cumulative ] [ $100 | $101.00
I 17| 9.375 % Cumulative i i $100 | $102.47
| 18} | | |

| 19 |Total $25 Par value ! 12,000,000 | f

{ 20| | | {

| 21} 8.84 % Cumulative ] | s$25 1 $25.25
| 22| $2.365 Cumulative | i $25 I $27.75
{ 23| Adj Rate Serfes A Cumulative (7.41 % avg) | | $25 | $25.75
| 24§ AdS Rate Series B Cumulative (8.22 % avg) | 1 s$25 | $25.75
I 251  $2.81 Cumulative 1 { s25 i $25.94
| 28| ~ | | |

| 27 |Cumulative Preference Stock { 5,000,000 | - | -

I 28] | i |

| 29 |Total Prefarred Stack (Account 204) | 20,000,000 | ]

i 30| ! ! |

I 31 i | |

1 32 | i !

1 33| | | |

I 34| | | I

| 35 |NOTE 0 INSTRUCTION 1: ! ! |

f 36 | Refer to the Company*s 1992 Annual Report | f |

| 37 | on Form 10-K for stock exchange information. | | |

I 38 I I |

| 39 INOTE TO INSTRUCTION S: { | I

| 40 | No Preferred Stock has been 1ssued during the | | {

| 41 | year 1992. | ] |

| a2 I I |
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Name of Respondent This Report ls: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) (Continued)

series of stock authorized to be issued by & regu-~
latory commission which have not yet been issued.
4. The identification of each class of preferred
steck should show the dividend rate and whether
the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative.

S. State in & footnote f any capital stock which

has been nominally fssued is nominally outstanding at
and of year.

Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nomin-
ally issued capital stock, rescquired stock, or stock in
sinking and other funds which s pledged, stating name
of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

| Outstanding Per tield by Respondent | |
| Satance Sheet {As Reacquired Stock (Account 217) | In Sinking and Other Funds | i
i I I ; o
t Shares 1 Amount | Shares | Cost | Shares | Amount [Line |
| (e) l () { (9) | (0] { = (1) | ) | No. |
| | 1 | i i | |
| I 1 | i | I 11
! 39,133,887+ 195,686,595 | ] i | {2
i | | l i | I 31
i | { | I H [
i i i | i I | s
I i l | { H | s
| i | | | I I 71
1 | | ] | | | 8]
{ 160,000 | 16,000,000 | | 1 I I 9
1 50,000 | %,000,000 | | | | | 20}
| 100,000 | 10,000,000 | | | | {11}
| 100,000 | 10,000,000 | | | | | 12}
| 150,000 | 15,000,000 | | | | I 13§
{ 150,000 | 15,000,000 | i 1 | I 14
| - | - | { | | | 15 |
| 190,000 | 19,000,000 | | | | | 16|
{ 100,150 | 10,015,000 | | i | [ 17
| | | | ! | I 18|
| { | | | | | 19
| | | | { | 1 20§
1 1,000,000 | 25,000,000 | | 1 | I 21|
{ 1,400,000 | 35,000,000 | | I l |
{ 1,200,000 | 30,000,000 | | | | | 23|
{ 1,200,000 | 30,000,000 | | | | | 24 |
| 1,200,000 | 30,000,000 | | | { 1 a5y
| | | l | { [ 26|
l - l - | i | { I 27 |
[ i | | | i | 28|
l 7,000,150 | 250,015,000 | i 1 | 1 29|
i | 1 | | 1 I 30|
| | 1 | | | I 31|
i 1 1 | | | I 32|
| § i l { ! I 33|
| { | 1 | | | 34|
| { { i | | | 35|
{ | | 1 | i | 36|
| * 100% Held by parent company Centerior Energy Corporation ] | | 37§
I | l { | | I 38|
| | H | | 1 39|
i I | i i | | 40|
| | | | | 1 | a1 {
| I | i 1 | | a2 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

1. Show for each of the
to each class and series of capital stock.

Stock Subscribed, and Account 205,
Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription price and
the balance due on esch class at the end of year.

3. Describe in & footnote the agresment and transactions

2. For R

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

b ts the

t 202, C

(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206,207, 212)

under which a conversion 1{ability existed under Account 203,
Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Pre-
ferred Stock Liability for Conversion at the end of the year.
4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with
an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of consider-
ation received over stated values of stocks without par value.

Line|
no. |

1

[
- 0 VB NAOAMEWN

Ll vl vl o
R ewN
—— o= - —

Name of Account and Description ef Item | WNumber of Shares | Amount |

(a) I (b) i (c) |

- t | 1

Account 207: | [from 251 col(e)] | 1
- I { [

Cumulative Preferred Stock | f {
| | |

{ | |

Series Par Value ] i ]
——————- D I ! [
4 1/4% $100 i 160,000 | 190,400 |
8.32 % $100 ! 100,000 | (33,409) |
7.76 % $100 I 150,000 | (6,764) |
7.80 % $100 i 180,000 | (56,654) |
10 % 3100 I 190,000 | (473,806) |
9.375% $100 i 116,800 § (38,883) |
8.84 X $ 25 | 1,000,000 | (1.089,632) |
$2.365 s 28 | 1,400,000 | 2,070,820 |
' ]

[ | |

| I l

| i |

l | |

l I I

| | |

| l I

! | I

I I |

1 | |

I I |

| | |

1 | |

I | |

Common Stock, $5 Par Value - | 39,133,887 | 496,384,992 |
I l i

! | !

| ! I

l H |

| l 1

| | l

I | |

i I |

| { l

| i |

TOTAL i 42,400,687 | 496,947,064 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the
respective other paid-in cip'tnl sccounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show & total
for the account, as well as total of all ts for r fliation with balance sheet, page 112.
Add mora columns for any t it d d ary. £Explain changes made in any account during
the year and give the sccount entries effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and give brief ;;planution
of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Raduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State amount and give brief
explanation of the capital changes which gave rise to smounts reported under this caption including
identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Guin on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capftal Stock (Account 210) -. Report balance at
beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a desfgnation of the nature of
each credit and debit fdentified by the class and seriaes of stock te which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) -« Classify amounts included in this account
according to captions which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the

Yaar of cho}t
X An Original Dec. 31,

transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

|Line}
[No. |
-

| Account 210:

QO NDOEWN -

40

Item
(a)

8eginning Balance

Redemption of Preferred Stock

11.00 %

Ending Balance

Account 211:

Beginning Balance

Centerfor Equity Contributfons

-

Amortization of Preferred Stock Expenses:

9.375 %

Adj Rate A

Adj Rate B
$ 2.81

Ending Balance

118,299 |
S — |
|

- |
|
118,299 |

— — - - — —

117,719,131 |
R e |
- |

!
|
!
(6,965) |
(107,712) {
(109,812) |
(222,273) |

B ———
(446,762) |

!

117,272,369 |

S

|
|
|
{
!
[
!
|
!
|
! !
|
|
|
|
!
|
{
|
|
!

117,390,668

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.87)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital
stock for each class and serfes of capftal stock.
2. 1f any change occurred during the year fn the balance with

This Report Is:
X An Original
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statasment giving
particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any
charge=-off during the year and specify the amount charged.

jLine}

[No.

Class and Series of Stock

(a)

Salance at
End of Year

(»)

OO NOREWN -

e b pa pe
B EWwN =0

N s e
o 0w oew

|
|
t
1
{
{
!
!
|
|
!
!
1
|
|
|
|
1
|
1

None

N
-

TOTAL

!
|
|
¥
!
|
|
|
|
1
|
I
{
!
{
1
|
|
!
|
{
|
|
!
i
i

1. Report the belance at end of year of capftal stock
for each class and series of capital steck.
2. 1If any change occurred during the year in the balance with

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

P Y

account charged.

giving particulars (detafis) of the change.
for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the

pect to any class or serifes of stock, attach a statement

State the reason

. G v Gun Mt e — . S — — — NS — T S = tn - A wve v G S e evm wme avm m—
-
o

i | Balance at
ILine} Class and Series of Stock ] €End of Year
INo. | (a) I (b)
1----1 I
1 11 Expense Amortization Expense Write-Off |
I 21 Beginning Transfer |
| 3 Series Balance Deferred Chgs Acect Amount Acct Amount |
| 4] ’ |
| S [Common Stock, $5 PV 10,871,811 - - - | 10,871,81
I 61 I
171 |
| 8 {Preferred Stock i
I 91 |
| 10 | $25 pv: [}
| 11 ] AdJ A 350,066 - 211-000 (107,712) - | 242,35
| 12 | Adj 3 383,389 - 211-000 (109,812) - | 273.57°
113§ $ 2.81 1,055,748 - 211-000 (222,273) - | 833,47
| 14 | l
115 | {
116 | [ )
|17 ] i
i8] {
| 19| |
1 20| |
| 21| |
i - |
{22 { TotAL 12,661,014 - ' (439,797) - { 12,221,21
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 254 Next Page 1s 256
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

LONG~TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt..

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission auth-
orization numbers and dates.

3..-For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col-
um (a) the name of the issuing company as well s a
description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separ~
ately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a)
Dames of associated companies from which advances were
received,

5. For receivers' certificates, show in columm (a) the
name of the court and date of court order under which

such certificates were issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount
with respect to the amount of bonds or other long~term
debt originally issued.

8. Por colum (c) the total expenses should be listed
first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or dis-
count with a notation, such asg (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be netted,

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expsnuse, premium or
discount associated with issues redesmed during the year.
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Coamission’s
authorization of trestment other than as specified by the

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate
Line (For new issue, give Commission Principal Amount Total Expense
No. Authorization numbers and dates) of Debt Issued Premium or Discount
(a) (b) (c)

1 |ACCOUNT 221 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS

2 6 1/8 2 MR 35,000,000 -

3

4 7122 B R 30,000,000 126,143

S 31,757 (D)

[ 1 8z M R R U 40,000,000 172,037

7

8 10 2 B R 650,000 43,245

9 3,856 (D)
10 8.00X B 33,200,000 211,623

11 910,012 (D)
12 8.00X B 34,100,000 211,623

13 934,681 (D)
14 9.40 2 B R R 30,900,000 748,613
15 9 7/82 R R 10,100,000 -

16 6.75 2 Tttt ittt et ittt etneeaena, 30,500,000 314,150

17 165,772 (D)
18 |, 7.10 2 e 20,200,000 208,060
19 8.00x R R 18,800,000 240,640
20 270,720 (D)
21 7.552 ........................................... 31,600,000 636,081
22 7.552 B R R R 5,700,000 114,736
23 7 1/4% B R R 100,000,000 722,225
24 110,000 (D)
25 7 7782 ettt ittt tie e e, 145,000,000 1,123,338
26 174,000 (D)
g; 2.902 ........................................... 31,250,000 406,346
29 6.78% B R R R 20,200,000 336,182
30 192,708 (D)
31
a2
33 TOTAL 617,200,000 8,608,5(08

FERC FORM RO. 1 (ED. 12-91)
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me of Respondent
[E TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued)

iform System of Accounts.

). Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
;sues which were redesmed in prior years.

. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
on debitad to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Dis-
yunt and Expense, or creditad to Account 429, Amortiza-
lon of Premiun on Debt -~ Credit.

. In a supplemental statement, give explanator par-
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net
anges during the year. With respect to long-tem ad~-
nces, show for each company: (a) principal advanced
iring year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and
:) principal repaid during year. Give Commissicn suth-
rization numbers and dates. -

3. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term
wbt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
rcluding name of pledges and purpose of the pledge.

14, If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
in a footunote.

1S. If interest expense was incurred during the year
on any obligations retired or reacquired before end
of year, include such interest expense in colum (i).
Explain in a footnote any difference between the total
of colum (i) and the total of Accoumt 427, Interest
on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt
to Assaciated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-
term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but
not yet issued.

Outstanding (Total
AMORTIZATION PERICD amount outstanding
Rominal Date Date without reduction Interest for Year |Line
of Iasue of Maturity Date From Date To for amounts held Amount Ko.
by respondent)
(d) (o) (¢9) (g) (h) - 1)
1
08-01~67 08-01-97 - - 31,400,000 1,923,250 2
3
08-01-72 08-01-02 08-01-72 08-01-02 26,000,000 1,950,003 &
5
11-01-73 11-01-03 11-01-73 11-01-03 35,725,000 2,865,833 6
7
09-01-80 09-01-98 09-01-80 09-01-98 650,000 64,942 8
) 9
05-15-90 05-15~-19 05-15-90 05-15-19 33,200,000 2,648,422 10
11
05-15~90 05-15-19 05-15~90 05-15-19 34,100,000 2,720,218 12
13
11-01-87 11-01-22 11-01-87 11-01-22 30,900,000 2,267,466 14
11-01-87 11-01-22 11-01-87 11-01-22 10,100,000 990,709 15
10-01-88 10-01-23 10-01-88 10-01~-23 30,500,000 883,371 16
- 17
10-01-88 10-01-23 10-01-88 10-01-23 - 358, 549 18
10-15-89 10-01-23 10-15-89 10-01-23 18,800,000 1,504,000 19
20
07-12-89 09-06~23 07-12-89 09-06-23 31,600,000 2,379,173 21
07-12-89 09-06~23 07-12-89 09-06-23 5,700,000 429,157 22
08-12-92 08-01-99 08-12-92 08-01-99 100,000,000 7,229,861 23
24
08-12-92 08-01-99 08-12-92 08-01-99 145,000,000 11,387,031 25
26
10-28-92 10-01-11 10-28~-92 10-01-11 31,250,000 777,617 27
28
01-01-93 07-01-23 01-01-93 07-01-23 20,200,000 1,388,750 29
30
31
32
585,125,000 41,768,352 33
"RC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 257




This Report I
X An Orig

Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In colum (a), for new issues, give Comrission auth-
orization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col-
um (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, Teport separ-
ately advances on notes and advances on opsn accounts.
Designate demand notas as such. Include in colum (a)
names of associated companies from which advances were
received. -

S. For receivers® certificates, show in colum (a) the
name of the court and date of court order under which

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

8:
inal

222, 223, and 224)

such certificates were issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In colum (c) show the expense, premium or discount
with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term
debt originally issued.

8. For colum (c) the total expenses should be listed
Zirst for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or dis-
count with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the Year.
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate
Line (For new issue, give Coomission Principal Amount Total Expense
Ko. Authorization numbers and dates) of Debt Issued Premium or Discount
(a) (b) (()]
1 [ACCOUNT 224 OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT
2 10.00 X PC Loan-1980B 1,000,000 31,178
3 13.25 7 PC Note-1984A D N SN 45,000,000 1,269,857
& 10.75 2 -~ 12.25 1 PC Note-1985B cecesccecesanesenas 35,000,000 984,775
S 10.75 X PC Note-1985A B 1%,000,000 516,758
6 10.06 X Notes R I T 100,000,000 447,462
7 8.75 X Notes B R R 50,000,000 84,461
8 15.00 X Notes R 100,000,000 628,232
9 5.20 2 - 5.75 I PC Note-1973A 6,000,000 46,188
10 Citibank Prime Rate Notes........ocovviimunnnnnnn. 15,000,000 -
11 9.05 X First Chicago L 25,000,000 -
12 9.172 Citibank, Barclays Note.....oivvvennannnnnn, 35,000,000 82,000
13 8.775 X First Chicago Note #eetecrserercasacnanenn 45,000,000 135,000
14 9.05% Series due 1996 L I 10,000,000 65,449
15 9.302 Series due 1998 R 26,000,000 204,197
16  10.00X Series due 1996 B T 15,000,000 147,261
17 |7 9.50X Series due 2001 L 21,000,000 171,804
18 8.502 Series due 1994 L X I N 25,000,000 114,536
19 9.00X Series due 1996 Setececttctttenatanacannns 2,500,000 16,362
20 9.22X Series due 2021 et eeetttctetrsttrtennannas 15,000,000 147,261
21 8.50X Series due 2001 D R 8,000,000 65,449
22 8.00Z Series due 1998 7,000,000 54,974
23 7.942 Series due 1998 D 5,000,000 39,275
24 8.65X SERIES due 2002 L X T T 5,000,000 40,906
25 8.47% SERIES due 1999 B 3,500,000 27,501
26 8.62X SERIES due 2002 R R R R 7,000,000 57,268
27 7.72X SERIES due 1999 D I 15,000,000 90,000
28 8.18X SERIES due 2002 B T P 17,000,000 106,250
29 7.78% SERIES due 2000 T 1,000,000 8,351
30 7.382 SERIES due 2000 L T S AP 14,000,000 112,217
31 7.76X SERIES due 2003 L 5,000,000 41,754
32 7.462 SERIES due 2003 et tetet ittt rensocacnonnann 16,500,000 132,267
33 TOTAL
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223,

Uniform System of Accounts.

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
{ssues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Dis-
count and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortiza-
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In s supplemental statement, give explanatory pare
ticulars (detatls) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net
changes during the year. With respect te long-terwm ad-
vances, show for each compeny: (s) principal advenced
during year, (b) interest added to princigal amount, and
(¢) principal repsid during year. Give Commission auth-
oerization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of 1ts leng-term
debt securities give particulars (details) in s feotnote
fncluding name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

and 224) (Continued)

34. It the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have baen nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
in a footnote.

185. If interest expense was incurred during the year
on any obligations retired or rescquired before end
of year, include such interest expense in column 1).
Explain in s footnote any difference between the total
of column (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest
on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt
to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-
term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but
not yet fssued.

AMORTIZATION PERIOO

Outstanding (Total
amount outstanding

I i i { |
1 | { 1 !
| Nominal Date | Date I { without reduction | Interest for Year |[Line
| of Issue { of Maturity | Date From | Date To | for amounts held § Amount | No.
{ I ] i | by respondent) | 1

t (d) i (o) | () | (9) | (h) ! (£)) |

| | I ! i I t

1 ! ! I I ! |1
{ 06-01-80 | 2000-2010 |  08-01-80 | 2000-2010 | 1,000,000 | 8,421 | 2
{ 12-01-84 | 11-15-14 |  12-01-84 1 11-18-14 | 45,000,000 | 5,941,042 | 3
| 09-15-85 | 1995-2018 | 09-15-88 | 1995-2018 | 35,000,000 | 4,194,707 | 4
| 11-15-85 | 11-15-15 |  11-15-85 | 131-18-18 | 19,000,000 | 2,134,200 | S
{ 11-01-86 | 11-01-96 |  11-01-86 | 11-01-96 | 42,856,000 | 5,149,680 | 6
1 03-24-77 i 1983-1997 | 03-24-77 1 1983-1997 | 17,000,000 | 1,561,930 | 7
| 01-20-85 | 1990-1993 |  01-28-85 1 1990-1993 | - 1 143,835 | 8
{ 06-01-73 | 1983-2003 |  06-01-73 | 1983-200% | 4,700,000 | 271,708 | 9
| 08-01-91 | 04-01-96 |  04-01-91 | 04-01-96 | 6,750,000 | 357,498 | 10
| 01-18-91 | 01-18-96 |  01-18-91 | o01-18-96 | 25,000,000 | 2,270,506 | 11
} 07-16-91 i 07-16-96 { 07-16-91 { 07-16-96 { 35,000,000 | 3,200,584 | 12
| 05-24-2‘1 i 05-24-97 1 05-24-91 | 05-24-97 i 45,000,000 | 3,910,132 | 13
| o03-27-91 | ©4-01-96 | 03-27-91 | 0©4-01-96 | 10,000,000 | 899,558 | 14
l ,03-27-’1 1 04-01-98 1 03-27-91 | 04-01-98 { 26,000,000 | 2,403,462 | 15
| 03-27-91 { 03-26-21 1 03-27-91 { 03-26-21 [} 15,000,000 | 1,490,981 | 16
| 03-27-91 | 04-01-01 |  03-27-91 | os4-01-01 | 21,000,000 | 1,983,731 | 17
i 03-28-91 | 04-01-94 } 03-28-91 | 04-01-94 [} 25,000,000 | 2,112,143 | 18
[ 03-28-91 | ©04.01-96 |  03-28-91 | ©4-01-96 | 2,500,000 | 223,638 | 19
| 03-28-91 | 12-15-21 § 03-28-91 | 12-15-21 | 15,000,000 | 1,379,158 | 20
i 12-20-91 | 12-31-01 | 12-20-91 I 12-31-01 i 8,000,000 | 678,111 | 21
i 12-20-91 i 12-31-98 | 12-20-91 | 12-31-98 | 7,000,000 | 558,444 | 22
f 12-20-91 | 12-31-98 { 12-20-91 | 12-31-98 i 5,000,000 | 395,825 | 23
| 03-27-92 | 04-01-02 1 03-27-92 i 04-01-02 | 5,000,000 | 429,899 | 24
| 03-27-92 i 04-01-99 | 03-27-92 | 04-01-99 ] 3,500,000 | 294,667 | 25
|  03-25-92 | 08-01-02 i 03-25-92 | 04-01-02 | 7,000,000 | 591,667 | 26
| o07-08-92 | 07-30-99 |  07-08-92 1 07-30-99 | 15,000,000 | 1,161,216 | 27
| 07-08-92 | 07-30-02 { 07-08-92 | 07-30-02 | 17,000,000 | 1,394,412 | 28
| ©03-16-93 | 04-01-03 |  03-16-93 | 04-01-03 | 1,000,000 | 61,591 | 29
| 03-16-93 { 03-21-00 | 03-16-93 { 03-21-00 | 14,000,000 | 817,950 |{ 30
| 03-16~93 | 04-01-03 } 03-16-93 | 04-01-03 } 5,000,000 | 307,166 { 31
| 03-17-$3 | 04-03.00 |  03-17-¢3 { 04-03-00 | 16,500,000 | 971,043 | 32
1 | | | | 1 |
| { ! | | | | 32

s
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

LOKG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from
Associated Companies, and 224, Other Long~Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new iszues, give Commission auth-
orization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in col-
um (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separ-
ately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.
Designate demand notes as such. Include in colum (a)
nanes of associated companies from which advances were
received.

S. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a) the
hame of the court and date of court order under which

such certificates were issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debt originally issuad.

7. In column (c) show the expense, pramium or discount
with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term
debt originally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listad
first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in
Parentheses) or discount. Indicate the premium or dis-
count with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Purnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt sxpense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year.
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's
suthorization of treatment other than as specified by the

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate
(For new issue, give Commigsion
Authorizstion numbers and dates)

Line
No.

(a)

Total Expense
Premium or Discount

Principal Amount
of Debt Issued

(b) (c)

ACCOUNT 224 OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT
8.70 X Debentures

7.912 SERIES due 2003
7.50X SERIES due 2000
7.85% SERIES due 2003
7.82% SERIES due 2003

Installment Purchases
TOTAL

MR R R Y

M A A

MR R R

AR Y R T TR

A A

1,762,933
106,250
25,052
793
125,244
320,662

135,000,000
(D)
3,000,000
100,000
15,000,000
38,400,000

886,000,000 8,209,927

33 TOTAL

1,503,200,000 16,618,475
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223,

Uniform System of Accounts.

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
fssues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Dis-
count and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortiza-
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net
changos during the year. With respeact te leng-term ad-
vances, show for each company: (s) principal advanced
during year, (b) interest sdded to principal amount, and
(c) principal repsid during year. Give Commission auth-
orization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged sny of {ts long-term
debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
including name of pledges and purpose of the pledge.

This Report Is:
X An Original

Yesar of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

and 224) (Continued)

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
in & footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year
on any obligations retired or reacquired before end
of year, include such interest expense in column 1).
Explain in a footnote sny difference between the total
of column (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest
en Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt
to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-
term debt authorized by s regulatory commission but
not yet issued.

AMORTIZATION PERICO

Hominal Date Date

of Issue of Maturity Date From Date

(d) (e) o

(g)

Te

Outstanding (Total
amount outstanding
without reduction
for amounts held
by respondent)
(h)

H
1
fLine
{ Neo.
|

Intarest for Year
Amount

)

08-28-92 09-01-02 08-28-92
03-24-93
03-24-93
03-29-93
03-30-93

04-04-03
03-31-00
03-31-03
03-31-03

03-24-93
03-24-93
03-28-93
03-30-93

09-01-02

04-04-03
03-31-00
03-31-03
03-31-03

TOTAL

115,000,000 11,745,000
3,000,000

100,000
15,000,000
38,400,000

182,589
5,770
889,666
2,260,501

OO NS WN -

200,880
62,873,308

1,581,484
687,887,484

s
- O

12

14
15

17
18
19

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

H

|
!
!
i
!
|
l
|
|
l
!
|
!
|
(
|
|
l
!
!
l
{
|
|
|
|
!
!
i
i
!
|
|
1
|
1
i
|

e e e e e e i e e e e e e e - et = e e e G S A R G e Sms e s e

| [
! 1
| i
! l
| |
| |
| (
i !
| l
I 1
| i
| |
| |
i 1
| |
{ |
1 !
! !
| !
! 13 |
l !
i |
! |
l !
| |
i |
| !
! !
1 |
! !
i |
! !
| !
| 1
| |
! |
] l
| 1
! ]
i {
! |

!
1
|
l
!
!
l
!
1
l
l
!
{
|
l
!
{
| 16
|
(
!
|
|
|
|
l
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
|

1,273,012,484 104,441,660 33
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

LONG~TERM DEBT (Accounts 22X, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars

(detatls) concerning long-term debt included n Accounts

221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bond » 223, Ad from

Associated Companies, sand 224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission auth-

orization numbers and datas.

3. For bond d by the r t. include 1n col.

umn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a

description of the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separ-

ately advances en notes and advances on open accounts.

Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a)
of fated panfes from which advances were

received. -

8. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a) the

name of the court and date of court order under which

such certificates were issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debt originally {ssued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount
with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term
debt originally fssued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be Yisted
first for each {ssuance, then the amount of premium {in
parenth ) or di « Indicate the premium or dis-
count with a notatfon, such as (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnfsh in o footnote particulars (detatls) ragarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expanse, premium or
discount associated with issues redesmed during the year,
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the

|
! Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate
|

| |
f |
Line (For new 1ssue, give Commission i Principal Amount | Total Expense
No. | Authorization numbers and dates) { of Dabt Issued | Premium or Discount
| i |
i (a) | (b) I (e)
| | I
1 [Note to Instruction 10: ] |
2 | Redeemed Issues - 11.00% due 2009 ] 1 6,067,282 (L)
3| 12.25% due 2013 i | 6,300,127 (L)
4| 13.375% due 1993 I } 4,761,250 (L)
s | 15.00X% due 2012 ] I 7,457,950 (L)
¢ | 16.125% due 1992 { 1 2,331,826 (L)
71 10.125% due 1995 | 1 134,056 (L)
e} 10.125% due 1995 ] { 1,227,885 (L)
91 11.280% due 1995 ] i 2,270,556 (L)
10 § 8.75%  due 1997 1 [ 1,967,159 (L)
n| 9.78% due 2000 1 | 416,854 (L)
12 | 10.00% due 2010 { | 1,049,704 (L)
13 ¢ 11.25% due 1994 ] i 1,206,337 (L)
14 § 11.25% due 1994 i 1 217,857 (L)
18 | 9.375% due 1996 { § 1.763,.629 (L)
16 | 9.65%  due 2006 1 [ 2,444,803 (L)
17 | 9.00X%  due 2000 | i 959,989 (L)
18 | 9.62% due 2008 | i 2,801,708 (L)
19 | 11.25% due 1997 | i 7,094,099 (L)
20 | 7.78%  due 2009 | i 446,056 (L)
21 | 7.875% due 2006 | { 195,343 (L) '
22 | 8.00% due 2023 | { 536,678 (L)
23 | | |
24 | { l
25 | | ]
26 | | |
27 | | |
28 | | |
29 | | |
30 | l |
3 | | |
32 | | |
-~{ | |
33 | TOTAL | i

!
!
!
l
|
1
{
{
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1
{
l
|
{
!
!
|
i
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This Report ls:
%X An Original

Nama of Raspondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223,

Uniform System of Accounts.

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
{ssues which were redeemed in prier years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Oebt Dis-
count and Expense, or credited to Accaunt 429, Amortiza-
tion of Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In & suppliemental statement, give explanatory par-
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net
changas during the year. With respect te long-term ad-
vances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced
during year, (b) {nterest added to principal amount, and
(¢) principal repaid during year. Give Commission auth-
orization numbers and dates.

13. I7 the respondent has pledged any of {ts long-term
debt securitties give particulars (detaiis) in a footnote
including neme ef pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

and 224) (Continued)

14. If the vrespondent has sny long-term debt securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities
in a footnote.

15. 17 interest expense was incurred during the year
on any obligations retired or reacquired bafore end
of year, include such interest expense in column (1).
Explain in a feotnote any difference between the total
of column (1) and the total of Account 427, Interest
on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interast on Debt

to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-
terwm debt authorized by a regulatory commission but
not yet {ssued.

AMORTIZATION PERICOD

Nominal Date Date

of lssue of Maturity Date From Date To

(d) (o) (" (9)

Outstanding (Total
amount outstanding
without veduction
for amounts held
by respondent)
(h)

|
!
fLine
| Ne.

Interest for Year
Amount

(1)

O 0O N AEWN -

-
» O

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
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This Report Is:
X An Original

Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES -

1. Report the reconcilfation of reported net income for the year with taxable income
used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals.
Include in the reconcilistion, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year.
there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the naturs

ciling amount.

Submit a reconciliation

even though
of each recon-

1f the utflity is a membar of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return,

reconcile reported net income with taxable met income as 1f a separate return wars to be

71led, indicating, h
return.
allocation, assignment, or sharing of the

« inter pany

ts to be eliminated in such a consolidated

State names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of

Vidated tax

g the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet & particular need of & company, may be used as

leng as the data s consistent and meets the requirements of the above {nstructions.

[Linae | Particulars (Details) 1 Amount |
fNo. | (a) I (b) !
| i ! |
| 1] Net Income for the Year (Page 117) | (289,274,600)|
| 2| Reconciling Items for the Yesr | |
] 3| Federal Income Tax Expense | (126,965,247) |
| 4] Taxable Income Not Reported on Books: | |
| 5 Contribution tn A{d of Construction 184,461 | {
| 71 Investment Tax Credit Pass Through on Beaver Valley 1,175,738 | . i
| 8] Other ‘ - 1,360,199 |
| 9 | Daeductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return: i |
| 104 Nuclear Fuel Deplation 38,360,135 | |
1 11} Other 327,497,673 | 365,857,808 |
| 12| i 1
i 13| | |
} 14| Income Recorded on Books Not Included {n Return: | |
| 18] Gross AFUDC and Carrying Charges 172,996,683 | 1
1 16 | Rate Settlement (36,099,301) | . I
| 17§ Other (10,763,918)| 126,133,464 |
| 18} 4 I {
| 19 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income: | |
f 20 | Perry & Beaver Valley Operating Costs 17,954,550 | |
| 21 Depreciation - Excess of Tax Over Book (76,129,593) | 1
| 22| Nuclear Fuel Interest Expense (4,276,546) | |
| 23| Removal Costs (2,817,981) | {
1 24§ . Loss On Early Redemption of Debt 5,037,102 | ]
| 25 Other (7.220,834) | |
I 26 | | (87,453,302) |
[ 27 | Federal Tax Net Income § 9,658,322 |
I i . 1 i
| 28§ Show Computation of Tax: 1 |
| 29 | Per Consolidated Tax Sharing Agreement i |
[ 30§ Net Oparating Loss Carryover Used | (912,979) |
| | Rt |
| 31 Taxable Income . | 8,745,343 |
l 1 | |
f 32| Regular Tax: Current Income | (23.645,181) |
| 33} Alternative Minimum Tax { 42,855,000 |
[ 34| Superfund (Environmental Tax) I 112,000 |
| 35| TRASOP Credit | 0|
| 36 | 1992 Accrual to Return Adjustment and CSC Share of Texas | 977,537 |
o R ]
| 37 | Net Paysble Before ITC | 20,299,356 |
| 38 | Investment Tax Credit Claimed | o |
Eoo fommmmmmeneaan]
| 39 | Net Federal Income Taxes Payable H 20,299,356 |
| 40| Daferred Tax Provisions - Depreciation & Other i 170,801,633 |
| 41| Reduction of Accum Deferred Income Taxes | (307,698,374) |
| 42| Investment Tax Cred{it - Net of Amortization | (10,367,862)]
| 43} [RR—
| 44 | Federal Income Taxes Provided for Books | (126,965,247) |
FERC FORM NO., 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 261




Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined
prepaid and accrued tax sccounts and show the
total taxes charged to operations and other
accounts during the year. Do not include gas~
oline and other sales taxes which have been
chtrged to the accounts to which the taxed
material wes charged. If the actusl or est-
imated amounts of such taxes are known, show
the ts ina ft te and designate whether
estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this, page, taxes paid during
the yesr and charged direct to final accounts,
(not charged to prepatd or accrued taxes).’

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e)
The balancing of this page is not affected by
the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged
during the year, taxes charged to operations
and other accounts through (a) aceruals cred-
fted to taxes accrued, {b) amounts credited
to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable
to current year, and (c) taxes paid and
charged direct to operations or accounts
other than sccrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in
such manner that the total tax for each State

|
1
!
|
|
!
|
|
!
|
l
l
|
|
|
l
|
I
1
!
|
|
|
1
{
{
|
!
|
I
|
|
|
!
|
|
{
|
1
!
|
{
I
|
1
!
|
{
|
{

| | | i I |

l | | BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR| { i

l | | | Taxes | Taxes {

| | | | | Charged | Patd |

{Line] Kind of Tax | Taxes I Prepaid { Ouring [ Ouring | Adjust-
| No.|  (See Instruction s) | Accrued | Taxes | Year { Year | ments
| | l | | | |

{ | (a) | (®) { {c) | (d) | (o) I (fn
=== i i | l |

| 1 |FEDERAL: | [} f | |

I 21 Income (A) | (16,954,973)| - | 20,268,341 | 9,329,789 | (1,500,003)(8)
I 31 | | | i |

| &9 i | | | |

I 8] Highway Use Tax (A) { - 1 - 5,012 | 5,012 | -
I 6] | I | i |

1 71 rIca 1992 | 252,500 | - | (111,890)] 140,610 | -
| s ° 1993 | - ] = | 7.887,229 | 7,708,669 | -
I 91 i i l | !

] 10| Unemployment 1992 | 20,500 | - | (19,878) | 622 | -
[ 11} 1993 | - | - | 158,256 | 136,382 | -
112 | ! I | {

|13} FERC 1993 | - 1} - ] 255,227 | 255,227 | -
| 14 ) I | | | |

| 15 | SPBTOTAL - FEDERAL f (16.“1.973)] - | 28,439,297 | 17,576,311 | (1.500,003)
| 16 | - { i 1 H !

| 17 |STATE: | ! | | |

| 18 | oOhto: | | ! | !

I 19| puco 1993 | - 1 - 796,102 | 796,102 | -
1 2§ | | I | i

| 21§ oce 1993 | - | - | 222,327 | 222,327 | -
122 { | | i |

| 23|  Excise 1992 | - 1 11,001,000 | 11,001,000 | - -
| 24 | 1993 | - | 11,001,334 | 21,230,957 | 21,230,623 | -
{25 | 1994 | - | - { - I 10,743,589 | -
1 26 | I { I I 1

| 27 | Unemployment 1992 | 26,500 | - | (25,515) | 985 | -
| 28 | 1993 | - 1 - { 225,286 | 199,231 | -
| 29 | ! | I | |

| 30 | I { 1 i 1

|31 . I l 1 i |

| 32 | Sales & Use 1990491 | 550,739 | - 1 - | - | -
{ 33 | 1992 | 383,261 | - i - | 47,009 | -
| 34} 1993 | - 1 - { 865,356 | 361,988 | -
|25} | I | l ]

| 3 | Highway Use 1993 | - | - ] 487 | 487 | -
137 | | | i |

| 38 | | H H I |

] 33 | SUBTOTAL - STATE OF OHIO| 960,500 | 22,002,334 | 34,316,170 | 33,602,741 | -
| a0 | i I i i I

| 41} | | | l |
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Neme of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Dec.

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

and subdivision can readily be ascartsined.

5. 1t any tax (exclude Federal and State in-
come taxes) covers wore than one year, show the
require information separataly for esch tax yesr,
{dentifying the year {n column (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and
propatd tax accounts 1n column (f) and explain
each adjustment in & footnote. Designate debit
adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include en this page entries with
respect to defarred income taxes er taxes collect-
ed through payrell deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal 91’ such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Entar accounts to which taxes charged were
distributed in columns ({) thru (3). 1In column
(1), report the amounts charged to Accounts
408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only.
Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1,
408.2 and 409.2 under other accounts in column
(1). For taxes charged to othar accounts or
utility plant, show the number of the approp-~
riate balance sheet account, plant account er
subaccount.

9. For any tax spportioned to more than one
utiitty department or account, state in a foot~-

Year of Report

31, 1993

note the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 1

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show ut{lity department
where applicsble and account charged)

{Prepaid Taxes| Electric | Extraordinary |Adjustments to| |
Taxes Accrued | (Incl. fn | (Account 408.1 | Items {Ret. Earnings | Other |Line}
(Account 236) | Account 1685)| 409.1) |  (Account 409.3) {(Account 439) | | No.|
| l 1 | | l |
(9) | (h) | 1) | 16)} | (k) | m 1 |
{ | | 1 | - fo===I1
1 | i i 1 (I
(7,516,424) | - | 35,693,906 { - | - | (409.2) (15,425,565)| 2 |
1 | - | -1 - | | 3
{ | | 1 | | 41
. - | - - i - 1 - | (184) 5,012 5|
{ | | { | | 61
- 1 - (111,890) l - - 1 - 171
178,560 | - i 6,808,456 ] - 1 - | (184) 1,080,773 | 8 |
{ ( { | { 1 9ol
- | -1 (19,878) | - | - - 110}
18,874 | - | 136,439 1 - | - { (184) 18,817 | 11 |
l { | | { 112
- i - 1 235,227 | - | - 1 - 113
i | i | | | 14 |
(7,318,990) | - | 42,760,260 i - i - H (14,320,963)} 15
| | I 1 i | 16
1 | | | | 117
| l l ! 1 | 18
- { - | 796,102 | - | - | - | 19
{ ! ] | | | 20
- | - | 222,327 | - 1 - 1 -~ 122
| | { | | | 22
- i - | 10,995,456 I - { - 1(408.2) 5,544 | 23
- | 11,001,000 | 21,222,957 | - } - | (408.2) 8,000 | 24
- | 10,743,989 1 - i - | - i - | 25
| i i I | | 26
- | - 4 (25,515) | - 1 -1 - V27
26,025 | - | 197,492 | - { - { (184) 27,764 | 28
| l | l 1 1 29
| | I | | | 30
| | l | | I
550,739 | - - | - - | (431) £6,802 | 32
336,252 | - i - { - { - | (426) 31,208 | a3
503,568 | - | 382,933 I - | - | (101) 394,613 | 34
i | | | | | 25
- I - 1 - | - - | (184) 487 | 36
| | i i | | 37
| | i | | | 38
1,416,584 | 21,744,989 | 33,791,752 | - | - | 524,418 | 39
i ! 1 | | | 40
I I 1 I 1 | &
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Yaar of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined
prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the
total taxes charged to operations and other
accounts during the year. Do not include gas-
eline and other sales taxes which have been
charged to the accounts to which the taxed
material was charged. If the actual or [ 1129
imated amounts of such taxes are known, show
the { and designate whether

*nad

ts inat
estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include en this, page, taxes pafd during
the year and charged direct to finasl accounts,
(not charged to prepsid or sccrued taxes).

Enter the amounts 1n both columns (d) and (e)
The balancing of this page is not affected by
the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include tn column (d) taxes charged
during the year, taxes charged to operations
and other accounts through (a) accruals cred-
fted to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited
to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable
to current year, and (c) taxes paid and
charged direct to operatfons or accounts
other than accrued and prepsid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax 1in
such manner that the total tax for each State

SALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR|

— - -

| |

i i |

{ } Taxes i Taxes |

{ I | Charged { Paid |
[Line] Kind of Tax { Taxes | Prepaid | During | During i Adjust-
INo. | (See Instruction 8) | Accrued | Taxes | Year { Year I ments
1 I | i | 1 |
{ | (a) | () l () l (d) I (o) | (84
===} 1 | I | i
| 1 [STATE (continued): { | | | {
| 2| Pann: | | I | l
I 3] PURTA 1993 | - | 862,134 | 994,178 | 132,044 | -
| & 1994 | - - 1 - 1 916,960 | -
I s | | I I |
| 6] Corp. Net Inec 1982-91 1 75,000 | - 1} - - 1 (75,000)
1 7 1993 § - 1 = | (a68,532)| - 1 75,000
I 8] o I I ! !
| 9| Franchise 1991 | - ] - 1 - - i -
{ 10| 1992 | (270,026)| - (35,258)|  (30s,284)| -
|11} 1993 | - - 1 148,698 | 840,100 | -
{12 | I { | 1
] 13| Property Taxes - | { I [} |
! 14} Bruce Mansfield and | | | 1 |
| 15 { Beaver Valley | | | ] 1
116 w 1989 |  1,419.882 | - 1 - 1 157,740 | -
117 1991 | - 1 - - 1 - -
i 18 | 1992 | (222) | - - (222) -
119 | 1993 § 1 -0 883,190 | 888,420 | -
1 20| I { l | I
| 21 ¢ Bustness Priv Tax 1992 | - i - | - 1 - I -
122 | | | i I
| 23 | SUBTOTAL - STATE OF PENN| 1,224,634 i 862,134 | 1,527,284 | 2,629,758 | -
1 24 | l i | | 1
| 25 jLocaL: } | i | |
| 26 | Real and Personal | [} { 1 [
{ 27 | Property 1991 | 44,860,006 | - { (076.5”” 43,983,408 | -
| 28 | | | l | I
| 29 | 1992 | 48,000,000 | - | (1,000,000)] - 1 -
| 30§ | | | | |
| 31 1 | [ I |
1 32| | | I | l
] 33} 1993 | - { - | 48,300,000 ] - I -
| 34 ) | | ! | i
| 35 | SUBTOTAL - LOCAL ! 92,860,006 | = 1 45,423,402 | 43,983,408 | -
I 36 | i | I | i
| 37 JMISCELLANEOUS: 1993 | - - 6,816 | 6.816 | -
| 38 JCSC Taxes 1993 | < = | 2,038,520 | 2,038,520 | -
139 . I I I !
1 40 | | i i | |
| 41 JYOTAL [ 78,383,167 | 22,864,468 | 112,751,489 | 99,837,552 ] (1,500,003)
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Nama of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

5. 1If any tax (exclude Federal and State in-
come taxes) covers wmore than one year, show the
require information separately for each tax ysar,
identifying the year in column (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and
prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain
esach adjustment in a footnote. Destignate debit
adjus by par h .

7. Do not include on this page entries with
respact te deferred income taxes or taxes collect-
ed through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were
distributed in columns (§) thru (J). In column
(1), roport the amounts charged to Accounts
408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only.
Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1,
408.2 end 409.2 under other accounts in column
(1). For taxes charged to other accounts or
ut{lity plant, show the number of the approp-
riate balance sheet account, plant account or
subsccount.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one
utility department or sccount, state in a foot-
note the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

OISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department
whare applicable and account charged)

1
BALANCE AT ENO OF YEAR |
|

|Prepaid Taxes| Electric | Extrsordinary |Adjustments to| |
Taxes Accrued | (Incl. fn | (Account 408.1 | Itams {Ret. Earnings | Other |Linej
(Account 236) | Account 165)| 409.1) | (Account 409.3) |(Account 439) | | No.}
{ | | [ 1 | i
(9) | (n) | ) { (&) | (x) 1 M | |
| | t | | l===-1
| | t . | | I
| H { ! | 1 2]
- | - 994,178 | - | -1 -t 3
- { 916,960 | - | - 1 - - | 4]
| l | | i | 581
- | - 1 - | - | - 1 - 1 s}
(393,532) | - { (302,189) | - | - | (419) (166,343)| .7 |
. | | { { | | 8
- 1 - o ! - i -1 S
- | - 1 (35,258) l - -1 - 1w}
(691,402) | - 4 148,698 | - - - 1]
i | | | ! 112 |
! | | | ! 1131
l | | l | | 14}
e l | | I | 115 |
1,262,142 | - i - | - i - | - 'l 16 |
- | - i - | - i -1 - 117
- | - 1 - i - | - - las |
(222) | - 888,198 ] | I 19 i
| | | l | | 20 {
- | - | 54,576 | - | - | (374) (54,576)| 21 |
| | | ! | |22 |
176,986 | 916,960 | 1,748,203 | - | - H (220,919)| 23 |
| i ] | I | 24 |
| | ! | | 125 |
| | | 1 I (431) 1,856 | 26 |
- | - 1 (884,634) | - - | (253) 6,180 { 27 |
I | | I | - |aes|
47,000,000 | - | 46,942,830 | - i - | - | 29 |
| | I | | (186) (48,000,000)] 30 |
| | | | | (408.2) 57,170 | 31 |
! ! | | 1 1321
48,300,000 | - - | - 1 - | (186) 48,300,000 | 33 |
I | 1 | I | 34|
95,300,000 | - | 46,058,196 | - { - | 365,206 | 35 |
| i | | | 1 36 |
- | - 6,816 | -1 - - 137
- | - | 2,038,520 | - - | - | - 138
} | | | ! | 39§
| 1 | i i | 0|
89,574,580 | 22,661,949 | 126,403,747 1 - i - ] (13,852,258) | 41 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
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THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
(A) Apportionment to Ut{lity Department and other accounts:
Kind of Tax Apportionment Basts
federal: - )
Income Taxable Income
Highway Use - Use of Equipment
(8) Reclassification to Account 283.
Page 2638 Next Page ts 266
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. by footnote any correction adjustments to the account
Where appropriate, segregate the balances and trans- palance shown in column (g). Include in column (1) the
actions by utility and nonutility operations. Explain average period over which the tax credits are smortized.

1 i ] | Deferred ] Allocations to 1

t i § i for Year | Current Year’s Income |

I | | Balance at | | [}

] i Account | Beginning | Account § | Account | 1

fLine | Subdivisions i} of Year | WNe. | Amount | No. I Amount 1 Adjustments

| M. | (a) | (b) I (o) | (d) I (o) l (€)) | (s)

i { | | | 1 i I

1 11 Electric Utflity | i | | ] i

| | l i i { I |

I 21 % | 392,054 | { - 411.4 | (104,859) | -

1 3l &% { 19,448,285 | | - 1 411.4 | (5.626,589) | -

| & ™ I ! 1 -0, ! - -

| s 10% | 70,095,135 | 411.4 | (240) | 411.4 | (3,775.183) | -

1 €| % i 22,921,286 | | - 411.4 | (861,531){ -

t 71 | | | | { {

{ l | | | 1 | |

| & TOTAL | 112,856,760 | | (240) { i (10,367,862) |

! | | | | | | {

| 9 lother (List separately | | | 1 | l

1 Jand show 3%, 4%, 7%, | | | 1 | |

| 110% and TOTAL) | 1 1 - 1 { - | -

i } | i ! | l !

| 10 |Other Income & Deduction:| { { | i |

| 1 » | 1 | - | | -1 -

1 12 ] 4% i 1 i -1 i - i -

1 131 ™ { | | - 1 i - 1 -

1 14| 10% 1 1 l - | | - -

| 18| 6 { | | -1 I - -

| 16| i | | | 1 |

|17 ToTAL 1 -1 ! -1 I !

| 18§ ! | | ! 1 {

| 19 [TOTAL COMPANY { 112,856,760 | i (240) | i (10,367,862) |

| 20| | t 1 I | |

| 21} I | | ! | |

1 221 . | I 1 | | |

| 23| | { | 1 1 |

| 24| | | | i | |

| 25| ! | | | 1 1

{ 26| l | | | | |

I 27 | . { ! I 1 i

1 28| | | l i | |

| 21 . i | I | | I

i 30| ! | | | 1 |

1 | I | 1 i | |

1 32| i | | | | 1

1 33 | | | | | |

| 34 i | | 1 | l

I 351 1 | | | | !

| 36| | ! | I | |

1 371 i | | | | |

| 38| i | | | 1 |

| 39| | l 1 | | I

| 40| 1 | ! | | {

1 &1 ! | ! | | |

1 42| | i ! | ! l

| 43 | ! H | | |

I 4| 1 | | | | |

1 45| | | l l | |

| 45} I ! | | | 1

| 47| | | 1 i | {

| 48| | ! | | | |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 266
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Neme of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account

other deferred credits. 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater)
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of may be grouped by classes.

amortization.
1 I | | DEBITS | | i -
{ | | Balance at | i l |
[Line | Description of Other i Beginning { Contra | Amount | Credits | Balance at |
[ Ho. | Deferred Credits | of Year | Account ; | | End of Year |
{ | () { (b) | (e) | (d) | (e) i 84} |
1 | | i 1 | | |
{ 1 | Reserve for Permanent Nuclear | 8,875,181 | | - i .- | 8,875,181 |
| 2] Fuel Disposal i | 1 | | ]
1 31 | | | | | |
| 4 { Reserve for Permsnent Nuclear | 8,800,444 | 1 .- i 553,441 | 9,353,885 |
] & | Fuel Disposal-Interest | | | | | |
I 61 l | l | I l
b7 | | 1 | | |
| 8 | Deferred AFUDC - Perry 2 | 88,294,781 | | 88,294,781 | - | - 1
I 9 | | | | | |
| 10 | Deferrad Pension { 19,027,716 | | - { 46,026,259 | 65,053,975 |
I 1 | ! 1 | 1 |
| 12 | Unamortized Gain on Sale of ] 208,271,519 | | 9,147,804 | 469,824 | 199,593,539 |
{ 13| Bruce Mansfield (1) | { | | | ! !
| 14 ! I | i | |
| 15 | Davis-Besse Refueling Outage | 9,177,784 | | 12,557,008 | 7,211,116 | 3,831,892 |
| 16| l | ! | | |
1 17 | | | l { |
| 18 | Perry 1 Refueling Outage { 1,108,998 | { - | 3,888,996 | 4,997,994 |
| 19 , ! l I ! ! !
| 20 | Beaver Valley 2 Refueling Outage | 2,646,000 | 1 6,048,000 | 3,954,000 | £§52,000 |
| 21| i I | 1 | |
| 22 | Accumulated Deferred Rents - | | i 1 | {
| 23 | Sruce Mansfield* { 44,646,296 | | - { 4,549,750 | 49,196,046 |
| 24| 1 ! | | l |
| 25 | Accumulated Deferred Rents - | { i | | |
| 26| Beaver Vallay 2 | 27,704,974 | 1 1,134,672 | 1,160,566 | 27,730,868 |
I 27 | | ! ! | |
| 28| | ! 1 1 | |
| 29 | Perry Course of Action Accrual | - | | - { 3,762,990 | 3,762,990 |
I 30| | | l 1 | |
{ 31 | Minor Items | 1,716,026 | Various i 3,402,507 | 3,162,255 | 1,475,774 |
1 321 | | l | | |
I a3 l | | | | |
| 34| | i | 1 i |
1 3| i | 1 | ! I
1 36| | | | ! | [
1 37 | ! | | | I |
| 38| | 1 | 1 ] l
I 39 | ! | | | |
| 40| l | 1 | | l
| 41 ] | ! | i | |
I 42| | | | | | |
| 43| | I | | | $
| 44 i i ! | | l
| a5 | | | | | | |
| 46 T | | - -1
{ &7 | TOTAL 1 420,269,719 | i 120,584,772 | 74,739,197 | 374,424,148 |

(1) Life of the lease - 29.25 years ’
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

~ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concern-

ing the respondent's accounting for deferred {
taxes relating to amortizable property.

ncome

2.

For Other (Specify), fnclude deferrals
relating to other fncome and deductions.

- -
1 1 { | CHANGES DURING YEAR
| | I |
| l | Salance at i Amounts { Amounts
[Line| Account Subdivistons | Seginning | Debited to | Credited to
INe. | { of Year | Account 410.1 | Account 411.1
I i (a) t (b) I (o) | (d)
( I | |
{ 11 Accelerated Amortization (Account -281) | | |
| 2 Electric | I |
I 3 Defense F‘cilitios............................I - | - -
| 4 Pollution Contrel Fl:i‘iti.s..................l 69,202 | - | 10,644
| 8 Othar.........................................l - ] - ] -
I 6} | | 1
I 71 I H |
l | I l
8| TOTAL Electric (Enter Tota) of lines 3 - 7) | 69,202 | - ] 10,644
9| Gas l | |
10 | Defense Flcilitios............................l - ] - ] -
11 | Pollution Control Fncilitics..................I - - ] -
12 | Oth.r.........................................l - § - { -
13| | l f
1z | { I |
[ I { {
15 | TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of 1ines 10 -~ 14) | ] |
16 |  Other (SPaCtTY) et ] - - -
I ! | |
17 | TOTAL (Account 281) (Total of 1ines 8, 15, 16) | 69,202 | - { 10,644
| |
18 | Classification of TOTAL ] : :
19 | Federal Income Tnx....................... ecsaal 69,202 | - 1 10,644
20 | State Income Tlx................................l - - | -
21 | Local Income Tll............-.-............-.-..I - | - 1 -

-

i
!
!
l
{
l
i
|
I
1
|
l
|
l
i
|
|
!
i
!
|
I
|
l
|
|
|
l
!
!
l
!
|
|
!
|
|
l

NOTES
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Year of Report

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Cont.)
3. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR i ADJUSTMENTS | { 1
| | | |
Amounts I Amounts 1 Debits | Credits | Balance at | i
Debited tec | Credited to | | - | End of Year |Line|
Account 410.2 | Account 411.2 [Acct. No.| Amount | Acet. Ho. i Amount § INo. |
(o) l " t @ | (n) ! ) | (€)) | (x) | f
| | 2 | | 1 {====I
! | ! | ! | 1 1]
| | | l | 1 I 21
-1 -1 l | | | - 1 31
- 1 - 1 ! 1 | | 58,558 | 4 |
- - | ! i t - 1 s}
| { | | 1 { | &1
! | | 1 | i I 71
| | | | | I i |
- 1 -1 i | H | 58,558 | 8 |
| | i | 1 H t 91
- -1 1 1 | | - |10
- 1 - 1 l ! { | - t1u]
-1 -1 { l ! | -l
{ H ! ! 1 i 1131
| { | 1 | | 1 14 |
I | | | i I (-
l | | | | | 1151
- 1 - | | | l | - 11|
( { | 1 i i |====1
- 1 -1 | | § | 68,858 | 17 |
{ I ! ! | ! fames]
| | 1 | { ! | 18 |

- - ! | ! [ 58,558 | 19

-1 - 1 { | | | - |2

- 1 - 1 i 1 | | - |21

NOTES (Continued)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for be
ing the r
taxes relating to property not subject to

Tow concern-

dent’s ting for deferred income

accelerated

amortization.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

2. For Other (Specity), include deferrails
relating to other income and daductions.

4 ] i [} CHANGES DURING YEAR

| ! { |

| i | Batence at | Amounts | Amounts

fLine] Account Subdtvisions | Seginning | Debited to [ Credited to

[Ne. | | of Year | Account 410.1 | Account 411.1

I i (s) 1 (®) I - (e) § ()

I | | |

I 1| Account 282 - | i I

| 2 ElectriC.cerceccacanns vescescvecnacssnscnsel] 339,441,032 | 46,374,460 | 11,401,096

I 31 Gu.............................................l - 1 - 1 -

1 &) Other (Dcfino)..................................I - 1 - 1} -

| ! i | I

I 8 TOTAL ( Enter Total of Lines 2 - 4) i 339,441,032 | 46,374,460 | 11,401,096

1 6| Other (Specify) R LT T N | 1

1 71 Ol & D: Perry Disallowance [C115 I | (50,753,009) | - -

| 8 | | 1

l | | i H

| 9] TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Totd of Lines 5 -8)| 288,688,023 | 46,374,460 | 11,401,096

I ! | { t

| 10 | Classificatfon of TOTAL { ! |

11 Federal Income Tlx..............................I 288,688,023 | 46,374,460 | 11,401,096
12 | State Income Tlx................................I - - -
13 | Local Income T.x................................l - 1 - 1 -

NOTES

(A) 1993 FAS 109 Activity.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

3. Use separate pages as required.

{ CHANGES DURING YEAR { ADJUSTMENTS | H |
| | | | f
1 Amounts i Amounts | Debits | Credits | Salance at | {
| Dabited to | Credited to | i . | End of Year |Line|
Account 410.2 | Account 411.2 |Acct. No.| Amount | Acct. No. | Amount | {No. |
(o) | 44] t @ | () | o 1 6)) | (x) | I
| i | ! | 1 fem-l
| ! t l 1 1 1 1
- | - (A)Various| 2,027,693 |(A)Various ] 46,855,956 | 329,586,133 | 2
- -1 | - | 1 - - | 3
- - | i - | | - 1 - 1 4
| | | | | ! 1
- 1 - | | 2,027,693 | i 46,855,956 | 329,586,133 | 5
l i l | l ! | 6
14,145,700 | 1,542,033 | | - i { - | (38,149,342) | 7
| ! | [ ! L, | e
| 1 | [ | ! I
14,145,700 | 1,542,033 | | 2,027,693 | { 46,855,956 | 291,436,791 | 9
| | | I t I i
| | i 1 | 1 | 10
14,145,700 | 1,542,033 | 1 2,027,693 | } 46,855,956 | 291,436,791 | 11
-1 - 1 I - | -1 -l
- 1 - 1 -1 1 -1 - 13

NOTES {(Continued)
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Name of Respondent

THE

1.

ing

TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

€

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals
relating to other fncome and deductions.

Report the informatfon called for below concern-
the respondent's accounting for deferred income

taxes relating to amounts recorded fn Account 283,

Yeaar of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

CHANGES DURING YEAR

! l

| i
1 | Balance at | Amounts 1 Amounts
ILine| Account Subdivisfons | Baginning | Debited to | Credited to
Ido. | i of Year | Account 410.1 | Account 411.1 {
i (a) ! (®) ] (© | @ !
[— I I I i
! 1 {Account 263 { ! | |
| 2 [ Electric { . { { l
1 31 Property TA:.:......................-.....’........| 13,476,771 | - - 1 6,738,306 |
| 4| Deterred fFuel Colts...............................I (49,756) | 2,220,941 | 2,358,874 |
| 61 Nuclear Fuel Trusts Interest....... ool 11,700,992 | 1,496,793 | 65,030 |
| 6| Pensfon R L PP N P | - | - 4,452,463 |
| 7 | Preparty Tex Deferrs! Rate Agreement.........vees.l 2,502,002 | 3,201,935 | - 1
| 8| other (1) Tetererersrsssccesececaiiceiiieo| 505,601,355 | 27,838,569 | 49,055,809 |
] | ! | I i
| 8| TOTAL Electric (Total of Lines 3 thru 8) | 533,231,364 | 34,758,238 | 62,670,562 |
| 10 | Gas I O | - 1 - 1
{ 16 [ Other | - ] - 1 - |
| | | | i l
117 | TOTAL Gas (Total Lines 11 thru 16) | - 1 - 1 -
| 18 [Othar (Specify): oOther Income & Deductions (2).....| 68,030,401 | 0| 0|
| | ! | I {
| | TOTAL (Account 283) (Enter Total of lines 9 ! { { |
{19 17 and 18) | 01,261,765 | 34,758,238 | 62,670,562 |
l { i t | |
| 20 |Classification of TOTAL I 1 1 i
| 21 | Federa! Income Tax................................I 601,261,768 | 34,758,238 | 62,670,562 |
[ 22 | State Income TaXeoereenaacanes sececcectasenaal L | - 1 -
! 23 | tLocal Income Tu..................................l - 1 - | ~- 1
| i
1(1) Line 8 Other - Electric: NOTES - {
1 mlcolhnoaus........................................ (149,172) 327,409 350,269 |
] Seaver Valley Rent Over-Accrual Rate Settlement...... 635,562 2,617,024 - |
1 Training Costs Anortizution.......................... 3,335,071 - 97.521 |
{ Loss on Early Redemption of Dabt.ceeeiniinrinncannn. 13,084,088 26,010 1,876,716 |
1 Capitalized System Development Costsecnninnannnnnaans 2,983,947 389,866 597,432 |
i Hcl'lih Benefits - FAS 106............................ - 23,531,778 21,729,760 |
[} Carryting Charges Gross-Up - Beaver Valley.oieeennnnes 6,113,800 - 170,652 |
| Carrying Charges Gross-Up - Lo L 32,160,864 - 893,484 i
I Nuclear Fuel Interest - Davis Besse....... 4,899,750 - 3,321,862 |
{ Nuclear Fuel Interest - Fon’y........................ 6,254,712 5,908 1,318,594 |
i Nuclear Fuel Interest - Seaver Valley... cecsescns 1,993,658 - 1,091,724 |
| Hedging Loss - Bruce Nlnsfi.ld....................... 3,833,805 - 160,222 |
I o d Side M Cetecececetnccreetcnccnsnnnncane 299,303 $05,991 389,780 |
{ AFUDC - In Scrvic.................................... 7,096,490 - 70,868 |
f Legal Fees - PQPry-GE...............................- 263,432 [+] L |
I . Pre-Phase In Deferred Costs - Seaver Valley.......... 29,160,030 - 862,690 |
I Pre-Phase In Deferred Costs - PPy . i etntnnnnnacanan 6,586,740 - 321,093 |
{ Phase In O & M Costs - Pcrry......................... 3,888,596 276,826 4,165,423 |
| Phase In O & M Costs - Beaver Valley.eouieoennnnnnn.. 2,215,951 187,757 2,373,707 |
I FAS 109 AdJustunt........................-.......... 380,944,728 - 9,264,012 |
I l
1 Total Line 8 Other - Electric 505,601,355 27,838,569 49,055,809 |
1(2) Line 18 Other - oOIaD: |
| Phase In Adjuttmnt.................................. (3,763,800) - - [}
| Defarred Return - Beaver Valley..oooninninnnnnnnnnnn, 22,922,848 - - |
| Deferred Return - Porry.............................. 40,225,490 - - [
] AFUDC - In CHIP...................................... 3,822,441 - - |
1 Carrying Charges Gross-Up -~ Perry & Beaver Valley.... . (115) - - |
{ Carrying Charges Rate Settlement...ccvnennnnnnan.. ? 4,823,537 - -
| - - |
! Total Line 18 Other - oIaD 68,030,401 4] o |
{(A) 1993 Fas 109 Acitivity, |
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283) (Cont.)

3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 276 and 277.
Include amounts relating to fnsignificant ftems l1isted under Other.

4. Use separate pages as required.

¥

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
I
l
!
|
!
|
l
l
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|
|
|
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|
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I
l
!
i
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!
!
!
|
|
!
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
l
!
|
1
|
[
!
l
|
|
|
!
i
i
|
l

CHANGES DURING YEAR I ADJUSTMENTS | i i

I | l |

Amounts | Amounts [} Debits | Cradits | Balance at | |
Debited to | Credited to | | | End of Year |Linej
Account 410.2 | Account 411.2 JAcet. No.| Amount |  Acct. No. | Amount | INo. |
(e) l 9] () | () I (S I o | (k) | 1

: | I [ | | | o=l
{ | | | { | R |

| t | i I : i I 2]

- 1 - 1 | - i - 6,738,385 | 3 |

-1 -1 1 - 1 1 -1 (187,689)| « |

-1 - 1 ! - 1 I - 1 13,132,755 | 5 |

- L | | - 1 1 - (4.452,463)| 6 |

- - 1 I - I - 1 8,703,937 | 7 |
23,541 | 42,765 | vartous | 101,445,257 | Varfous | 267,850,765 | 317,959,383 | 8 |

| | | | i I I |

23,541 | 42,765 | | 101,445,257 | | 267,850,765 | 338,894,308 [ 9 |
-1 - 1 I -1 i - 1 - 1]

- 1 -1 | - 1 I - - 1|

{ | | 1 | | | |

- e 1 -1 1 - - L1y
12,826,112 | 66,908,751 | f 0| i 0} 13,947,762 | 18 |
I | | i I { t |

| { | = | | = 1 -1 1
12,849,652 | 66,951,516 | | 101,445,257 | | 267,850,765 | 352,842,070 | 19 |
} i | 1 t | | {

| | | | | ! | 20 ¢
12,849,653 | 66,951,516 | | 101,445,257 | | 267,850,765 | 352,842,070 | 21 |
- 1 -1 I - 1 - 1 - 22

-1 - 1 1 - 1 | -1 - a3

|

. I

- - - - (172,032) {

- - - - 3,252,386 |

- - - - 3,237,550 {

- - - - 11,233,382 |

- - - - 2,776,381 |

- - - - 1,802,018 1

- - - - 5,943,148 |

- - - - 31,267,380 i

- - - - 1,577,888 {

- - - - 4,942,026 |

- - - - 901,934 i

- - - - 3,673,583 i
23,541 42,765 - - 396,290 |

- - - - 7,025,622 |

- - - - 263,432 !

- - - - 28,297,340 |

- - - - 6,265,647 {

- - - - 1) |

- - - - 1 |

- - (A)var 101,445,257 (A)Var 267,850,765 205,275,208 {

LT LT . oo l

23,541 42,765 101,445,257 267,850,765 317,959,383 I

|

3,763,800 - - - - {
1,346,730 24,269,578 - - - |
2,363,268 42,588,759 - - (1) |
634,115 50,414 - N - 4,406,142 |

- - - - (115) |
4,718,199 - - - 9,541,736 |
[, i

12,826,112 66,908,751 0 0 13,947,762 |
i
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY . X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account
other regulatory liabilities. 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is Tess)
2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show the period of may be grouped by classes.
amortization in column (a).

DEBITS

A >
t

Credited
(b)

Credits Balance at
End of Year

(e)

”

{Line
| No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabilities
(a)

() (d)

FAS 109 Regulatory Liability 180,862,226 180,862,226

Emission Allowance 46,240 46,240

Spent Nuclear Fuel Storage Costs 11,986,268 11,986,288

COBNONPWN -
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v
o
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»
[
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!
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1
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!
|
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i
!
1
1
|
|
!
{
|
!
!
]
|
{
[
|
i
|
]
|
|
|
|
|
t
1
{

~
o

TOTAL 192,894,754 192,894,754

Next Page is 300
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Name of Respondent This Report is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed are added for billing purposes, one customer should be

account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

counted for each group of
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on number of customers means the average

the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat at the close of each month.

rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings 3. If increases or decrea

meters added. The average

of twelive figures

sas from previous year (columns

(e).and (g)), are not derived from previously reported
figures, explain any fnconsistencies in a footnote.

OPERATING REVENUES

{ i

| i

{ { I Amount for

Line | Title of Account | Amount for Yesr | Previous Year

| No. | (a) | (v) | ()
[-===-1 ! |
1 1] Sales of Electricity { |
| 2 { (440) Residentfal Sales {p304 1n 11] | 226,898,601 | 215,121,337
| 3| (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales { |
{ 4| Smell (or Commercial) (See Instr. 4) P304 1n 28] | 179,926,947 | 175,348,512
1 5| Large (or Industrial) (See Instr. 4) [p304A 1n11] | 243,840,462 | 235,979,152
i 6 | (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 1 7,147,079 | 7,143,482
| 7 | (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities [P304A 1n 26] | 36,946,682 | 36,371,411
| © | (446) Sales to Raflroads and Railways | - | -
| 9| (a48) Interdepartmental Sales i - | -
| 1 1 |
{ 10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers { 696,759,771 | 669,963,894
I 11 | (447) Sales for Ressle {P311 1n32 eol(p)] { 147,251,809 | 157,574,543
! { | {
] 12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity { 844,011,580 | 827,538,437
| 13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rste Refunds i o | [}
! l | |
{ 14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Provisfon for Refunds i 844,011,580 | 827,538,437
I 15 i Other Operating Revenues | |
| 16| (450) Forfeited Discounts 1 2,841,190 | 2,956,492
| 17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues { 1,225,476 | 1,037,857
{ 18 | (453) Sales of Water and Water Power § - { -
| 19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property } 1,718,802 | 1,973,971
| 20| (lﬁf) Interdepartmental Rents { - { -
| 21 (456) Other Electric Revenues i 21,044,060 *| 11,148,542
| 22 | |
1 23| 1 |
| 284 | |
| 25 | { |
| 26 | TOTAL Other Operating Revenues | 26,829,528 | 17.116,862
1 | | |
i 27 | TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues { 870,841,108 | 844,655,299
|
|
|
!
!
|
|
!
i
|
|
|
i
!
|
I

(

!
|
l
!
|

|
l
i
|
|
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1
1
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1
1
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|
1
1
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i
i
!
1
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is: Year of Report

X An

Original Dec. 31, 1993

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) (Continued)

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442,

may be

classified according to the basis of classification
{Small or Commarcial, and Lsrge or Industrial) regularly

used by the respondent if such basis of classifi
13 not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand.

cation
(See

Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain

basis of classification in a footnote).

5. See page 108, Important Changes During Year, for impor-
tant new territory added and important rate increases or
decreases.

6. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts re-
lating to unbilled revenue by accounts.

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales
in & footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD

| AVG. NO. OF CUSTOMERS PER MONTH

|

|

| | Amount for | | Number for |

| Amount for Year | Previous Year | Number for Yeer | Previous Year | Line
| (d) | (e) l (1 I (9) | No.
! | 1 | |

! | | ! 11
| 2,039,146 | 1,940,661 | 254,997 | 254,268 | 2
! I i i I 3
| 1,671,678 | 1,619,478 | 26,122 | 26,006 | 4
| 3,775,978 | 3,562,824 | 1.846 | 1,893 | 5
{ 60,712 | 60,457 | 255 | 251 | 6
1 229,749 | 417,635 | 2,169 | 2.282 | 7
1 - 1 - -1 -1 8
I -1 - | - -1 9
| | i ! i

| 7,977,260 | 7,601,055 | 285,389 | 284,700 | 10
| 2,145,630 | 2,752,932 | 71 8 | 11
| | | 1 |

[ 10,122,890 **| 10,353,987 | 285,396 | 284,708 | 12
{ - | -1 -1 -1 13
1 | ! i |

i 10,122,890 | 10,353,987 | 285,396 | 284,708 | 14
|

|

!

} * Includes $ 4,000,000 unbilled revenues.

| cemecmmemen=

1 bt lnclzhcs -0~ MWH relating to unbilled revenues.

| U

1

!

|

l

|

1

|

I

|

|

|

|

|

|

!

1

!

|

|

|

| Vg

|

1
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON <COMPANY

This Report is:

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

X An Original

SALES OF ELECTRICITY 8Y RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for esach rate schedule in effect during the
Year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of
Customers, average KwH per customer, and average revenue per
KwWH, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported on
pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed
operating revenue t in the seq followed in “Electric
Operating Revenues,™ Page 301. 1If the sales under any rate
schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, list
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue
account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one

rate schedule in the same revenue account
& general residential schedule and an off pesk water heating
schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule
should denote the duplication {n number of reported customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of
b111s rendered during the year divided by the number of billing
periods during the year (12 1f all bi11ings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state
in a footnote the estimated additfonal revenue billed pursuant
thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for

each applicable revenue account subheading.

classification (such as

ILine | Number and Title of Rate Schedule | MWH Soid | Revenue | Average Number [KWH of Sales per | Revenue (cants) |
| No. | | { | of Customers | Customer | per KWwH Sold |
! | (a) | (b) | (c) l (d) | (e) | &)} |
—— | i ! ! ' '
| | | | | | | |
14 Account 440 | i | | I |
2| Residential Salaes | { | i | | I
34 1 | i ! | i
4 {R-01 Residential { 1,201,873 | 143,601,062 | 183,838 i 6,538 | 11.95 |
§ $ |R-04 Residential Hot Water | 324,017 | 34,891,902 | 34,639 { 9,377 | 10.74 |
[ 6 |R-06 Residential Optional Heating I 14,703 { 1,279,024 | 644 | 22,831 | 8.70 |
§ 7 [R-07 Residential Heating | 472,283 | 44,395,707 | 35,122 f 13,447 | 9.40 |
f 8 {R-09 Opt Electrically Heated Apt. | 6,615 | 539,814 | 754 | 8,773 | 8.16 |
| 9 1GS-18 Outdoor Security Lighting i 4,981 | 667,797 | 4,780 * | 1,042 | 13.41 |
| 10 }{GS-19 Controlled Water Heating | 1,824 | 115,529 | 889 * | 2,052 | 6.33 |
| 11 {Other i 12,050 | 3,407,766 | o | | i
|12 I I I | I !
| 13 |Total Residential ] 2,039,146 | 228,898,601 1 254,997 | 7,997 | 11.23 §
I 14 ! | | | | i
| 15| 1 ! 1 | i |
I 16| | | | i i |
| 17 Account 442 | { ] | | |
| 18 | Commercial Sales I | | | ! {
I 19 | -~ | | | 1 | !
| 20 {GS-1 Electric Space Conditioning { 38,796 | 2,275,638 | 234 * | 165,795 | 5.87 |
| 21 jGs-12 Large General Service i 553,312 | 51,144,673 | 330 | 1,676,703 | 9.24 |
| 22 |GS-13 Outdaor Night Lighting { 752 | 56,624 | 27 | 27,852 | 7.53
[ 23 |GS-16 Smal) General Service { 746,179 | 96,965,151 | 23,979 | 31,118 | 12.99 |
| 24 [6S-17 General Service Heating | 81,144 | 9,202,813 | 1,703 I 47,648 | 11.34 |
| 25 |GS-18 Outdoor Security Lighting 1 9,303 | 1,320,113 | 3,459 * | 2,690 | 14.19 |
| 26 [GS-19 Controlled Water Hesting I 7 | 4,279 | 30~ | 2,333 | 6.11 |
| 27 {pv-4as Large Power Rate i 226,969 | 17,100,210 { 17 } 13,351,118 | 7.53
| 28 |SR1&2 School Rates | 12,416 | 1,513,389 | 63 1 197,079 | 12.19 |
| 29 [Other | 2,734 | 344,057 | 3 | | |
| 30 | I ! | [ i |
i 3 |Total Commercial | 1,671,675 | 179,926,947 | 26,122 i 63,995 | 10.76 {
| 32 i ! I | : |
I 33 | | | i | !
I 34 ! | | I ! !
| 35 |*Not included in totals | | * | { | |
I 36 | I ! I [ | I
|37 i I ! f | !
! 38| I i ! I I !
1 38| ! I | | ! I
I 40| 1 | | | | |
I I | { [ i i |
| 41 |Tota) Billed i | i | [ |
| 42 [Total Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. 6) | | | i | |
| | i I | i | |
| 43 ToTAL } l | | i |
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Oec. 31, 1983

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the
year the MWH of electricity sold, revenue, average number of
Customers, average KWH per customer, and average revenue per
KwH, excluding data for Sales for Resale which is reported on
pages 310-311.

2. Provide & subheading and total for each prescribed
opersting revenue account in the sequence followed in “Electric
Operating Revenues,” paga 301. If the sales under any rate
schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, list
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue
account subheadfing. -

rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as

4 general resfdential schedule and an off peak water heating
schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule
should denote the duplication in number of-;.portod customers.,
4. The average number of customers should be the number of
bi11s rendered during the year divided by the number of billing
pariods during the year (12 {if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state
in a footnote the estimated additional revanue billed pursuant
thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one eech applicable v e ¢t subheading.

{Line | Number and Title of Rate Schedule | MWH Sold | Revenue | Average Number {KWH of Sales per | Revenue (cents) |
| Ho. | { i | of Customers | Customer | per KWH Sold |
| | (a) | (b) | (c) | (d) | () | (f |
! | | | | | l
| | | | | | I 1
[ Account 442 | | | H | |
| 2 Industrial Sales { 1 | | | |
I3 | 1 | i | !
| 4 |GS-1 Electric Space Conditioning i 503 | 36,201 | 8 * | 62,875 | 7.20 |
| 5 |GS-12 Large General Service | 553,201 | 52,033,495 | 219 | 2,526,397 | 9.40 |
| 6 |GS-16 Small General Service I 100,700 | 14,193,292 | 1,549 | 65,010 | 14.09 |
| 7 [G5-17 Genaral Service Heating { 1,868 | 200,553 | 14 | 133,429 | 10.74 |
| @ |GS-18 Outdoor Security Lighting I 297 | 46,707 | 116 * | 2,560 | 15.73 |
| 9 [PV-a4 Large Power Rate | 3,056,401 | 174,931,752 | 63 | 48,514,302 | 5.72 |
| 10 [PV-46 Interruptible Power { 62,928 | 2,398,291 | I | 62,928,000 | 3.81 |
| 11 |Other { 0| 171 | - - -
| 12 I i i I I I
| 13 }Total Industrial | 3,775,978 | 243,840,462 | 1,846 | 2,045,492 | 6.46 |
I 1s | { | 1 | | |
I 15 | 1 | I 1 | |
| 16 ) Account 444 1 { ] | ! 1
| 17 | Public Street & Highway Lighting | I { | | i
| 18| I | | 1 | |
| 19 |Street and Highway Lighting } 60,712 | 7,147,079 | 255 | 238,086 | 11.77 |
I 20 | I I I ! | |
[ 21 ]Total Street Lighting i 60,712 | 7,147,079 | 255 | 238,086 | 11.77 |
| 22| I I I I i I
| 23| I I I I I !
| 24| Account 445 | | | | { |
| 25 | Other Sales To Public Authorities { { | ] |

26| I I ! i ! i
| 27 |GS-1 Electric Space Conditioning | 6,726 | 313,240 | 18 * | 373,667 | 4.66 |
| 28 |GS-12 Large General Service | 95,821 | 9,290,662 | 8 | 2,521,605 | 9.70 |
| 29 |6S-13 Outdoor Night Lighting l 601 | 48,432 | a1 14,659 | 8.06 |
| 30 [GS-16 Small General Service | 48,276 | 5,832,882 | 1,492 { 32,357 | 12.08 |
| 31 |GS-17 General Sarvice Hesting i 6,394 | 689,391 | 67 | 95,433 | 10.78 |
| 32 |GS-18 Qutdoor Security Lighting { 278 | 45,768 | 100 * | 2,780 | 16.46 |
[ 33 |PV-44 Large Power Rate i 132,885 | 8,639,729 | [ i 22,147,500 | 6.50 |
| 34 |SR1&2 School Rate | 63,183 | 7,758,459 | 181 | 349,077 | 12.28 |
| 35 |WR1&2 Water & Waste Water | 75,568 | 4,309,800 | 91 i 830,418 | §.70 |
| 36 |Other | 17 | 18,319 | 253 | 67 | 107.76 |
I 37| I ! I I | I
| 38 [Total Public Authorities I 429,749 | 36,946,682 | 2,169 | 198,132 | 8.60 |
| 39| l ! [ I , 1 !
| 40 ["Not included in totals | | | | | |
i | 1 H | { - | |
|| 41 |Total Billed ( 7,977,260 | 696,759,771 | 285,389 | 27,952 | 8.73 |
| 42 [Total Unbilled Rev. (See Instr. 6) | T | -] —— | -] -— |
| { | | | I | |
| 43 |TOTAL 1 7.977,260 | 696,759,771 | 285,389 | 27,952 | 8.73 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Originsl Dec. 31, 1993
Note to Instruction 5:
—
Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses
Revenue
Residential
R-01 19,494,380
R-04 5,268,832
R-06 238,483
R-07 7,660,430
R-09 107,295
6s-19 _ 29,585
Othar 195,451
32,994,156
Commarcial
GS-1 629,271
GS-12 8,974,721
Gs-13 12,197
6S-16 12,103,023
GS-17 1,316,156
6S-19 1,138
PV-44 3,681,437
SR-182 201,388
Other 44,345
. 26,963,874
Industrial
&s- 1 8,159
es-12 8,974,218
Gs-16 1,633,354
65-17 30,299
PV-44 49,574,824
PV-46 1,020,692
Other [}
= 61,241,546
Public Street and Highway Lighting 964,749
Public Authorities
Gs- 1 157,756
Gs-12 1,854,217
GS-13 9,748
Gs-16 783,037
6S-17 103,711
PV-44 2,155,398
SR-182 1,024,828
WR-142 1,225,713
Other 276
7,014,680
TOTAL 129,198,804
3042 Next Page 310
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Name of Rtspondcﬁt

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An

This Report Is:

Year of Report

Original Dec. 31, 1993

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1.

than ultimate consumers transacted on a settlement basis other

than power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges

of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits

and credits for enargy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for

imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be

reported on the Purchased Powsr schedule (pages 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do not abbre-

viate or truncate tha name or use scronyms. Explain in a footnote

any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the

purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based

on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service

as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service
which the supplier plans to provide on an gngoing basis (i.e.,
the supplier includes projected load for this service in its
system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of
requirements service must be the same as, or second only to,
the supplier’s service to its own ultimate consumers.

Report all sales for resale (i.e. sales to purchasers other

LF - for long-term service. “Long-term” means five ysars or
Tonger and “firm” means that service cannot be interrupted
for economic reasons and s intended

to remain reliable even under adversc conditions (e.g., the
supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third
parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category
should not be usad for long-term firm service which meets

the definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide 1n a footnote the termination date of the con-
tract defined as the earliest date that ef{ther buyer or
seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
sarvice except that “intermediate-term” means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all
firm services where the duration of each perfod of commit-
ment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating

unit. "Long-term" means five years or longwr. The
availability and relisbility of service, aside from
transmissfon constraints, must match the availability

and reliability of the designated unft.

IV - for fntermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service except that
“intermediate-term* means longer than
but less than five years.

one year

Actual Demand (MW)

! | I

| I |

Name of Company | | FERC Rate | Average | . Average | Average |

Line] or Public Authority | Statistical | Schedule or | Monthly Billing | Monthly { Monthly |
No. | (Footnote Affilfations) {Classtification|Tariff Number| Demand (MW) | NCP Demand | CP Demand |
l I | I i | l

I (a) | () (1)1 (c) i (d) | (e) | (€4 |
it | | | | | | I
1 {AMP-Ohio | RQ ! k1) ] - I - I - |
2| | | | I I |
3| Subtotal - RQ | ] | | | 1
4| : I | | [ | - |
5| I | ! | | |
€ [AMP-Obie I oS i 34 | - | - ] - |

7 |Cleveland Electric Il1luminating * | os i 35 | - | - | - {
8 |Duquesne Light Company { oS | 35 | - | - - § - {
9 |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Center | os | 4 | - ] - | - |
10 |Ohioc Edison Company | os | as | - | - 1 - l
11 |{Ohio Power Company | os | 1 | - { - | - ]
12 {Ohfo Valley Electric Company | os | 20 | - { - | - |
13 |AMP-Ohio i SF | 34 | - i - | - |
14 |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Center | os | 4 { - | - | - |

* Toledo Edison and Cleveland Electric Illuminating are affiliated under the Centerior Energy Corporation.

(1) A1 classifications labeled "0S* (Other Service) represent transactions involving non-firm service.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90)
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Name of'ﬂcspondcnt
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e. sales to purchasers other
than ultimate consumers transacted on a settlement basis other
than power exchanges during the year. Do not report axchanges
of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits
and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for
imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be
reported on the Purchased Power schedule (pages 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do not abbre-
viaste or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in & footnote
any ownership fnterest or affiliation the respondent has with the
purchaser. -
3. In column (b), entar a Statistical Classification Code based
on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service
as follows:
RQ - for requirements sarvice. R-qutrqmcnts service is service
which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (f.e.,
load for this service in 1ts
the relfability of
requirements service must be the same as, or second only to,

the supplier includes projected
system resource planning). In addition,
the supplier’'s service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term service. “Long-term” means Tive years or
longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
for sconomic reesons and is intended

to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the
supplier must attempt to buy emergercy energy from third
parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category
should not be used for long-term firm service which meets

the definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the con-
tract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
seller can unilaterally gat out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that “yntermediste-term” means longer than
one y.nr‘but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all
£irm services where the duration of each period of commit-
ment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated genarating

unit. “Long-term” means five years or longer. The
availability and relfebility of service, aside from
transmission constraints, must match the availability

and reliability of the designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unft. The same as LU service except that
“f{ntermediate-term” means longer than one year
but less than five years.

| i | | | | Actual Demand (MW) |
| 1 | | I | |
| { Name of Company | | FERC Rate | Average | Average | Aversge |
{Line] or Public Authority | Statistical | Schedule or { Monthly B1111ing | Monthly | Monthly |
{No. | (Footnote Affiliations) {Classification|Tariff Number{ Demand (MW) | NCP Demand | CP Demand |
| I ! | 1 | | |
| | (a) 1 (b) ! (e) | (d) | (o) | " 1
|====1 [ 2-| | I 1 1
| 1 |Cleveland Electric ITluminating * | 1w ] as { - | - | - |
| 21 1 | | - | | |
1 31 | | 1 | | |
I 41 | | | | | |
1 51 | | 1 | 1- l
| 61} Subtotal - Non-RQ { | | | | 1
P71 | | | | | |
| 8} 1 | | | | 1
i s 1 ! ! | | |
| 104 I i l | | |
11 | | I i i !
1 12| | | 1 | | |
1 13| | | i | 1 |
| 14 | TOTAL | | | | | 1

= Toledo Edison and Cieveland Electric Illuminating are affiliated under the

Centerior Energy Corporation.

(2) True-up for services provided in September 1991 ($19,514), October 1991 ($41,161), and December 1991 ($1,825).
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

SALES FOR RESALE (Aceount 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those ser-

vices which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories,

such as 211 non-firm service regardless of the length of the

contract and service from designated units of less than one ,

year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote.

AD-for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting

adjustments or “true-ups“ for service provided in prior reporting

years. Provide an explanation in & footnote for each adjustment.
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting
&t line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal-
RQ* fn column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any
order. Enter “Subtotal-Non-RQ"* 1n column (a) after this listing.
Enter “Total" in column (a) as the last 1ine of the schedule.
Report subtotals and total for columns (g) through (k).

- In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tar{ff Num-
ber. On separate Tines, 1ist a1l FERC rate schedules or tariffs
under which service, as fdentified in column (b)., ts provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service involving
demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) basis, enter the
Average monthly b1111ng demand in column (d), the average monthly
non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP) demand tn column (f). For amn

other types of service, anter NA fn columns (d), (e) and (7).

Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly
(60-minute integration) demand 1n a month. Monthly CP
demand {s the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier‘'s system reaches ity
monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and ()
Footnote any demand not stated on

4 megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges 1in
column (1), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-pertod adjustments, in column J).
Explain in a footnote all components of the amounts

shown in column (4). Report in column (k) the total charge
shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in &olumns (9) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last 1ine of the schedule. The
Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, 1ine 23. The
"Subtotal-Non-RQ"
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 24.
10. Footnote entries 4% required and provide

explanations following al1 required data.

must be in megawatts.

amount in column (g) must be reported

| REVENUE | |
1 2 [ i
Mogawntthourq» { Demand Charges I Energy Charges { Other Charges i Total ($) |Line |
Sold | (%) l (%) ! ($) 1 (h+1 49 | No. |
| | | 1 [ |
(9) | (h) | 1) I (€)) | (k) I l
! I | I | i
290,108 | 9,219,740 | 5,551,521 | | 14,771,261 | 1 |
] | ! | I 2
290,108 | 9,219,740 | 5,551,521 | { 14,771,261 | 34
! I - - I 4
| I | | s
It 119,126 | 788,832 | 2,184,298 | -308.38 | 2,972,822 | 6 |
336,306 | 13,742,631 | 4,893,095 | | 18,635,726 | 71
116,189 | 70,837 | 1,894,971 | ] 1,965,808 | 8 |
81,257 | 126,905 | 1.413,766 | I 1,540,670 | 9 |
81,514 | 43,364 | 1,387,825 | | 1,431,189 | 10 I
625 | | 12,230 | | 12,230 | 11 |
809 | | 18,381 | | 18,381 | 12 |
175,492 | 1,254,089 | 2,745,652 | 2,869 | 4,002,610 | 13 H
3,300 | 16,500 | { { I 14|
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-91) Page 311 Next Page is 310A




Name ©f Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

1f the amount for previous year i{s not d

This Report Is:
X An Original

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

erived from previously reportad figures,

Year of Resport
Dec. 31. 1993

explain in footnotes.

Ln
No

-
:OOOQQG#DN&

NRRYRNRBEENEERER

48

C. Hydraulic Power Generation

(535) Operation Supervision and Enginearing

(536) Water for Power

(537) Hydraulic Expenses

(538) Electric Expenses

(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses
(540) Rents

Account | Amount for | Amount for
{ Current Year | Previous Year
(a) i (b) { (e)
- " I |
1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES | |
A. Steam Power Generation } ]
Operation | |
(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering [} 5,645,854 | 2,989,959
(501) Fuel | 99,833,241 | 90,349,137
(502) Steam Expanses L 8,546,984 | 8,205,375
(503) Steam from Other Sources 1 - 1 -
(Less) (504) Stesm Transferred-Cr. - | -1 -
(505) Electric Expanses | 977,348 | 1,190,620
(506) Miscell s St Power Exp i 4,390,031 | 4,183,031
(507) Rents | 35,491,303 | 35,902,244
TOTAL Oparation (Total of linas & - 11) | 154,884,761 | 142,820,366
Maintenance ] i
(510) Maintenance Supervision and tngineering § 4,795,157 | 2,497,342
(511) Maintenance of Structures i 1,583,498 | 2,000,480
(512) Maintenance of 8Sofler Plant | 9,299,685 | 8,166,065
(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant | 1,957,558 | 1,758,772
(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous staamPirant § 2,237,368 | 1,620,557
TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 14 - 18) i 19,873,266 | 16,043,216
TOTAL Power Prod. Expenses-Stesm Power (Total of lines 12 & 19) | 174,758,027 | 158,863,582
8. Nuclear Power Generation { |
Operation { |
(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering | 13,672,725 | 17,054,241
(518) Fuel 1 47,955,518 | 71,693,460
(519) Coolants and Water | 388,472 | 412,278
(520) Steam Expanses { 5,683,630 | 7.157,582
(521) Steam from Other Sources | - | -
(Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr. { -1 -
(523) Electric Expenses § 930,352 | 329,200
(824) Miscellaneous Nuclear Powar Expenses { 52,596,554 | 35,111,234
(525) Rents 1 €7.709,924 | 70,163,482
TOTAL Operation (Total ef lines 23 - 31) | 188,937,378 | 201,921,477
Maintenance i |
(528) Masintenance Supervision and Engineering 2,788,090 | 2,962,219
(529) Maintenance of Structures 784,035 | 1,101,421
(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 3,418,274 | 11,039,900
($31) Maintenance of Electric Plant 4,377,019 | 2,794,152
(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 11,546,790 | 9,738,446
TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 34 - 38) 22,914,208 | 27,636,138
TOTAL Power Prod. Expenses-Nuclear Powar {(Total of lines 32 & 39) 211,851,583 | 229,557,615
|
|
!
{
|
|
i
|
I

|
|

|

i

|

|

1

|

Operation |
|

|

|

i

|

l

!

TOTAL Opaeration (Total of lines 43 - 48)
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447) (Cont inued)

gnated unfts of less than one
Year. Describe the hature of the service in a footnote.
AD-for out-of-periad adjustment. Use this code for any
adjustments or “true-ups* for service provided fn prior
Years,

accounting

After Tisting al1 RQ sales, enter “Subtotal-
RQ* in column (a). The remaining sales may then be 1isted in any
order. Enter ‘Subtotcl-Non-RQ“ in column (a)_atter this 1isting,
Enter “Total* {n column (a) as the last 1ine of the schedule.
Report subtotals and total for columns (g) through (k).

5.

enter the
the average monthly
« and the average
(). For an

ther types of service, enter NA 1n columns (d), (e) and (1.

Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly
(60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP
demand 13 the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
1ntcgrut1°n) in which the supplier’'s system reaches its
monthly pesk. Demand reported fn columns (e) and (1)

must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on

4 megawatt basis and explain,

7. Report in column (g) the Megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h). energy charges in
column (1), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (§).

Explain in o footnote all P ts of the ts

shown in column (J). Report in column (k) the total charge
shown on bills rendered to the purchaser,

9. The deta in columns (g) through (k) must be subtotalled.
based on the RQ/Non~RQ grouping (see fnstructfon 4), and
then totalled on the last line of the schedule.
Subtotal - RQ“ amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 401, 1ine 23. The
"Subtotcl-Non-RQ" amount in column (g9) must be reported

S Sales For Resale on page 401, line 24.
10. Footnote entries as required and provide

explanations following all required data.

] REVENUE 1 {
| I i
Megawatthours | Demand Charges | Energy Charges | Other Charges i * Total ($3) {Line |
Sold | $) I (3) I (s) I (h+14+y) I No. |
l | ! ! I 1
(9) 1 (h) I 1) i ) I (k) i |
I i I | | |
950,955 ] i 102,515,046 H i 102,515,046 { 1]
I | | | I 2y
! | I l I3y
l ! ! | I 4
B ol | ~—- I-- -1 ! I 5
1,865,573 { 16,043,157 | 117,065,264 ! 2,560 | 133,094,481 § 6 |
- - i | i o7
| I | I 1 8
] ! ] i 1 9
| 1 1 | I 10
! ! I | I 11y
l | | | I 12
l | | | I 134
2,155,681 | 25,262,897 | 122,616,785 H 2,560 | 147,865,742 I 14
. Cd
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

— e o - — —— - —— - — e L A &S S S

.————.——.—-————————_.—_.—_————_

{ tn.| Account | Amount for | Amount for

| No.| | Current Year | Previous Year
{ 1 (a) | (b) i O
- t l

{ 50| C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) i 1

| 51 { Maintenance { |

| 52 | (541) Meintenance Supervision and Engineering { - | -
j 53 | (542) Maintenance ef Structures | -1 -
| 84 | (543) Maintenance of Reserveirs, Dems, and Waterways | - | -
| 86 | (544) Matntenance of Electric Plant 1 -1 -
| 86 | (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Planmt | - | -
{87 | TOTAL Maintensnce (Total of 1inas 52 - 56) | - -
| 88| TOTAL Power Prod. Expenses-Hydraulic Power (Total of lines 49 & §7)| - | -
| 59 1 D. Other Powar Generation | i

{ 60 | Operation | |

| 61 | (586) Operation Supervision and Engineering | 3 16
| 62 | (547) Fuel i 133,804 | 109,896
| 63 | (548) Ganeration Expenses | 21 | 8,885
| 64 | (549) Miscellanecus Other Power Gensration Expenses i - i -
| 65 | (550) Rents { -1 -
| 66 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 61 - 65) | 133,828 | 118,797
| 67 | Maintenance i ) I

| 68 | (551) Maintenance Snpcreiﬂon and Engineering i - | -
| 69 | (552) Maintenance of Structures { - 1 -
| 70 | (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant { 60,041 | 64,889
{ 71 | (554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 1 7.802 | 10,579
| 72 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 68 - 71) [} 67,843 | 75,468
173§ TOTAL Power Pred. Expanses-Other Power (Total of 1ines 66 & 72) i 201.671 | 194,265
] 74 | €. Other Power Supply Expenses | 1

| 75 | (555) Purchased Power ] 26,778,036 | 18,351,224
| 76 | (556) System Control and Load Dispatching t 1,050,304 | 1,204,292
| 77 | (557) Other Expenses . 1 14,810,378 | 7,812,913
178 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Total of lines 75 - 77) [ 42,635,718 | 27.368,429
{179 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Total of lines 20,40,58,73 & 78) | 429,446,999 | 415,983,691
| 80 | 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES 1 |

| 81 | Operation { |

| 82 | (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering { 416,448 | 778,721
| 83 | (561) Load Dispatching 1 414,777 | 290,197
| 88 | (562) Station Expenses { 418,312 | 223,968
| 85 | (563) Overhead Lines Expenses [ 95,440 | $8,003
| 86 | (564) Underground Lines Expenses 1 97,513 | -
| 87 | (565) Transmission of Electricity by Others i 3,994,428 | 4,847,671
| 80 | (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses { 4,681 | -
| 89 | (567) Rents i 0| [
{ 90 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 82 - 89) { 5,441,569 | 6,208,560
{ 91 | Maintenance | |

| 92 | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1 337,812 | 389,095
| 93 | (569) Maintenance of Structures 1 70,383 | -
| 94 | (570) Matintenance of Station Equipment | 1,087,484 | 864,593
| 95 | (571) Matntenance of Overhead Lines i 362,648 | 308,251
| 96 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines | 59,069 | 96,975
| 97 | (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant { 526,955 | 163,073
{ 98 | YOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 92 - 97) 1 2,424,351 | 1,841,987
199 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 90 & 98) | 7,865,920 | 8,050,547
j100 | 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES | {

{101 | Operation | |

{102 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering i 2,069,594 | 2,674,849
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Neme of Respondent

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:

X An Original

+ Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

ELECTRIC OPERATION ANO MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Cont inued)

! tn.
| No.

{103

1108
{106
{107
{108
{109
1110
1111
1112
1113
1114
{118
1116
1127
1118
1119
{120
{121
1122
1123
1124
l128
1126
1127
{128
1129
1130
f131
f132
1133
1134
l13s
1136
1137
1138
1138
1140
1141
142
1143
1144
{148
1146
1147
{148
{149
{150
1181

|
!
I
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
!
|
!
|
!
|

Account I Amount for | Amount for |

| Current Year | Previous Year |

(a) | (b) } () H

{ I |

3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continued) { I |

1104 | (581) Load Dispatching I 698,019 | 751,827 |
| (582) Station Expenses ] 849,623 | 612,484 |
| (583) Overhead Line Expenses | 2,512,665 | (114,551)
(584) Underground Line Expenses ] 489,872 | 161,485 |
(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 1 106,475 | 282,238 |
(586) Meter Expenses -1 950,169 | 908,976 |
(587) Customer Installstions Expenses | 708,105 | 1,671,629 |
(588) Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses ] 2,426,438 | 183, |
(889) Rents i 21,079 | 8,541 |
TOTAL Operation (Total of ifnes 102 - 112) [} 10,832,039 | 7,141,021 |
Maintenance | | |
(590) Matntenance Supervisfon and Engineering i 1,688,018 | 2,280,549 |
(891) Maintenance of Structures | 109,019 | 7.686 |
(392) Maintenance of Station Equipment | 473,847 | 969,483 |
(893) Matntenance of Overhead Lines | 4,572,127 | 6,564,219 |
(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines { 502,582 | 465,042 |
(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers i . 824,984 | 137.400 |
(596) Matntenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems ] 387,993 | 292,971 |
(597) Maintenance of Meters ] 283,723 | 151,366 |
(598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distributfon Plant { 4,592,005 | 4,173,300 |
TOTAL Maintenance (Total of 1ines 115 - 123) | 13,404,298 | 15,042,016 |
TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 113 & 124) I 24,236,337 | 22,183,037 |

4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES l I |
Operation | } [}
(901) Superviston [} 488,567 | 496,330 |
(902) Mater Reading Expensas ] 1,843,573 | 1,187,844 |
(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses [} 3,840,908 | 3,897,967 |
(904) Uncollectible Accounts I 4,859,065 | 3,313,504 |
(908) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses i - -1
TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 128 - 132) | 10,832,113 | 8,895,645 |

§. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPMES { i |
Operation 1 i |
(907) Supervision i 402,024 | 190,296 |
(928) Customer Assistance Expenses | 4,299,227 | 3,664,750 |
(909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 1 306,242 | 533,075 |
(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses | - | -1
TOTAL Cust Service and Informational Exp (Total of 11nes 136 - 139){ 5,007,493 | 4,388,121 |

+ SALES EXPENSES 1 i |

Operation | { i
(911) Supervision , { 642,449 | 832,949 |
(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses { 67,000 | 76,000 |
(913) Advertising Expenses | - 1 - 1
(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses | - | - |
TOTAL Sales Expanses (Total of 1ines 143 . 146) | 709,449 | 908,949 |

7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES t i {

Operation f { i
(920) Administrative and General Salarfes | 1,780,270 | 2,186,483 |
(921) oftice Supplies and Expenses { 23,435,816 | 22,962,376 |
12182 | (Less) (922) Admintistrative Expenses Transferred-Credit { 3,215,950 | 4,846,675 |
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Name ©of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

t

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

79.99,125,133,140,147 & 167)

630,069,078

Account | Amount for | Amount for
| Current Year | Previous Year
() ! (b) H ()

i |

7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) | {
(923) Outside Services Employed { 848,554 | 686,080
(924) Property Insurance § 4,668,449 | 4,982,038
(925) Injuries and Damages | 2,980,764 | 2,106,392
(926) Employee Pensions and B3enefits { 117,181,184 | 17,748,196
(927) Franchise Requirements { 1,074 | 1,069
(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses | 92,109 | 351,377
(Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. i 1,869,728 | 1,579,087
(930.1) General Advertising Expenses | 515,989 | 504,963
(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses { 4,733,053 | 4,452,647
{931) Rents { 86,056 | 123,789
TOTAL Oparation (Total of lines 150 - 163) | 151,237,640 | 49,679,658

Maintensnce | . |
(935) Maintenance of General Plant { 733,127 | 755,182
TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Total of lines 164 - | 151,970,767 | 50,434,840

166) i |
TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Total of Vines | | 510,845,030

l |

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October
31, or any payroll perfod ending 60 days before or after October 31.
1f the respondent’s payroll for the reporting period tncludes any special construction personnel,
fnclude such employees on line 3, and show the number of such special construction employees in a
footnote. ; )
The number of employees assignable to the electric department from joint functions of combination
Show the estimated
number of equivalent employees attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

3.

utilities may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employce equivelents.

| |

| !

{ 1 ] Payroll Period Ended (Date) Dec. 31, 1993

1 2 | Total Regular Full-Timea Employess 1,868

| 3| Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 41

| 4 | Total Employess 1,909

1 |
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I
I

as follows: LU « for long-term service from a designated generating
RQ -~ for requirements service. Requiremants service is service unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The avail-
which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis abil{ty and reliability of service, aside from trans-
(i.e., the supplier fncludes projected load for this service in mission constraints, must match the availability and
1ts system resource planning). In addition, the relfability of reliability of the designated unit.
requirements service must be the same as, or second only to, EthU = for intermediate-term service from a designated
supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. generating unit. The same as LU service except that
LF - for long-term service. “Long-term” means five years or “ifntermediate-term” means longer than one year but
longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted less than five years.
for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable EX - for exchanges of electricity. Use this category
even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must for transactions involving a balancing of debits
aAttempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain and credits for energy, capacity, etc. and any
delfveries of LF service). This category should not be used settlements for {mbalanced exchanges.
for long-term firm service which meets the definition of
I I | | I
| | | | |
i | l 1 1
| | | { | Actual Demand (MW)
! ! ! | I
| Name of Company | | FERC Rate 1 Average | Average i Average
jLine} or Public Authority |Statistical| Schedule or | Monthly Billing | Monthly | Monthly
{No. | (Faootnote Aff{l{ations) [Classtficat| Tar{ff Number 1 Demand { NCP Demand f CP Demand
| ! | | | [
| (a) I () ()] (c) | (d) ! (e) | ()
f----1 t | 1 1 t
1 jCleveland Electric Illuminating M| EX { 35 | - i - [ -
2 |Duquesne Light Company ] EX 1 as ] - i - i -
3 |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Co. Ctr. i 1 { 4 | - { - { -
4 {Ohio Edison Company | EX I 25 | - | - | -
5 |Ohio Power Company | EX | 25 ! - | - | -
6 |Cleveland Electric Illuminating =| os f 25 | - { - { -
7 |Duquesne Light Company ] os { 28 | - { - i -
8 {Ohio Edison Company t 0s | 25 { - | - { -
9 |Ohfo Power Company | 3] | 1 | - | - | -
10 |Ohio Valley Electric Company ] [o1 | 20 | - [ - | -
11 |Power Dam *« | L | i - | - | -
12 [Inadvertent | | | - ] - | -
13 [Michigan Elec. Pwr. Co. Ctr. i os | 4 | | 1
14 | I | I ! [
* Toledo Edison and Cleveland Electric I1luminating are affiliated under the Centerior Energy Corporation.
** Small qualifying facility.
(1) A1) classifications labeled “OS* (Other Service) represent transsctions involving non-firm service.

Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report
exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing

This
X

Report Is: Year of Report

An Original Dec.

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any
settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange
transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name
or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest

or affilfation the respondent has with the seller.

3.
on

In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based
the original contractual terms and conditions of the service

unflaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that “intermediate-term" means longer than

one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
411 firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment’ for service is one year or less.

31, 1993
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RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined
as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Originai

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

PURCHASED POWER {Account 555)
{Including power exchanges)

Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report

axchanges of elactricity ({.e., transactions involving a balancing

debits and cradits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any

settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2.

| transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name

or
or
3.

on

Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange

use scronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownsrship interest
affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code bused
the origini1 contractual terms and conditions of the service

RQ service. For all transactions {dentified as LF, provide
in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined
as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can
uniliaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermedifate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that “intermediate-term" means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm sarvices, where the duration of each period

of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating
RQ - for requirements service. chuiromaﬂis sarvice is service unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The ava{l-
which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis ability and reliability of service, aside from trans-
(i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this service in mission constraints, must match the availability and
{ts system resource planning). In addition, the relfability of relifability of the designated unit.

1 requiremants service must be the same as, or second only to, thelU - for intermediate-term service from a designated

y genarating unit. The same as LU service except that
“intermediate-term" means longer than one year but

less than five years.

EX - for exchanges of electricity. Use this category
for transactions 1nvol$|ng a balancing of debits

and credits for energy, capacity, etc. and any
settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

as follows:

supplier®s service to its own ultimate consumers.
LF - for long-term service. “Long-term” means five years or
| longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupted
i for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable
‘ even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must
attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain
’ deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used
for long-term firm service which meets the definition of

Actual Demand (MW)

— ——— — —

l |

{ | 1
i ! i
| ! |
| | |
| | |
Name of Company | FERC Rate | Average | Average | Average {
jLine] or Public Authortity |Statistical| Schedule or | Monthly Billing | Monthly | Monthiy |
INo. | (Footnote Affilfations) {Classificat| Tariff Number | Demand | NCP Demand | CP Demand |
| 1 | | | | | |
| ] (a) l (b) | () | (d) { (e) | f) |
1----1 | | | i |=oem |
I 11 - ! | l | | 1
I 2] ! | | 1 | |
t 3 i | | | I’ |
1 4 | | | | | |
| 51 ! l | | | |
1 61 | | 1 ! I |
I 71 | | | | | 1
| 8] | | | | | |
| [ | 1 | | |
I 10 ] | | | | | |
I 1 | | i | ! !
112 | | | | 1 |
| 13} | | 1 | | l.
| 14 | TOTAL | | i | | !
* Toledo Edfson and Cleveland Electric Illuminating are affiliated under the Centerior Energy Corporation. .
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) (Cont inued)
(Inctuding power exchanges)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for the
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardiess of
the length of the contract and service from designated
units of less than one year. Describe the nature of
the service 1n a footnote.
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for
any accounting adjustments or "“true-ups” for service
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explan-
ation in a footnote for each adjustment.,
4. In column (c), {dentify the FERC Rate Schedule Number
or Tariff, or, for nonFERC Jurisdictfonal sellers., include
an upproprint} designation for the contract. On separate
lines , 1ist all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract
designations under which service, as {dentified in column
(b), is provided.
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service
invelving demand charges fmposed on a monthly (or longer)
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand
in column (@), end the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand {3 the
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month. Monthly CP demand fs the metered demand during
the hour (60-minute integration) fn which the supplifer’s
system reaches {ts monthly peak. Demand reported in columns
(e) and (1) wmust be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not
stated on a megawatt basis and explatn.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (1)
the megawatthours of power exchanges recefved and
delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not
report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (J), energy charges

in column (k), and the total of any other types of char-
ges, including out~of-period adjustments, in column

(1). Explain 1n a footnote all Components of the amount
shown in column (1). Report in column (m) the total charge
shown on bills received as settiament by the respondent.
For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settle-
ment amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy
was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If
the settlement amount (1) includes credits or charges
other than incremental generation expenses, or {2)
excludes certain credits or charges covered by the agree-
ment, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in columns (g) through {m) must be totalled
on the last line of the schedule. The total amount 1in
column (g) nd;t be reported as Purchases on page 401,
line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported
as Exchange Received on page 401, line 12. The total
amount in column (f) must be reported as Exchange
Delivered on page 401, line 13.

9. Faotnote entries as required and provide

axplanations following 811 required data.

I
I

POWER EXCHANGES 1

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER !

l

Megawatthours || Megawatthours | Megawatthours |! Demand Charges | Energy Charges | Other Charges | Total (§ + k + 1) {Line
Purchased " Recetved i Delivered (1] (3) I (3) { (3s) | or Settlement ($) INo.
i I ] [ | | ]
(9) | (h) l (€3] H ) | (k) | m ! (m) i
- " I i | i -| [
il 212,926 | 178,384 || | 794,466 | [ 794,466 | 1
il 26,689 | 15,687 || | 253,046 | | 253,046 | 2
11 425,197 | 625,044 || i 17,000,000 | i 17,000,000 | 3
" 932 | 150 || I 17,986 | l 17,986 | 4
H | i l | | ol s
190,514 |{ i I 20,570 | 2,840,724 | (75) | 2,861,219 | 6
5.201 || | 11 | 99,829 | | 99,829 | 7
56,691 || ] I 1,125 | 1,069,115 | (3)] 1,070,237 | 8
59,559 || | tHl | 1,637,349 | i 1,637,349 | 9
19,860 {| 1 3] | 2,195,577 | | 2,195,577 | 10
6,808 |} I I 11,203 | asi, 722 | i 262,926 | 11
(141} ) | I ! | | o] 12
22,916 || I it 79,340 | 503,061 | | 582,401 | 13
H | 1 | | I |14
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ’ Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, {.e. wheeling, provided 4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code
for other electric uti{lities, cooperatives, municipalities, other based on the original contractual terms and conditions
public authorities, qualifying facflities, non-traditional utility of the gervice as follows:

suppliers and ultimate customers. - LF - for long-terw firm transmission service. “long-
2. Use a separate 1ine of data for each distinct type of transmission term” means one year or longer and "firm* means that
service {nvolving the entities listed in columns (a), (b), and {c). service cannot be {interrupted for economic reasons

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company conditions. For all transactions f{dent{fied as LF,
or public authority that the energy was received from and in column provide in a footnota tha termination date of the con-
(c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered tract defined as the esrliest date that either buyer
to. Provide the full name of each company or public authority. or seller can unflaterally get out of the contract.
Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain SF ~ for short-term fi{rm transmission service. Use

in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation the this category for all firm services, where the dura-
respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) tion of each period of commitment to service is less
or (c). : . than one year. -

! 1 i | 1 1
| | Payment By 1 Energ)yg Received From { Energy Delivered To | {
{Line | (Company or Public Authority) | (Company or Public Authority) | (Company or Public Authority) i Statisticsl i
| No. | (Footnote Affiliations) { (Footnote Affil{ations) | (Footnote Affiliations) ! Classification |
1 ! l 1 | |
| 1 (a) l (b) | () 1 (d) |
| | | 1 1 |
| 1 |Cleveiand Electric Illuminating”|[Cleveland Electric Iliuminating*{Public Authority System of NY i 0s |
| 2 |AMP-Ohto [Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. |AMP-Ohio | oS {
{ 3 |Dug Light Company |Ouquesne Light Company |Public Authority System of NY | os |
| 4 |Ohio Edison |Ohto Edison |Public Autherity System of NY | os f
| S |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. |Ohio Edison {Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. | os f
| € jMichigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. |Cleveland Electric Illuminating®|Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. | os i
| 7 |{AMP-Onto {Ohio Power |AMP-Ohio | os {
| 8 |Duquesne Light Company {POM Company {Dug Light Company | os |
| 9 [Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. |Duquesne Light Company {Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. | os |
| 10 |AMP-Ohto |Cleveland Electric 111uminating®|AMP-Ohio . | os |
| 11 |Cleveland Electric Illuminating |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. jCleveland Electric ITluminating | oS |
| 12 {Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. jAMP-Ohio |{Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. | AD |
| 13 |Duq Light Company {Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. |Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. | oS |
| 14 |Ohie«Power Company | AMP-Ohio ‘ |Ohfo Power |- os |
| 15 |[Ohio Edison [Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. |Ohie Edison | os |
| 16 |AMP-Chio fOhio Edison |AMP-Ohio -~ | os |
f 17 |ohio Edison {Toledo Edison Company |{Ohio Edison | AD |

* Toledo Edison and Cleveland Electric INluminating are affiliated under the Centerior Energy Corporation.

(1) AVl classifications labeled “OS" (Other Service) rapresent transactions involving non-firm service.
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
31, 1993

Dec.

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) (Continued)
{Including power exchanges)

OS - for other service. Use this category only for tho
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of
thc_longth of the contract and sirv’cc from designated
units of Jess than one year. Describe the nature of
the service in a footnote.
AD -~ for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for
any ting adj or “tr ps” for service
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explian=-
ation in a footnote for each adjustment.
4. In column (c), {dentify the FERC Rate Schadule Number
or Tariff, or, for nonFERC Jurisdictional sellers, include
an appropriate designation for the contract. On separate
Tines , 1ist al1 FERC rate schedules, tart{ffs or contract
designations under which service, as fdentified in column
(b), ¥s provided.
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on & monthly {or longer)
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column
(d), the sverage monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand
in column (@), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter
NA in columns (d), (e) and (). Monthly NCP demand s the
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during
the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier’'s
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns
(e) and (1) must be tn ®egawatts. Footnote any demand not
stated on a megawatt basis and explain,

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (1)
the megawatthours of power exchanges received and
delivered, used as the basis for settiement. Do not
report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (§), energy charges

in column (k), and the total of any other types of char-
ges, including out-of-period adjustments, in column

(1). Explatn in a footnote all components of the amount
shown in column (1). Report in column (m) the total charge
shown on bills received as settliement by the respondant.
For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settle-
ment amount for the net receipt of enargy. If more energy
was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. It
the settlement amount (1) includes credits or charges
other than tncremental generation expensas, or (2)
excludes certain credits or charges covered by the agree-
ment, provide an explanatory footnotas.

8. The data 1n columns (g) through (m) must be totalled
on the last 1ine of the schedule. The total amount in
column {g) -u;t be reported as Purchases on page 401,
tine 10. The total amount fn column (h) must be reported
as Exchange Received on page 401, Yine 12. The total
amount in column (1) must be reported as Exchange
Delivered on page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide

explanations following all required data.

t
i

POWER EXCHANGES 1

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER ] !

|| Demand Charges | Energy Charges | Other Charges | Total (J + x + 1)

| I

l

|

| Megawatthours {| Megawatthours | Megawatthours fLine]
| Purchased ] Received | Delivered 1 (3) { ($) [} (3) | or Settlement ($) |No.

| 1 | 1 | | | i |
l (9) 1 (h) ] (§)) fl ) | (x) I ) | (m) | 1
1 — | i ] | | [ f-~--1
! | { | | | | I 1]
| " l i | I 1 I 2]
| i | ] { | | 1 3
I 1 | ] | ! ! | 4
| I | 11 ! | | s
[ {1 i I | | I i 6|
| 4 | 11 1 I i I 7
i L} | H] | | 1 I 81
! ] i I | I | 1 9|
| i | t | | | | 10 ]
I it 1 1 i | | 11
l H | ] ] I I 112 |
! 11 | N | I i 1134
| 361,108 |] 665,744 | 819,265 |} 112,238 | 26,662,875 | 78) | 26,775,036 | 14 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling")

8. Report in columns (1) and (J) the total megawatlhours
received and delivered.

§. In columns (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts
as shown on biils or vouchers. In column (k), provide

rev from d d charges related to the p$11ing demand
reported in columa (h). In column (1), provide revenues
from energy charges related to the amount of energy
transferred. In column (w), provide the total revenues
from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered,
{ncluding out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote
all components of the amount shown in column (m).

Report in column (n) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the entity listed in column (a).

If no monatary settlement was made, enter zero (~o")
4n column (n). Provide s footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settiement, fncluding
the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
10. Provide total amounts in columns (4) through
(n) as the last line. Enter =“TOTAL" in column

(a) as the last line. The total amounts in columns
(4) and (J) wust be reported as Transmission
Received and Delivered on page 401, lines 16

and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations
following all raquired data.

‘ REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS . |
| 1
{ Demand Charges 1 Energy Charges | Other Charges | Total Revenues (3) jLine]
i €))] | ) | (s) . ! (k+1+m INo. |
| | | H | 1
1 (%) | ) | (m) | (n) | I
! ! ! ! 1--=-1
{ i (9,294) | (20,1585) | (29.449)] 1 |
| 20,008 | 5,438 | 1 25,446 | 2 |
{ { (9.708) | (21.987) { (31.692)] 3|
| | (12,158) | (21,987) | (34,142)| 4|
| 8,697 | 42,223 | | 50,920 | 5 |
i 1,557 | 22,749 | | 24,307 | 6|
| 16,868 | 5,855 | 1 22,723 | 7|
| | - | 6){ ) (1s)| 8|
! 3,675 | 2,743 | 1 6,418 | 9|
1 1,861 | 460 | | 2,322 | 10 |
| 2,770 | 6,383 | | 9,152 | 11 |
| | | 16 | 16 | 12§
{ (1.192) 6,492 | 1 5,300 | 13 |
|~ 418 | 115 | | 533 | 14 |
! 2,384 | 14,360 | | 16,744 | 15 |
I 20 | 8 | | 28 | 16 |
1 | ! 6 | 61171
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

(Account 456) (Cont{nued)

(In:luding transactions referred to as “wheeling*)

0S < for other transmissfon service. Use this category,
only for those services which cannot be placed in the
sbove-defined categorfes, such as all nonfirm transe
mission service, regardless of the length of the con-
tract. Describe the nature of the service in & footnote.
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
ing adjus or “true-ups® for service
Provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explan- .
ation 1n o footnote for each adjustpent.
8. In column (e), tdentify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tarif? Number. On separate lines, 1ist aly FERC rate
schedules or contract designations under which service,
as fdentified fp column (d), 1s provided.

6. Report recei{pt and delivery locatfons for a1l single
contract path, “point to point® transmission service. In
column (f), report the designation for the substation or
other appropriate ident{fication for where energy was
received as specified in the contract. In column (g)
report the designation for the substatfon, or other
lppropriatg ident{fication for where energy was delivered
as specified in the contract.

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of
b111ing demand that 1s specitied in the firm
transmission service contract. Demand reported in

column (h) must be in Wmegawatts. Footnote any demand

not stated on a mejawatts basis and explain.

] | i { 1 TRANSFER OF ENERGY | |
I FERC Rate { Point of Receipt | Point of Delivery | 84111ng f {
i Schedule or i (Substation or Other { (Substation or Other | Demand |Megawatthours {Megawatthours |Line}
i Tar{t? Number | Designation) [} Designation) < [ (W) | Received | Delivared INo. |
{ | H l I 1 | I
I (o) | (1) 1 (g) I m) 1) | ) i |
l I | | 1 I [-==<]
! 25 ! - l - i - | | L2y
] 1 i - | - | - | 3,495 | 3,495 | 2 I
! s l - l- - | - | | I3
{ as 1 - | - | - ! | |
i 4 i - [} - i - { 31,012 | 31,012 | s }
{ 4 { - ] - ] - I 14,182 | 14,182 | & |
[ 1 | - | - I - l 3,565 | 3,565 | 7|
| 35 l - | - | - | | I 8
! 4 | - i - | - i 3,070 | 3,070 | 9}
I 1 | - ! - 1 - | 295 | 295 | 10 |
| 25 | - ! - - 5,275 | 5,275 | 11 |
1 4 [ - l - | - | i 12
! 4 l - I - - 2.676 | 2,676 | 13 |
4 ! - ! - | - I 68 | 68 | 14 |
{ 4 | - | - i - | 6,789 | 6,789 | 15 |
{ 1 ! - - - { - i 5 5116 |
| 25 | - | - | - | I 117 4
*~
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: .Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling")

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.a. wheeling, provided 4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code
for other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalities, other based on the original contractual terms and conditions
public authorities, qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility of the service as follows:

suppliers and ultimate customers. ° LF - for long-term firm transmission service. “"Long-
2. Use a separate line of data for esch distinct type of transmission term" means one year or longer and “firm* means that
service involving the entities listed in columns (a), (b). and (c). service cannot be interruptad for economic reasons

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
for the transmission sarvice. Report in columa (b) the company conditions. For a1l transactions {dentified as LF,

or public authority that the energy was received from and in column provide in a footnote the termination date of the

(e) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered contract defined as the earliest date that either buye
to. Provide the full name of esch company or public authority. or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms. Explain SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use thi
in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation the category for all firm services, where the duration of
respondent has with the entities 1isted in columns (a), (b) sach period of commitment to service is less than

or (c). one year.

| | { 1 |

i Payment By { Energy Received From { Energy Delivered To | |
Line | (Company or Public Authority) | (Company or Public Authority) | (Company or Public Authority) | Statistical |
No. | (Footnote Affiliations) | (Footnote Affiliations) | (Faotnote Affiliations) | Classification |
| 14 | ! l

| (2) | (b) | (e) | (d) (1) |

| ! | 1 |

1 |Chio Powar {American Electric Power |Ohio Power { AD |
2 |Duquesne Light Co. {Public Authority System of NY |Duquesne Light Company 1 os |
3 [Ohio Edison {Public Authority System ot NY |Ohio Edison { oS |
4 {Cleveland Electric Illuminating |Public Authority System of NY |Cleveland Electric I1luminating | oS |
$ {Ohio Power |Toledo Edison Company {Chic Power { AD {
€ |AMP-Ohio {Toledo Edison Company {Amp-Ohio | AD |
7 |Cleveland Electric Illuminating |Ohio Powar [Cleveland Electric I1luminating | oS ]
8 [Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. |Ohfo Edison |[Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. cer. | AD i
9 |AMP-Ohio |Ohic Power {AMP-Ohio | SF |
10 |AMP-Ohio jOhio Power {AMP-Ohfo | AD |
11 {Cleveland Electric I1luminating {Michigan Elec. Pwr. Coord. Ctr. [Cleveland Electric I1luminating | SF |
12 |Cleveland Electric I1luminating |Ohic Power {Clevaland Electric I1luminating | SF i
13 | | | | |
PN | | | I
15 | 1 ! i |
16 | | ! i |
17 | TOTAL i { 1 |

* Toledo Edison and Cleveland Electric 11luminating are affiliated under the Centerior Enargy Corporation.

(1) A1l classifications l1abeled “0S" (Other Service) reprasent transactions involving non-firm service.
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Name of Respondent

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)

(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling")

8. Report in columns (1) and (J) the total megawatthours
received and delivered.

9. In columns (k) through (n), report the revenuc amounts
as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide
from d
reported in column (h). In column (1), provide revenues
from energy charges related to the amount of energy
transferred. In column (m), provide the total revanues
from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendared,
including out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote
all components of the amount shown in column (wm).

Report in column (n) the total charge shown on bills
renderad to the entity listed in column (a).

d charges related to the billing demand

17 no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (*o")
in column (n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlemant, including
the
10.
(n)

amount and type of energy or service rendered.
Provide total amounts in columns (1) through
as the last li{ne. Enter "TOTAL® in column

(a) as the last 1ine. The total amounts in columns
(1) and (J) must be reported as Transmission
Recefved and Delivered on page 401, lines 16

and 17, respectively.

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations
following all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

!

|

! Demand Charges { Enargy Chargeas | Other Charges § Total Revenues ($) fLine]
1 $) | (3) | %) 1 (k+1 +m INo. |
1 { | | | |
i (k) 1 ) | (m) l (n) | |
| I i | |====1
i 1 [} 4,976 | 4,976 | 1]
| i { (9,705) | (9,708)| 2|
| | | (9.708)| 9.708)| 3§
| | ! (8.862) | (8.862)| 4|
i i 1 928 | 925 | 51
| | i (949) | (949)| €|
| i 10,119 | | 10,119 | 7|
$ 24,000 | 2,325 | { 26,325 | 8 |
| 8,340 | 8,247 | ° 1 16,587 | 9 |
I | { (11,290) | (11,290)| 10 |
| 1,609 | 332 | i 1,941 | 11|
| 1 ! | o] 12}
I | I | of 13|
- 1 | | o] 14|
| | l | ol 15|
i | 1 | o | 16 |
| 91,014 | 96,697 | (98,733) | e8,978 | 17 |
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Dec.

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling")

0S « for other transmission service. Use this category
only for those services which cannot be placed in the
above~defined categories, such as all nonfirm trans-
mizssion service, regardless of the length of the con-
tract. Describe the nature of the service in a footnota.
AD « for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
ting adj ts or “"true-ups” for service

provided in prier reporting years. Provide an explan-
ation in & footnote for esch adjustment.
5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tar{ff Number. On separate lines, 1ist all FERC rate
schedules or contract designations under which service,
as {dentified in column {d), ts provided.

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for ali single
contract path, “point to point” tranimission service. In
column (f), report the designation for the substation or
other appropriate identification for where energy was
received as specified in the contract. In column (g)
report the designation for the substation, or other
appropriate {dentification for where snergy was delivered
as spacified in the contract.

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of
bi1ling demand that §s specified in the firm
transmission service contract. Demand reported in

column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand

not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

Year of Report

31, 1993

| TRANSFER OF ENERGY

I

| | { |

| FERC Rate { Point of Receipt { Point of Delivery | 8411ing | | |
| Schedule or I (Substation or Other | (Substation or Other | Demand |Megawatthours [Megawatthours |Line]
f Tariff Number | Designation) { Designation) () | Received | Delivered {No. |
I . I ! ! I I o
1 (e) i (¢4 I (9) L ) | (1) i ) i |
1 | ! I | | ===
I 4 | - | - { - | | I 1
l 25 | - | - I - | | I 2
i 25 i - | - | - { | 1 3]
! 25 i - | - H - 1 | [ 4
! 4 | - | - I - I | I st
I 1 1 l | I | I 6]
1 25 i } ] ] 14,291 | 14,291 | 7|
i 4 | I l i 2,325 | 2,325 | 8 |
I 1 ! | ! f 1,200 | 1,200 | 9 |
| 1 | | | | | I 10}
I 25 | | | ] 332 | 332 | 11§
| 25 | | [ | 3,962 | 3,962 | 12 |
| | | | { | 113
P~ | | | I [ | 14 |
| I | | | i 115§
| [ | | I ! | 16 |
! I | | I 92,542 | 92,542 | 17 |
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Electric)

This Report ls:
X An Original

Yaar of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

|Line | Description | Amount
| No. | (a) | (b)
| | |
1 |Industry Association Dues | 168,932
| |
2 |Nuclesr Power Research Expenses | -
I |
3 |Other Experimental and General Research Expenses | 2,769,817
i i
4 |Publishing and Distributing Information and |
|Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, and |
{Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other |
|Expenses of Servicing Outstanding Securities }
{of the Respondent | 1,139,133
| |
§ |Other Expenses(List items of $5,000 or more in this dolumn showing the (1) purpose, |
[(2) recipient and (3) amount of such {tems. Group amounts of less than $3,000 by classes |
|17 the number of {tems so grouped is shown) {
6 | Flyash Marketing Activity 1
71 Miscellansous Labor and Expense 49,134 | 49,134
8 | BSusiness Analysis & Planning |
9| James W. Kronberg 7,299 |
10 | Charles H. Krueager 5,281 |
11 | Hamilton & Associates 5,697 |
12 § Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 208,144 |
13 | 105 Items under $3000 70,812 | 296,933
14 | Community Relations Activities |
15 | Citifest Inc. 7.500 |
18 | Donald H. Saunders 6,489 |
17 | Flex-Temporary Employment 31,469 |
18 | Market Strategies 7.630 |
19 | Master Magnetics Inc. 8,772 |
20 | Toledo Zoolegical Socfety 8,000 |
21 | United Way 10,473 |
22 | Unfiversity of Toledo 20,000 |
23 | Unfversity of Toledo Foundation 8,000 |
24 | WGTE TV FM/WGLE FM 7,500 |
25 | wTOL TV 10,376 |
26 | Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 77,719 |
27 | 212 Other Items under $5000 106,663 | 304,592
28 | Other Activity |
29 | Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 4,512 | 4,512
30 | I
3| |
32| |
33| I
34 | |
3s | {
36 | |
37 | |
38 | I
39 | I
40 | I
a1 | I
42 | !
43 | |
| I
45 | |
| I
46 |TOTAL | 4,733,053
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

TRANSMISSION

(Including transactions referred to as ™

1. Report all transmission, 1.a., wheeling, of electricity
provided to respondent by other electric utilities,
cooperatives, municipalities, or other public authorities
during the year.

2. In column () report each company or publie authority
that provided transmission service. Provide the full

hame of the company: abbreviate if necessary, but do not
truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest in or affiliation with the transmission
service provider. _

3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify
transmission service purchased from other utilities as:
"Delivered Power to Wheeler” or “Received Power

from Whesler",

4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total megawatt-

hours received and delivered by the provider of the
transmission service.

5. In columns (d) through (g). report
shown on bills or vouchers rendered to
In column (d), provide demand charges. In column

expenses as
the respondent.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

This Report Is:
X An Original

OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)
wheeling”)

(e), provide energy charges related to the amount of enargy
transferred. In column (f), provide the total of all other
charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent,
including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a
footnote all components of the amount shown {n column (f).
Report 1n column (g) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the respondent. If no monetary settlement

was made, enter zero ("0") 1n column (9). Provide a footnote
explaining the nature of the nonmonetary settiement, in-
cluding the amount and type of energy or service rendered.
6. Enter “TOTAL" in column (a) as the Jast Tine. Provide a
total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last 1ine.
Energy provided by the respondent for the wheeler's
transmission losses shoud be reported on the Electric
Energy Account, page 401. If the respondent received

power from the wheeler, energy provided to account for
losses should be reported on line 19, Transmission By
Others Losses, on page 401. Otherwise, lTosses should be
reported on Tine 27, Total Energy Losses, page 401,

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following

211 required data.

| TRANSFER OF ENERGY |

EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS

Name of Company or |

I
| |
I
|

{Line Public Authority lMcglwltthcursIMngnwltthourslbomlnd Charge|Energy Charges |Other Charges | Total Cost of

| No. (Footnote Affiliations) | Received | Delivered | ($) | ($) | (3) |Transmission ($)
I | | | l ! | 1 I
| | (a) [ (b) I (c) ! (d) I (e) | (1) | (9) I
| | | I | 1 i i |
| 1 |DELIVERED PoweER TO WHEELER 1 | | | | | |
I 2 | ] | i l I !
I 3 INone l [ | | i l |
[ { | | | | | !
I 5 I | | | | | |
| 6 |RECEIVED POWER FROM WHEELER | i ! I | ] |
7 | | 1 | | | i
| 8 |Ohio Edison Company | 2,300 | 2,300 | | 4,160 | | 4,160 |
| 9 |Cleveland Electric IMuminating *] 4,851 | 4,851 |} | 5,396 | | 5,396 |
| 10 |Duquense Light | 456 | 456 | | 440 | | 440 |
| 11 |Ohio Edisen | 2,300 | 2,300 | ] 8,738 | i 8,738 |
1 12 ! I i | i I i
|13 | I I ! 1 I !
I 14 | | J I | ] |
| 15| I I I | | I I
1 1| ToTaL ] 9,907 | 9,907 | 0 18,734 | o | 18,734 |

* Toledo Edison and Cleveland Electric I11um1nut1ng are affiliated under Centerior Energy

RC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-90)

Corporation.
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for:

(a) Daepreciation Expense (Aceount 403): (b) Amortiza-
tion of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (¢)
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 40§).

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amor-
tization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 408) .
State the basis used to compute the charges and whether any
changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the
preceding report year.- .

3. Report all available information called for in section
C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, report-
ing 11y only ch to columns (c) through (g) from
the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depraciation accounting for total
depreciable plant is followsd, list numerically in column
(a) each plant subaccount, asccount or functional classifica-
tion, as appropriate, to which a rate fis applied. Identify
at the bottom of section C the type of plant included in
any subaccounts used.

In column (b) raport all depreciable plant balances
to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional

classifications and showing a composite total. Indicate
at the bottom of section C the manner in which column (b)
balances are obtained. If aversge balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d). and (e) report available in-
formation for each plant subaccount, account or functional
classification listed in column (a). If plant mortality
studfes are prepared to assist in estimating average service
Yives. show in column (f) the type mortality curve selected
as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), 1f
available, the weighted average remaining 1ife of surviving
plant.

1f composite depraciation accounting {s used, report
available information called for in columns (b) through (g)
on this basis.

4. 1f provisions for depreciation were made during the
year in sddition to depreciation provided by spplication
of reported rates, state at the bottom of section C the
amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant {ftems
to which related.

| A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
-—==i
| | Oepraciation | Amortization of | Amortization of { .
Line| Functional Classification | Expense | Limited-Term Electr | Other Electric | Total
No. | | (Account 403) | Plant (Acct. 404) | Plant (Acct. 405) |
| (a) | (b) | (c) (1) | (d) (@) 1 (e)
-===f | | I |
1 {Intangible Plant { - | - i 1,757,156 | 1,757,156
2 |Steam Production Plant | 7,096,380 | 427,304 | - | 7,523,684
3 |Nuclear Production Plant i 49,157,044 | 440,620 | - | 49,597,664
4 |Hydraulfc Production Plant-Conventional | - | - { - { -
& |Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage { - | - | - 1 -
6 |Other Production Plant | 219,018 | - | - § 219,018
7 |Transmission Plant | 3,612,954 | - I - i 3,612,954
8 |Distribution Plant { 15,754,095 | - | - 1 15,754,095
9 |General Plant 1 3,286,546 | - | - | 3,286,546
10 |Common Plant-Electric { - | - | - |
1 | I 1 1
11 TOTAL ' | 79,126,037 | 867,924 | 1,757,156 | 81,751,117
!
|

|
|
1

Basis for Amortization Charges

(1)
(2)

Amortization of various leasehold improvements over the terms of the lease.
Amortization of various computer systems over a saven year period.

|
|
|
1
|
1
|
|
!
|
|
1
|
|
i
|
- 1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
!
!
|
|
!
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Year of Report

Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dac. 31, 1993
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
| ] | Depreciable | Estimated t | Applied | J Average
| | Account | Plant Base | Avg. Service | Nat Sslvage | Depr. Rate(s) |Mortality Curve| Remaining
{Line | No. {(In thousands) | Life { (Percent) 1 {Percent) { Type | Lifte
| No. | () | (b) { (<) | (d) l. (e) l (1) 1 (9)
| | ] | | | |
64 | General | | | | | |
€5 |390 | | 43 i 10) | 2.44 i R2 | N/A
66 (391 1 ] 23 1 ] i 4.13 1 Lo.5 | N/A
67 392 { | 10 | 10 { 9.00 | L2 | NfA
68 393 ] ] s t 0 ] 2.86 | S0 1 N/A
69 [394 [ I 30 | ] | 3.33 I /2 f N/A
70 {395 i | 40 1 [} 1 2.50 { Rl 1 N/A
71 1396 | - 14 i ] | 6.79 | Ll { N/A
72 1397 [ | 20 1 -] [ $.00 § L2 | N/A
73 [398 [} | 25 { [+] { 4.00 | L1 | N/A
74 | | . { i 1 l - |
75 | i | | | ]
76 | | | l | |
7 ! l | | | |
7 ! | | | { 1
79 | 1 f | | |
8o | l | | {- |
81 H { { | | i
8z | | H | | |
a3 | | | { { |
84 | L | i | i
L | | § 1 l |
86 | i ] | I | |
87 { | | i 1 |
as
as Column (b) See Column (g) of pages 204, 205, 206, and 207 for the r tive ts listed
90
91
92

U]
> W

geges

101
102
103
104
108
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113

115

©
a-

-

|
i
|
{
1
l
1
l
|
l
!
i
|
{
{
|
!
i
!
|
|
{
1
!
{
!
|
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
{
l
|
|
!

on this and the prior page.

- e m— tme = m A . amm — e Gt ma wm m—

Nuclear accounts revised January 1, 1991 to & straight-1ine accrual rate per
Public Utilfties Commission of Ohioc Order, Case No. 91-547-EL-AAM approved December 19, 1991.

Depreciation rates for electric property other than nuclesr revised Janusry 1, 1990 per
Publfc Utilities Commission of Ohio Order, Case No. 90-1640-EL-AAM approved January 10, 1991.
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of Respondent

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:

X

An Original

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
. Factors Usad 1n Estimating Depreciation Charges

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

{ | ODeprecfable | Estimated | i Applied | i Average |
i Account | Plant Base | Avg. Service | Net Salvage | Depr. Rate(s) {Mortality Curvel Remaining |
Line | No. I (In thousands) | Life ! (Percent) ] (Percent) i Type ] Life [
No. | (a) ! (b) | (c) { (d) l (o) ! (n | (g) l
1 | I | | | I {
12 | Production | I | I | | |
13 |311 ! ) 86 ] (10) | 1.96 ] sQ | N/A |
14 312 i | 42 i (20) i 2.88 ! sQ I N/A |
15 [314 ] [ a4 [ (s) [ 2.39 [} $Q [ N/A 1
16 {315 ! i 51 { ° i 1.6 | sQ | N/A |
17 {316 { | 40 { 10 | 2.25 l sQ I N/A |
18 | t 1 | l | [
19 | l I t I ! | |
20 | i { | [ l | |
21 | Nuclear* 1 { i | | | !
22 |321 i 1 N/A { N/A i 2.50 i N/A { N/A 1
23 |3z22 I 1 N/A ] N/A | 2.%0 | N/A [} N/A 1
24 |323 I i N/A | N/A I 2.50 i N/A | N/A (
25 (324 | i N/A { " N/A | 2.50 [ N/A | N/A |
26 |3z2s 1 i N/A ] N/A ! 2.5 [} N/A i N/A 1
27 | | ) | | 1 | |
28 | | i 1 I | { |
29 | Other ! | I ! | | l
30 |381 i { 30.4 { 0 ! 3.29 i $Q 1 N/A i
31 342 ] [ 31.7 i [ i 3.18 I sQ ! N/A |
32 {343 1 ! 30.2 { 0 I 3.31 | sQ 1 N/A |
33 j3ea 1 { 0.9 l 0 ! 3.24 | sq [ N/A |
34 |3a5 1 ! 29.2 1 ° { 3.42 ! sQ { N/A 1
35 348 1 ] 30.1 f ] { 3.32 i Q { N/A |
36 | 1 ! ! | ] I i
a7 | ! I I ! ! i i
38 | Transmission ] | [} I ] I |
39 j352 ! 1 80 i (25) 1 2.80 1 R4 | N/A i
40 |353 [ I a8 | 0 i 2.08 l R1 i N/A |
41 |35 | i s0 f (20) { 2.40 { Re ! N/A I
42 |ass i { 3s 1 (40) { 4.00 i /2 i N/A !
43 356 1 1 40 | 0 | 2.50 1 rR2 i N/A |
44 |358 ! I 35 1 0 1 2.86 i $2 1 H/A |
s ~ i I I I I o I
4 | ! ] I ] I ! I
o | I I ! ! 1 I I
48 | Distribution | | ] i f { ]
49 361 | i 80 { (25) 1 2.50 1 R1.5 i N/A I
50 {362 1 | 36 { 10 | 2.50 ! so l N/A i
S1 |364 { i 3s ! (70) i 4.85 i R2.5 { N/A |
82 {165 i | 33 i (35) i 4.09 | R1.S i N/A !
53 {366 1 | 60 i (25) | 2.08 1 Re 1 N/A {
54 |367 ! | 35 1 (5) | 3.00 { R2 i N/A |
55 [368 | ! 32 I (10) I 3.44 i L | N/A |
56 {369 | | 3 I (30) 1 3.82 I RS i N/A |
87 {370 | ] 32 i (20) I 3.7s I R1.5 i N/A |
58 371 | ! 20 | o s 5.00 l L1.§ ] N/A |
s9 |372 i i 33 I o i 3.03 i s1 I N/A i
60 |373 / ! 25 l (10) | 4.40 i $0 I N/A i
61 | | | I I | | I
62 | I I I I I I I
63 | | I i i i I |
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Year of Report
" Dec. 31, 1993

This Report lIs:
X An Original

Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specifiad below, tn
the order given, for the respective income
deduction and interast charges accounts.
Provide a subhesding for each account and a
total for the account. Additional columns
may be sdded 17 deemed appropriate with
respact to any &ccount.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization - Account
425) - Describe the naturs of {tems included
{n this account, the contra account charged,
the total of smortization charges for the
year, and the peried of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneocus Income Deductions -
Report the nature, payes, and smount of other
{ncome deductions for the year as required by
Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insur-
ance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures
for Certain Civic, Political and Releted
Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions,

of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts

of less than 5% of each account total for the
year (or $1,000 whichever is greater) may be
grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Assoctiated Companies
(Account 430) - For esch sssociated company
which {nterest on debt was incurred during
the yesr, indicate the amount and {nterest
rate respectively, for (a) advences on notes,

(b) advances en open t, (c) notes payable,
(d) sccounts payable, and (e) other debt, and
and total interest.” Explain the nature of

other debt en which interest was incurred during
the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -
Report particulars (detafls) including the amount
and interest rete for other interest charges
incurred during the year.

Line|

Item
No. | (a)

Amount
(b)

Account 425 - Miscellaneous Amortization

Account 426 - Miscell h¢ Ded

Account 426.1 - Donations
Salvation Army
Miscellaneous Labor and Expense
Other (82) Items

O DO NS WN -

Account 426.2 - Life Insurance

Account 426.3 - Penalties

[~
[~]

Council For Responsible Waste
Music Under The Stars

Ruvolo & Associates
Miscellanecus Labor and Expense
Other (203) Items

w W W -
D Wt » o
e e e e o  m  n = - — e m— e = m— e G e e s W e AR S D e e e e e s

25884

tions

Account 426.4 - Expenditures for Certain Civie, Political & Related Activities

27,003
56,649
21,945

1

05,597

41,640

13,609
14,660
30,000

122,417

59,702

240,388

i
|
!
l
{
|
|
{
!
l
|
!
[
1
[
|
!
|
|
!
|
1
!
|
|
!
|
1
l
!
!
!
|
|
|
1
|
1
|
{
i
!
l
1

|
|
!
|
|
(
|
|
|
1
|
!
l
!
1
1
{
|
1
!
1
1
|
!
|
|
|
|
l
|
i
|
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{Line] body, the docket or case number, and @

INo. |

!
l
|
!
{
{
|
1
!
|
|
1
!
!
l
|
l
{
|
{
|
!
|
|
]
!
|
l
|
l
1
{
|
l
i
|
[
!
{
|
|
[
1
i
!
1

Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Originsl

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex~
penses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous were &
years, {1 being amortized) relating to formal cases before a
regulatory body, or cates 4n which such a body was a party.

Year of Raeport
Dec. 31, 1993

2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses

ssessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred

by the utility.

10 |Long-Term Forecast

11 | In 1992

12 | In 1993

13 |

14 |Expenses fncurred in connection with
15 |CRESAP Management Audit

16 |

!
|
|
I
|
22 |
23 |
24 |
25 |
26 |
27 |
28 |
29 |
30 |
L ]
32|
33|
ETR
3s |
36 |
37 |
}

|

i

l

|

|

|

|

|

sxssh2888

| Description
] (Furnish name ef regulatory commission or

| description of the case.)

i , @ -

Assessed by

Regulatery
Commission

(»)

of

(c)

|
|
(
Uttty |
|
]
{

Total
Expenses
to Date

(d)

Daferred in
Account 186 at
Seginning
of Year

(o)

1 |Expenses incurred in connection with electric
2 | fuel component cases before the Public
Utilities Commission of Ohie:

|

{

| 1In 1992
1 1In 1993
!

|

|

Ut{lity Radiological Safety Igurﬂ Appropriation

275,204

54,722

20,409
71,644

60,784
71,644

1,113,677

81,427
56,139

1,982,303

TOTAL

329,926

34,718

3,365,974

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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Name of Respondent

THE

TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in
the order given, for the respective income
deduction and interest charges accounts.
Provide a subheading for each account and a
total for the account. Additional columns
may be added {f deemed appropriate with
respact to any t.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization - Account
425) - Describe the mature of ftems {ncluded
in this account, the contrs account charged,
the total of amortization charges for the
year, and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -
Report the nature, Payee, and amount of other
income deductions for the Year as required by
Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insur-
ance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures
for Certain Civic, Political and Related
Activities;: and 426.5, Other Deductions,

of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts

of less than 5% of each account total for the
year (or $1,000 whichever is greater) may be
grouped by classes within the above accounts.

{c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companfies
(Account 430) - For each associated company
which 1nterest on debt was incurred during
the year, {ndicate the amount and interest
rate respectively, for (a) advances on fnotes,

(b) advances on open + (c) notes payable,
(d) accounts payable, and (@) other debt, and
and total interest. Explain the nature of

other debt on which interest was fncurred during
the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -
Report particulars (detatis) including the amount
-and interest rate for other interest charges
incurred during the year.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

[Line|
Na. §

l
!
!
!
{
|
|
I
I
I
{
i
!
|
]
|
|
l
]
I
\

1
2|

l
l
i
f
!
|
l

10 |
u |
12 |
13 |
14
15 |
16 |
17 §
18 §
19 |
20
21§
22 |
23 §
24 |
25 |
26 |
27 4
28 |
29 {
30 |
3|
32 |

|

|

|

|

|

{

i

|

|

HOoOOVBVNOCANMWL

a3
kL]
35
36

Item { Amount
(a) - ! (b)
l
Account 426 - Miscell 1 Deductfons (cont.) i
!
|
i
1
|
Account 426.5 Other Deductions |
Non-Utflity Plant Monthly Provision Deprec 1 71,502
PY#2 wWrite-or? { 232,008,499
PY/Ganeral Electric Litigation Costs/Settiement { 1,933,006
Other (29) Items | 69,287
I
| 234,082,294
Total Account 426 : 234,469,919
o~
1
l
|
Account 430 ~ Other Interest Expenses I
Interest Expense for Short Term Loan Borrowed from CEC & CEl [} 49,278
|
l
i
|
|
1
Account 431 - Other Interest Expanses !
8ank Loan Notes | 441,851
Customer Deposits | 175,618
Lines of Credit Fees-Beaver Valley | 3,306,326
Letter of Credit Fees Amortized-Beaver Valley { 424,944
Miscellaneous Tax Adjustment 1 56,802
Lines of Credit Fees | 425,048
Other 1} 11,726
|
| 4,842,315
|
|
I
H
1
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY . X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs fncurred and accounts
charged during the year for technological research, develop-
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project fnitiated, continued,
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others
during the year for Jointiy-sponsored projects. (Identify recipient
regardiess of affiliation.) For any R, D & O work carried on by
the respondent in which there is a sharing of costs with others,
show separately the respondent’s cost for the year and cost
chargeable to others. (See definition of research, developmant,
and demonstration 4n Uniform System of Accounts.)
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as
shown belew. Classifications: -
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally
(1) Generation
a. Hydroelectric
{. Recreation, fish, and wildlife
§1. Other hydroslectric

. Fossil-fuel steam
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine
d. Nuclear
. Unconventionsl generation
7. Siting and heat rejection
(2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
(3) Transmission
a. Overhead
b. Underground
(4) Distribution
(3) Environment (other than equipment)
(6) Other (Classify and fnclude ftems in excess of
$5,000.)
(7) Total Cost Incurred
8. Electric R, D & D Perfomred Externally
(1) Resesarch Support to the Electrical Research

Council or the Electric Power Research Institute

Line | Classification i Dascription
No. | (a) i (b)
| |
11 A(1)b | Miscellaneous Items Under $5000 (2)
2\ A(1)b | Compliance Plan Activity
3t A(l)e [} Miscellansous Item Under $5000 (1)
4| A(l)e [ Studies of Various Waste to Energy Technology
s | A(l)e i Spectal Studies of New Technologies
6 | A(S) | Miscellaneous Item Under $5000 (1)
71 A(6) | Miscellaneous Item Under $5000 (2)
8| |
91 8(1) i Miscellaneous Item Under $5000 (3)
10 | B(1) | R <ch & Development Program Administration
11 | 8(1) [ Electric Power Research Dues
12 | 8(1) [ Flyash/Organic’ Compost Research
13 | 8(1) | Electric Vehicle Resesrch
14 | 8(1) | Electric Vehicle Development
18 | i
16 | -~ 8(3) i Miscellaneous Item Under $5000 (9)
17 | 8(3) | IAC System Integration Strategy
18 | 8(3) 1 Advanced Control System Development
19 { 8(3) i Safety Features Activation System
20 | 8(3) 1 Dry OTSG Recovery Program Phase 2
21 | 8(3) { Decay Heat Removal PTS Prevention
22 | B(3) | Thermal Stratification
23 | 8(3) { CRDM Nozzle PWSCC (Alloy 600) Program
24 | 8(3) | BWROG - Vessel Level
25 | |
26 | 8(4) | Miscellaneous Items Under $5000 (1)
27 | i
28 | 1
29 | i
30 | !
3| I
32 | |
33 | {
34 | i
35 | !
36 | |
37 | |
38 | | Total

!
1
|
l
|
!
l
1
|
|
!
|
1
|
|
!
l
|
|
!
|
1
!
|
1
!
!
!
|
!
{
!
|
|
!
1
!
!
1
|
!
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses fncurred in prior for Account 186,
yaars which are being amortized. List 1n column (a)
the perfod of amortization.

4. The totals of columns (@), (1), (k), end (1) must accounts.,

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

agres with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 6. Minor {tems (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

5. List i{n column (1), (g).and (h) axpenses tincurred during year
which were charged currently to income, plant, or other

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

Contrg
Account

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Oepartment [Account No. | Amount _

180 (9) (n) (6]

Amount

(k)

Deferred 1in

Account 186,

End of Year
(&)}

Electric
Electric 928

Electric 928

Electric 928

Electric 928

Electric 928

I I
I I
I I
I {
i i
i I
I !
I !
I !
i I

“ i
I I
I I
! 1
[ i
I I
! !
I I
I f
1 i
I 1
! I
I i
I I
I I
{ |
| |
I I
i I
I I
I I
i l
i !
| {
| I
! !
I I
I {
I I
I I
I i
I i
I I
| |
| I
{ !
| !
| {

l
|
|
|
|
(
f
i
i
|
|
!
|
!
|
l
l
|
I
l
|
§
!
|
(
|
|
|
|
|
l
!
i
|
|
l
|
i
|
i
|
!
!
!
!
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
364,644 i

|
!
|
{
|
}
|
1
!
!
!
|
l
!
|
|
|
i
1
{
{
I
|
l
{
|
|
|
|
|
{
|
{
|
|
!
!
|
|
|
|
!
!
!
|
|
!
l
|
i
|

[
{
|
l
|
1
!
|
|
|
|
{
!
|
|
l
l
1
i
l
!
|
{
|
I
{
|
|
!
|
!
!
{
|
|
t
!
|
f
|
{
l
!
|
|
!
|
|
]
i
| 0

fLine]
INo. |

!
|
I

-
HOOVONOOL AWM -

o]
N

|
!
!

" s b
(L WA

-
&

jodE ~IR ]
o oV
—— e

44
45

! |
I I
l |
l !
| |
l !
| |
| |
| I
l |
| l
1 |
| l
| 33}
| l
i !
1 |
! I
| |
! I
| |
! |
I |
| |
| |
I I
| 45 )
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Name of Respondent

THE

This Report Is:
TOLEDO EDISON CCOMPANY

X An Original

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

Report below the distribution of total salarfes and wages for the year. Segregste amounts originally charged to
clearing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in
the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of ssilarfes and wages originally charged to
cleartng accounts, a method of approximation giving substantfally correct results may be used.

Allocation of
Payroll Charged

| |

i |
{Line] | DOirect Payroll | for Clearing |
{No. | Classification | Ofstribution | Accounts { Total
{ | (a) i (0) | {e) | (d)
] t | i
i 1] Electric I ! 1
| 2 |Operation | | |
1" 3| Production | 12,866,711 | 1
| 4] Transmission | 872,264 | |
| 8| Distribution | 2,546,185 | ]
| 6| Customer Accounts { 3,598,976 | |
| 7 | Customer Service and Informational | 1,295,329 | 1
| 81| Sales 1 -1 |
| 9 | Administrative and General | 1,996,795 | {
{10} TOTAL Operation (Enter Total ef lines 3 thru 9) H 23,176,260 | §
{ 11 {Maintenance | | |
| 12 | Production | 5,750,945 | {
{ 13 | Transmission { 537,312 | {
| 14 | Dfstributien ] 3,871,942 | i
| 15 | Admintstrative and General | - |
| 16 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 18) [} 10,160,199 | |
{ 17 |Total Operation and Maintenance { | §
| 38 | Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) | 18,617,656 | §
| 19 | Transmission (Enter Total of 1ines 4 and 13) | 1,409,576 | |
| 20 | Oftstribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) | 6,418,127 | ]
{ 21 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) { 3,598,976 | |
| 22 | Customer Service and Information (Transcribe from line 7) i 1,295,329 | |
| 23 | Sales (Transcribe from line 8) | - |
| 24 | Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 185) | 1,996,795 | |
| | I i i
| 25 | JOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of limes 18 thru 24) 1} 33,336,459 | 29,162,759 | 62,499,218
| l i | |
| 26 | Gas | 1 I
| 27 |Operation | 1 |
| 28 | Production - Msnufactured Gas 1 - | i
| 29 | Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) | - |
| 30 | Other Gas Supply | -1 {
| 31 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing | -} |
{ 32 | Transmission ] - |
| 33 | Oistribution | - | |
| 38 | Customer Accounts | -1 |
§f 35 | Customer Service and Informational { - | |
| 3 | Sales i -1 |
| 37 | Administrative and Genersl | -1 i
{ 38 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Jines 28 thru 37) | - | i
| 39 {Maintenance ’ I | |
| 40 | Production - Manufactured Gas | -} |
| 41 | Production - Natural Gas | - | |
| 42 { Other Gas Supply 1 - 1 |
| 43 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing } - | |
| 44 | Transmission | -1 {
| 45 | Distribution | -] |
| 46 | Administrative and General | -1 i
| 47 | TOTAL Maintanance (Enter Total of lines 40 thru ‘a6) | - | {

|
l
|
|
!
|
1
|
!
|
!
|
|
|
|
!
|
{
1
|
|
l
!
!
{
!
|
|
]
|
|
1
1
1
]
|
|
!
|
{
|
|
1
|
]
1
!
|
{
|
|
!
|
|
!
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY . X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Resaarch Support to Edison Elactric Institute penses during the year or the account to which amounts were
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups capitalized during the year, 1isting Account 107, Construction
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts
(5) Total Cost Incurred - related to the account charged in column (e).
3. Include fn column (c) a1l R, D & D ftems performed inter- 8. Show in column (g) the total unamortized sccumulation
nally and in column (d) those ftems performed outside the com- of costs of projects. This total must egual the balance in
pany costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the specific Account 188, Research, Development and Demonstration Expendi-
area of R, D &4 D (such as safety, corrosion contrel, pollution, tures, Outstanding at the end of the year.
Automation, measurement, fnsulation, type of appliance,etc.) 6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D activitias
Group {tems under $5,000 by classifications and 1ndicate the or projo.cts. submit estimates for columns (¢), (d) and (1)
number of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classtfy with such amounts {dentified by “Est.”
items by type of R, D& D activity. 7. Report separately research and related testing facilities
4. Show fn column (e) the account number charged with ex- operated by the respondent.

| Costs Incurred Internal 1y I Costs Incurred Externally | AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR | Unamortized | i
] Current Year | Current Year i | A lation § |
i i { Account i Amount i fLine|
l (e) | () | (o) | (1) | (9) INo. |
| | | { | {===-]
I 706 1 ! 106/183 | 706 | | 1}
{ 21,450 I ] 183 | 21,450 | | 2
| 168 | ] 857 | 168 | | 3]
| 7,927 i | 188 | 7.927 | 1 &
| 12,801 { 1 104 | 12,801 | 1 81
{ 2,067 | 1 824 | 2,067 | 1 6|
i 3,493 1 i 824 | 3,493 | I 71
{ { | i f |1 8]
i 2,965 { 3,100 | 532/930 | 6,065 | I 91
| 59,903 | ] 930 | 59,903 | ] 10}
{ | 2,046,378 f 930 | 2,046,378 | |11}
| i 6,200 | 188 | 6,200 | {121
I 45,577 I | 188 | 45,577 | {13
! 25,031 | { 188 | 25,031 | | 14 §
! | | | { | 15 |
} ~ 674 i 17,667 | 524/532 | 18,341 | | 16 |
l | 13,196 1 524 | 13,196 | | 17 |
] | 87,516 I 524 | 87,516 | | 18 |
| i 13,480 f 524 | 13,480 | [ 19
| I 6,781 1 524 | 6,781 | { 20 )
| | 5,388 f 524 | 5,388 | {211
| ] 13,501 1 524 | 13,501 | 122 |
! | 41,887 | 524 | 41,887 | { 23
| | 9,216 { 532 | 9,216 | | 24 |
| | | l {25

2,095 1 { 502 | 2,095 | { 26 |

| | | ! i 27|

| | | | | 28 |

! | | | 129 |

| | 1 | | 30|

! | | { | 3|

| | | 1 | 32

| | | | I 33

| { | I | 34 |

| | | | | 3s |

| I ! i | 36 |

| | I | | 37 |

184,857 | 2,264,310 { | 2,449,167 | | 38 |
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Name of Respondent

This Report 1s: v Year of Report

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utflity’s accounts as
common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end
of year classified by accounts as provided by Plant Imstruction 13,
Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also
show the allocation of such plant costs to the respective depart-
ments using the common utility plant and explain the basis of
allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumulsted provisiens for deprectation and
smortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifica-
tions of such sccumulatad provisions, and amounts allocated to
ut{lity departments using the common utility plant to which such
accumulated provisions are related to, including explanation of

basis of allocation and factors used.
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance,
rents, deprecfation, and amortization for common ut{lity plant

classified by accounts as provided by the Un{form System of Ac-
counts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departmants

using the common utility plant to which such expenses are
related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the
factors of allecation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the
common utility plant classification and reference to order
of the Commission or other authorization.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.12-87) Page 356
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Yeaar of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

Allocation of
Payroll Charged

| !

| |

Line| | Direct Payroll for Clearing | t
No. | Classification | Oistribution | Accounts } Total 1
} (a) [ (b) | (c) | (a) i
— I i I i
{ Gas (Centinued) | ! | |

48 |Total Operation and Maintenance I | | |
49 | Production - Menufactured Gas (Enter Total of 1ines 28 and 40) | ; -1 { |
| Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total | i i 1

80 | of 1inas 20 and 41) - i -1 | {
81 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of 1ines 30 and 42) | -1 | l
| Storage, LNG, Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines | f { I

52 | 31 and 43) | -1 | |
$3 | Transmission (Enter Total of 1ines 32 and 48) | - | {
$4 | Otstribution (Enter Total ef 1fnes 33 and 48) { -1 i {
85 | Customer Accounts (Transeribe from line 38) { -1 I {
56 | Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 3s) | - | l
87 | Sales (Transcribe from line 36) i - | {
58 | Administrative and General (Enter Total of Tines 37 and 48) { - I | |
{ I | I I

89 | TOTAL Oparatfon and Maint. (Total of 1ines 49 thru £8) | - - -
l : | | | 1

60 | Other Uti1ity Departments i | | |
61 |{Operation and Mafntenance { - - - |
{ I | | |

62 | TOTAL A1Y Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25,59, and 61) [ 33,336,459 | 29,162,759 | 62,499,218 |
| | ! | {

63 | Utility Plant I | | 1
64 |Construction (8y Uti11ty Departments) } { I |
€5 | Electric Plant 1 712,787 | 11,995,564 | 12,713,331 |
€6 | Gas Plant | - 1 - | -1
67 | Other { - 1 -1 -1
| | { | I
88 | TOTAL Construction (Enter Total of lines €5 thru 67) | 717,767 | 11,995,564 | 12,713,331 |
| I i } |

69 |Plant Removal (By Util{ty Departments) { | 1l |
70 | EldEtric Plant { 627,246 | 4,142 | 631,388 |
71 | Gas Plant ! - 1 - -
72 | Other ] - ] - 1 - 1
{ | ! ] |

73 | TOTAL Plant Remaval (Enter Total of JJines 70 thru 72) { 627,248 | 4,142 | 631,388 |
-—=ei i I i |
74 |Cther Accounts (Specity): | { { |
75 | i | i |
76 | Other Account Receivable | 202,511 | 48,106 | 250,617 |
774 i | { |
78 | Accounts Recetvable From Assoicated Compantes 1 27,628,124 | 135,626 | 27,763,750 |
79 | | | |
80 | Other Deferred Cradits | £73,027 | 138,193 | 711,220 |
a1 | | | | I
82 | Other Balance Sheet Accounts i (5,958) | (241) | {6,199)4
83 | | | I |
84 | Non-Opersting Expense { 62,472 | 10,142 | 72,614 |
85 | | I | |
86 | Undistributed (Clearing) i | (1.116,068) | (1,116,068) |
87 | ] ! { !
88 | | | | |
89 | | | | |
9 | - I | ] |
il | | | i
35 |TOTAL Other Accounts { 28,460,176 | (734.239)[ 27,675,937 |
et | | 1 I {
)6 |TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES | 63,141,648 | 40,378,226 | 103,519,874 |

.
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Name of Respondent

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

Report below the information called for concerning

exchanged and wheeled during the year.

This Report lIs:

X An Original

ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased,

Item

(a)

{Megawatthours *

(b)

DISPOSITION OF ENERGY

{Sales to Ultimate Consumers (Includ-

ing Interdepartmental Sales)

|Requirements Sales For Resale
| (See instruction 4, page 311.)
{Non-Requirements Sales For Resale

(See fnstruction 4, page 311.)

|Energy Furnished Without Charge
{Enargy Used by the Company (Electric
|Department Only, Excl. Statfon Use)
[Total Energy Losses

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 22
through 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)

ST M e e e e e e e e e ot e G e . —— — v

7.977,260

289,506

1,856,124

29,961
377,381

10,530,232

jLine| Item | ™egawatthours [|Line|
No. | (@) ! ®) [N, |
f==nsi [ ===
I 1} SOURCES OF ENERGY ! it 21|
| 2 |Generatieon (Excl. Statfon Use): [} 1 22

| 3| Steam i 4,911,822 || |
| 4| WNuclear f 5,332,677 || 23
| 8| Hydro-Conventional ! - I

| 6| Hydro-Pusped Storage 1 - Il 24
1 7| Other ] 100 | |
| 8| (Less) Energy for Pumping | - {128

1 91 Nat Generation (Enter Totsl | I 26

{ | of Tines 3 through 8) 1 10,244,379 ||

{ 10 |Purchases | 429,140 || 27

| 11 |Power Exchanges: | I |
| 12 | Recefved 1 713,611 || t
| 13 | Deltvered ] 856,898 || 28 |
| 34 |  Net Exchanges (Line 12 - 13) | (143,287) | | |
| 18 |[Transmission For Other (Wheeling):| 1 |
| 16 | Recetved f 91.642 |} |
1 17 | Delivered | 91,642 |} i
| 18 |  Net Transmission for Other [} H I
| I (Line 16 - 17) ! - 3 |
| 19 |Transmission 3y Others Losses 1 - i1 |
| 20 | TOTAL (Enter Total ef lines 9, 1 1] 1
i | 10, 14, 18 and 19) 10,530,232 || {
I

l
{
!
l

not physically integrated, furnish the required information

for each non-integrated system.

2. Report in column (b) the system’s anergy output for each

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT
1. It the respondent has two or more power systems which are

month such that the total on 1ine 41 matches the total
on line 20.
3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the Non-
Requirements Sales For Resaile reported on 1ine 24. Include
in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with
the sales so that the total on line 41 exceeds the smount

on 1ine 24 by the amount of lo;scs incurred (or

estimated) in making the Non-Requirements Sales For

Resale.

4. Report in column (d) the system's monthly
maximom megawatt load (60-minute integration)
associated with the net energy for the system
defined as the difference between columns (b) and (c).
5. Report in columns (e) and (f) the specified
information for each monthly peak load reported

in column (d).

Name of System:

Line}

38

40
41

No. |

|
l
{
!
|
[
|
l
|
I
!
|

i ] Monthly Non- { MONTHLY PEAK
Month | Total Monthly Energy |Requirements Sales|
| | For Resale & | Megawatts | Day of Month | Hour
{ {Associated Lossaes | (See Instruction 4) { |
(o) i (b) | () | (d) | (e) 1 (N
i i I | i
Jaduery | 942,839 | 193,096 | 1,275 1 19 { 900
February | 847,447 | 152,104 | 1,294 | 18 1 2000
March 1 893,677 | 141,554 | 1.241 i 4 {_ 1100
April { 791,745 | 129,385 | 1,204 | 5 | 1100
May 1 906,898 | 160,783 | 1,174 1 12 1 1300
June i 822,063 | 214,774 | 1,351 i 18 | 1500
July | 972,974 | 201,870 | 1.483 I 28 { 1500
August | 1,038,805 | 222,723 | 1,568 i 27 | 1500
Septembar | 861,775 | 177,566 | 1,307 1 14 i 2100
October | 774,024 | 74,004 | 1.209 | 29 i 1000
November | 780,153 | 67,122 | 1,241 | o1 | 1100
December | 897,832 | 158,265 | 1.257 i 21 ! 100
TOTAL | 10,530,232 | 1,893,246 | i !

|
|
I
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
l
|
{
!
|
!
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
1
!
l
|
l
|
|
|
|
{
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:

X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Report data for Plant in Service only.

2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity
(name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Report on this
page gas-turbine and internsl combustion plants of 10,000
Kw or more, and nuclear plants.

3. Indicate by a footnote any plant lessed or operated
as a Joint facility.

4. If net pesk demand for 60 minutes {s not available,
give data which {s ava{lable, specifying period.

S. If any employees attend more than one plant, report
on Yine 11 the approximate

average number of employees assignable to each plant.

6. If ges is used and purchased on & therm basis, report the 8tu
content of the gas and the gquantity of fuel burned converted to
Mcf.

7. Quantities of fuel burned (1ine 38) and average cost per unit
of fuel burned (1ine 41) must be consistent with charges to ex-
pense accounts 501 and 547 (1ine 42) as shown on line 21.

8. 1f more than one fuel is burned in & plant, furnish only the
composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

Line]

No.

O 0N, WN -

W Wi W ANNRNNNRKRNRNRNRNN M b b e 4 bt 3
BN O OBBNOOOEWNKLOODODNANLEWNIMO

W
[*]

36
k¥
38
39

40
41
42
43
44

Plant Name

| |
Item [ t ACME See 4038
. (2) | =~ (b) { (c) (5)
1 |
Kind of Plant (Steam, Internal Combustion, Gas Turbine or Nuclear) | | Steam
Type of Plant Construction (Conventional, Outdoor Boiler, Full Outdoor, Etc.) | | Conventional
Year Originally Constructed | I 1941
Year Last Unit was Installed 1 | 1973
Total Installed Capacity (Maximum Generator Name Plate Ratings in MW) | - f 78
Net Peak Demand on Plant-MW (60 minutes) | { 69
Plant Hours Connected to Load | | 3,515
Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) i {
When Not Limited by Condanser Water 1 | 79
When Limited by Condenser Water | | 79
Average Number of Employees . ] | N/A
Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh f | 128,280,000 *
Cost of Plant: | |
Land and Land Rights { I 0
Structures and Improvements | { 0
Equipment Costs { { [
Total Cost | | (-]
Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 5) | | 3$0.00
Production Expenses: | {
Operation Supervision and Engineering ! |
Fuel { | 3,308,349
Coolants gnd Water (Nuclear Plants Only) { { -
Steam Expenses { | 850,268
Steam From Other Sources - f ! -
Steam Transferved (Cr.) | | -
Electric Expenses { { 179,469
Misc. Steam (or Nuclesr) Power Expenses I { 559,427
Rents { | -
Maintenance Supervision and Engineering | { 1,384,224
Maintenance of Structures I | 276,653
Maintenance of 8ofler (or Reactor) Plant { | 561,212
Msintenance of Electric Plant | i 41,613
Maintenance of Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant { { 534,727
Total Production Expenses { i 8,565,518
Expanses per Net Kwh (Cants) | | 6.68
i | ———
Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, 011, or Nuclear) { A1) Fuelsi Coal | LP Gas | Gas | oOi1
Unit: (Coal-tons of 2,000 1b.)(Oil-barrels of 42 gals. )(Gls-McY)(Nuclnlr—indicltc)l | Tons |Barrels | MCF  |Barrels |
Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned | - | 68,714 | 3,284 | 9,547 | -
Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (BTU per 1b. of coal, gal. of ofl, or Mcf of gas) | - { 12,778 | 90,002 | 1,025 | -
(Gtve unit if nuclear) i j t { |
Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered f.o.b. Plant during Year { - | $40.88 | $18.33 | $4.76 | -
Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned | - | $42.60 | 3$17.24 | $4.76 | -
Avg. Cost of Fue) Burned per Million Btu (Cents) | 186.04 | 166.70 | 455.94 | 464.86 | -
Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Kwh Net Gen. (Cents) | 2.58 | - -1 - i -
Average Btu per Kwh Net Generation | 13,460 | - | -} - -

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Origimal

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
turbine equipment, report esch as a separate plant. However, 1f a
gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a con-
vantional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.

12. 1f a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by foot-
nota (&) accounting method for cost of power generated including
any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types
of cost units used for the various components of fTuel cost; and

(c) any other informative data concerning plant type, fue! used,
fuel enrichment by type and quantity for the report period, and
other physical and operating characteristics of plant.

3. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U.S. of A. accounts.
roduction expenses do not include Purchased Power, System
control and Load Dispatching, end Other Expenses classified
1s Other Power Supply Expenses.

{0. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account
ios. 548 and 549 on 1ine 26 “Electric Expenses”, snd Main-
-anance Account Nos. 5353 and 554 on line 32 "Maintenance

'f Electric Plant”, Indicate plants designed for peask

oad service. Designate automatically operated plants.

1. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel
iteam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion_ or gas-

Plant Name { Plant Name | Plant Name | Plant Name { |
BAY SHORE  See 4038 | BRUCE MANSFIELD 2 & 3 i DAVIS-BESSE Sea 4038 PERRY See 4038| Line|
() () | (e) Sea 4038 (1)&(5) < (D (2)a(6)| (3) (3)8(6)| No. |
{ i { | |
Steam | Steam | Nuclear | Nuclear { 11
Conventional | Conventional | Conventional | Conventional [ 2 |
1955 | 1977 | 1977 l 1987 I 31
1968 | ' 1980 { 1877 | 1987 | 4
640 | 340 { 450 { 249 | 5]
619 1 33 | 435 i 242 1 6]
8,760 I 8,748 [ 7,248 i 3,856 1 71
I | | | sy
631 i 294 | 429 ! 238 1 91
621 | 294 | 424 I 233 1 10 ]
N/A I N/A ] ] N/A | N/A | 11}
3,381,812,200 | 2,039,954,000 | 2,960,019,000 | 800,067,000 | 12}
I I ! | 13
1,174,068 { 1,154,675 | 959,723 { 600,117 | «14 |
23,278,605 § 391,031 | 139,384,297 1 160,356,838 } 15§
192,646,337 { 16,255,329 § 520,405,204 | 783,657,024 | 16 |
217,099,010 | 17,801,035 | 660,749,224 | 944,613,979 | 17
$339.22 | $52.36 { $1.468.33 1 $3,793.63 | 18 |
I i I [ 19§
3,366,993 | 670,094 | 5,559,181 { 5,283,629 | 204
61,847,346 | 34,779,625 | 25,476,241 { 12,022,433 I 21|
— i - | o ] 232,945 ! 22|
2,681,473 | 4,800,742 | 1,239,919 { 2,286,897 | 231
- | - - | - | - | 24|
- | - t - | - | 25|
583,155 | 56,230 { 859,862 { 28,160 | 26 |

1,142,973 | 1,485,679 | 31,749,276 | 15,224,220 | 271 .
63,237 | (449,954) i - | 85,508 { 28|
2,965,159 [ 191,856 | 1,248,687 { 568,540 | 29 |
1,107,199 i 179,477 | 191,036 { 275,259 | 30 |
5,040,294 | 2,701,285 { {(2,366,763) | 6,478,048 | 31|
1,581,492 | 275,042 I 3,114,386 { 593,823 | 32 |
1,273,670 | 356,520 | 3,526,182 { 5,344,513 | 33§
81,652,992 I 45,046,595 1 70,598,006 | 48,423,977 T |
2.41 i 2.21 | 2.39 ] 6.05 i 35 |
| | | |
1 Fuel| Coal | onl | A1l Fuel] Coal 1 of1 | Nuclear { Nuclear | 36}
| Tons |Barrels | | Tons |Barrels | N/A | N/A | 37
- | 1,250,050 [ 4,804 { - § 819,671 | 5,401 | N/A | N/A { 38 |
- | 12,926 138,068 | - } 12,066 [137,273 | N/A i N/A I 39}
| ! | i | ! | . ! |
- | $46.98 | $23.90 | - { $39.71 | $23.52 | N/A | N/A | 40 |
- | $48.18 | $21.75 | - I $40.77 | $21.45 | N/A | N/A { 41 |
91.21 | 186.38 | 375.02 | 175.55 | 168.93 | 371.97 | 79.79 | 143.03 i 42}
1.83 | - { - 1.70 | - | - ] 0.86 | 1.50 | 43§
9,535 | - § - | 9,452 | - | - | 10,786 i 10,506 | 44 )
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

This Report Is:
X An Original

9. Items under Cost of Plant are based on U.S. of A. accounts.
Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, System
Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified
as Other Power Supply Expenses.
10. For IC and GT plants, raport Operating Expenses, Account
Nos. 548 and 549 on line 26 “Electric Expanses”, and Main-

-tenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on line 32 “Maintenance

of Electric Plant“. Indicate plants designed for peak
load service. Designate automatically operated plants.
11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel
steam, nuclear steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-

turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant.
gas-turbine unit functions in a combined cycle operation with a con-
ventional steam unit, include the gas-~turbine with the steam plant.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

However, if &

12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by foot-

note (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including
any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types
of cost units used for the various components of fuel cost; and
(c) any other informative data concerning plant type, fuel used,
fuel enrichment by type and quantity for the report period, and
other physical and opersting characteristics of plant.

Plant Name I Plant Name | Plant Name | Plant Name | i
BEAVER VALLEY 2 ] RICHLAND | BAY SHORE | STRYKER | Line |
(h) See 4038 (1)&(6) ) I ) I (k) ! Ne. |
i | | i |

Nuclear | Combustion Turbine { Combustion Turbine { Combustion Turbine | 1
Conventional { Automatically Operated | Automatically Operated | Automatically Operated i 21
1987 1 1965 1 1967 | 1968 1 3|
1987 i 1966 [ 1967 | 1968 o 4
184 { 75 1 16 | 19 i 5 |
187 i 18 i 8 ! 0 I s
6,771 | 43 | 574 | /] | 7
! 1 | | 8|
163 i 42 I 17 i 18 I 9|
163 | 33 i 16 i 17 I 10|
N/A | N/A i N/A i N/A | 11
1,031,885,000 | 163,200 | 17,743 | - 1 12
| 4 | I 13
1,104 | 15,301 I - { - I 4
2,212,665 § 33,810 1 4,552 | 90,571 I 15
189,485,515 I . 3,604,747 | 1,358,688 | 1,590,391 | 16 |
191,699,284 [} 3,653,858 | 1,363,240 | 1,680,962 | 17 |
$1,041.84 i 3$48.72 | $85.20 | 3$88.47 | 18 |
1 | | | 19
2,829,915 I - | - I - | 20|
10,456,844 { 23,922 1 7.803 | - | 21
185,527 | - | - i - | 224
2,157,014 1 - i - ] - | 23]
- | - [ - I - | o2e |
- I - I - I - | 25
42,331 | - | - | - | 26|
5,623,057 { - { - 1 - 1 27 |
67,624,416 { - ! - | - I 28
970,863 | - | - 1 - | 29|
317,739 | - | | - | 30|
(693,012) | - | - | - | 31y
668,810 { 2,887 | 8,415 | 43,808 | 32
2,676,096 I 17 | 175 | - | 33 |
92,829,601 | 25,983 i 8,740 i 43,808 | 34 |
9.00 | 16 I - i - | 35 |
{ | | | |
Nuclear | A1 Fuels| ot | Gas ] ot | oi1 i 36 |
N/A I ] Barrels | MCFs | Barreis | Barrels T
N/A | - ! 391 | 3,849 | 310 | - | 38 |
N/A 1 - { 137,954 | 1,025 | 137,682 ! - | 39 |
I | ! i l | {
N/A | - - | $3.35 $24.82 1 - | 40 |
N/A 1 - 1 $28.21 | $3.35 | $25.15 ] - | 41}
$2.80 | 38s5.28 | 486.83 | 327.05 | 434,97 i - | e
1.01 | 28.79 | - 1 -] (15.31) ! - | 43|
10,919 | 13,566 | T 101,110 | - | a4 |

,
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Hame

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

ot Respondent ' This Report Is: ¢ Year of Report

X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants arc hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of
i{nstalled capacity (name plate ratings).

2. 1t any plant s leased, operated under a license from
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as
a Joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. If
1icensed project, give project number.

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available,
give that which is available, specifying period.
4, It a group of employees sttends more than one gen-
erating plant, report on line 11 the approximate aver-
age number of employees sssignable to each plant.

| FERC Licensed Proj. No. | FERC Licensed Proj. No.

Plant Name: Plant Name:
Line Item
Ne. () () - (e)
|

1 {Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage)

2 |Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)

3 |Year Originally Constructed

4 |Year Last Unit was Installed None

5

|Total Installed Capacity (Generator NHame Plate
| Ratings in MW)

|
| |
| |
i |
1 | I
| I l
{ | H
i l |
| | |
! i |
| | |
[ ! l
[ 6 [Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megswatts (60 minutes) ( |
| 7 |Plant Hours Connected to Load | i
| 8 [Net Plant Capebility {In megawatts) { |
1 9| (a) Under the Most Favorable Oper. Conditions -1 |
| 10| (b) Under the Moft Adverse Oper. Conditions | {
{ 11 [Average Number of Employees { I
| 12 |Net Generatfon, Exclusive of Plant Use-Kwh | |
| 13 |Cost of Plant: | 1
| 14 Land and Land Rights | |
] 18| Structures and Improvements | |
| 16| Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways | |
i 17 | Equipment Costs | |
| 18] foads, Reflroads, and Bridges { |
1 19| TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of linas 14 thru 18) { |
| 201 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity | |
| 21 |Production Expenses: | | |
| 22| Operation Supervision and Engineering | | |
{ 23| Water for Power | | |
| 241 Hydraulic Expenses | | |
| 25| Electric Expensas i i |
| 26 | _.Misc. Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses [ | = {
| 27| Rents ! | L
| 28| Maintenance Supervision and Engineering | | |
{ 29 | Maintenance of Structures | | |
I 30| Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways { | |
| 31 Matntenance of Electric Plant | l }
| 32| Maintenance of Misc. Hydraulic Plant 1 | I
{ 331 Total Production Expenses (Total lines 22 thru 32)} | |
| 3| Expanses par net Kwh { |
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ame of Respondent This Report 1s: Year of Report
HE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

(1)

(2)

(3)

4

The Respondent {s Teasing these facilfties. It sold its undivided tenant-in common interests in Units No. 2 and No. 3

on September 30, 1987. The R pondent had d 17.3% and 19.91%, respsctively. On that same dsy, the facilities were
leased from the purchaser for terms of about 29.5 years. Claveland Electrie I1luminating Company sold and leased back its
share of Unfts No. 2 and No. 3; 28.6% and 24.47%, respectively. Ohio Edison Company, Duquesne Light Company and Pennsylvania
Powar Company have undivided interests for Unit No. 2 of 39.3%.8.0% and 6.8%, respectively, and undivided tnterests for

Unit No. 3 of 35.60%, 13.74%, and 6.26%, respectively.

This unit is Jointly ewned by The Cleveland Electric I1luminating Company and the Respondent with undivided interests of
51.38% and 48.62%, respectively. The data shown for this plant ts the Respondent’s share only. Nuclear fuel ts leased
and the cost of fuel 1s accounted for by allocating the lessors’ costs incurred prior to commercial service to expense
in proportion to heat generated by the fuel. The lessors® ongoing costs, including Property taxes, are charged as they
are incurred.

This unit s Jointly owned by The Ohio Edison Company, The Cleveland ITtuminating Company, The Dv ] Light Company,
and the Respondent with undivided interests of 35.24%, 31.11%, 13.74% and 19.91%, respectively. The data shown for this
plant is the Respondent's share only. Nuclear fuel is leased and the cost of fuel {s accounted for by allocating the
lessors® costs incurred prior to commercial service to expense and fn proportion to heat generated by the fuel. The

The lessors’ ongoing costs, including intarest and property taxes, are charged as they are fncurred.

The Respondent owns 1.65% of this Unft. It had a 19.91% undivided tenant-in-common {nterest, but sold approximately
18.26% of the Unft on September 30, 1987, leasing that same portion from the purchaser. The Ohfo Edfison Company,

The Cleveland Electric I1luminating Company, and Ouquesne Light Company alsc have undfvided interests in Beaver Valley Unit
No. 2 or 41.88%, 24.47%, and 13.78%. The datas shown, exluding "Cost of Plant*, n;'locts e 19,81% interest tn the unft.
Nuclear fuel s leased and the cost of fuel is accounted for by allocating the lessors’ costs incurred prior to commercial
service to expense in proportion to heat generated by the fuel. The lessors® ongoing costs, including interest, are
charged as they are incurred.

Fossil plants do not include FAS 109 adjustmants of $760,680.

Nuclesr units fnclude FAS 109 adjustments.
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THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or

more

of Respondent This Report

Is:

X An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large PLants)

of installed capacity (name plate ratings).

4. It & group of employees attends more than one

plant, report on 1in

generating
e 8 the approximate average number of

2. If any plant is leased, operating under a license from
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as
s joint facility, indicate such facts in s footnote. Give

employees assignable to each plant.

5. The 1tems under Cost of Plant represent accounts or com-

binations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of

project number. _
3. 1If net peak demand for 60 minutes s not available, give

Accounts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power,
System Control and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses

that which is available, specifying period. classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses”.

{ { |FERC Licensed Proj. No. |
Lo - !
{ { | Plant Name: ]
ILine |§ ~ Item | |
| No. | () | (b) |
[=-===1 I I
{ 1 |Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) [} |
| 2 |Year Originally Constructed | {
| 3 [Year Last Unit was Installed i |
| 4 |Total Installed Capacity (Generator Neme Plate Ratings in MW) | None 1
| 5 |Net Pesk Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) | |
| 6 [Plant Hours Connected to Load While Generating i |
| 7 |Net Plant Capabflity (In megawatts): . 1 |
| © |Average Number of Employees | |
| 9 |Generation Exclusive of Plant Use~KwH § |
| 10 |Energy Used for Pumping-Kw | i
| 11 [Net Output for Load (1ine 9 minus 1ine 10)-KwH 1 |
{ 12 |Cost of Plant | |
{ 13| Land and Land Rights | |
| 14 | Structures and Improvements { |
| 15 | Reservoirs, Dams and Waterways | |
| 16 | Water Wheels, Turbines, and Gensrators | i
{ 17 | Accessory Electric Equipment | i
{ 18 | Hiscellanscus Power plant Equipment | i
| 19 | Roads, Rafiroads. and Bridges l |
{ 20| TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 13 thru 19) | |
| 21| Cost per KW of Instalied Capacity i |
| 22 {Productfon Expanses | {
| 23 | Operation Supervision and Engineering | |
| 24 | Water for Power 1 |
{ 25 | Pumped Storage Expenses ] |
| 26 { Electric Expenses { 1
| 27 | Miscellaneous Pumped Storage Power Generation Expenses | {
| 28 | Rents | i
[ 29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering | |
| 30 | Maintenance of Structures | |
| 31 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways | |
| 32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant | |
| 33| Maintenance of Miscellaneous Pumped Storage Plant { |
| 34| Production Exp. Before Pumping Exp. (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 33) { ]
| 35 | Pumping Expenses | {
| 36 | Total Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 34 and 35) [ |
| 371 Expenses per XKWH (Enter result of line 36 divided by line 9) 1 |
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.12-88) Page 408




Name of Respondent ' This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Origtnal Dec. 31, 1593

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Cont {nued)

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or 6. Report as a ssparate plant any plant equipped with
combinations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion
of A s. Prod fon Exp do not fnclude Purchased engine, or gas turbine esquipment.

Power, System Control and Load Dispatehing, and Other
Expenses classified as “"Other Power Supply Expenses*.

4___—_.———-—-—..——_-——-——

FERC Licensed Proj. No. FERC Licensed Proj. No. FERC Licensed Proj. No.

Plant Name: Plant Name: Plant Name:

Line

(d) () (4)) o

| i I
| | !
! i |
| i !
1 | i
! { |
{ | I
! { !
l ! I
! i |
i I I
! i {
| i !
! | i
| I |
f 1 !
| I {
i | i
{ I !
I | [ 13
| ! |
| ! |
i | I
! | |
I | |
! | !
| ! 1
! I i
l | 1
| 1 1
| I i
! | ]
| { i
| { {
{ | I
| { |
1 i |
| I {
i | |
l | {
I | |

sl YNRREER

.__.——.__....__—..—.——
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

1. Small generating plant

Jess than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (name plate rating).
2. Dasignate any plant leased from others, operated under

This Raport Is: '
X An Original

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Swmall Plants)

s are steam plants 'of less than
25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants;
conventional hydro plants and pumped storage plants of

a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission,
or operated ss a joint feciiity, and give a concise
stateament of the facts in a footnote. If licensed pro-
Ject, give project numbar in footnote.

3. List plants appropriately under subhaadings for steam,

l
|
|

Name of Plant
(s)

Installed
Capacity
Name Plate
Rating (In M)
(c)

Net Generation
Excluding
Plant Use

(e)

Net Peak
Demand
M (60 Min.)
(d)

Cost of Plant
1)

O VOB NOBL M WNM

s b bh B B D b B
@ NOW® SN -

gugupspeseRaReRER

39

...._._.._._....——.——...._.._.._..........__._—___..___._—-———_____—_———.
e
L

{
l
|
l

None

| | !
i ! |
| { |
1 { {
! ! [
| 1 |
| 1 l
| 1 1
! | l
! | |
| 1 i
{ ! |
1 { 1
| | 1
! | |
! i l
1 l |
1 1 i
| i !
| ! {
l | !
l L |
| | |
! ( |
! | 1
| l 1
i i i
| [ !
| ! |
| 1 !
1 ! (
! ! 1
! | !
! | 1
| | 1
{ | !
| ! |
! 1 {
{ ! |
| | !
| i |
| 1 |
1 1 |
1 | |
{ | |
| ! !
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Nawme or Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY . X An Original Dec. 31, 1992

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

6. Pumping energy (line 10) s that anergy measured as dually provides more than 10 percent of the total
input to the plant for Pumping purposes. ehergy used for pumping, and production expenses
7. Include on 1ine 35 the cost of enargy used fn pPumping per net MWH as reported harein for each source
into the storags reservoir., When this 1tem cannot be described. Group together stattons and other
accurately computed, leave 1ines 35, 36 and 37 blank and sources which individually provide less than 10
dascribe at the bottom of the hedule the pany’s - parcent of total pumping energy. If contracts
principal sources of pumping power, the estimated amounts are made with others to purchase power for PUmpP-
©f energy from each station or other source that tndivi- ping, give the supplier, contract number, and date

of contract.

FERC Licensed Preoj. Neo.

FERC Licensed Proj. No. _FERC Licensed Prog. No. i

Plant Name: Plant Namae: Plant Name:
Line

No

(c) (d) (o)

{
i
I
|
l
l
I
!
l
|
|
{
|
|
{

[

l
|
l
|
14 |
15 |
16 |
17 |
18 |
19 |
20 |
21 |
2z |
23 |
| 24
1 25
| 26|
I 27 |
| 28|
I 29|
I 30|
! |
l !
! |
| [
! I
| 1
| |

- .
HOﬂCﬂOMhHNH

[l o
w N

{
I
|
|
|
|
i
|
l
|
|
|
i
|
!
l
i
|
l
[
l
|
I
l
t
{
|
|

3
32
33
34
s
36

{
{
|
|
|
I
§
!
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
!
|
I
|
{
i
|
!
!
|
!
{
I
l
I
I
|
|
I
!
|
ll
|
|
l
I
I
| 37

{
!
l
|
!
i
|
|
|
1
l
|
l
l
l
[
|
|
1
l
{
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I
{
I
!
!
{
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|
i
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!
i
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i
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report

TRANSMISSION LINE

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
1ines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having
nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or grester. Report transmission
lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition
of transmission systomjplcnt as given 1n the Uniform System of
Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this
page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages 1f so raquired
by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which

plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonuti{lity Property.

§. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported

in column (e) 1s: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-frame,
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground construction.

X An Original

Year of Report
31, 1993

Is:
Dec.

STATISTICS

I1f a transmission line has more than one type of supporting
structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmissfon line of a different type of construction need -+ ‘
not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which i{s reported for the line
designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of
14ne on structures the cost of which {s reported for another
1ine. Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned
structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis

of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
line designated.

LENGTH (Pole Miles)

{ | | | i
! | ‘VOLTAGE | | (In the case of underground | |
| DESIGNATION | (Indicate whare other | | Vines, report circuit miles) | |
Line| jthan 60 cycla, 3 phase)| Type of i |  Number {
No. | 1 f Supporting | On Structures |On Structures | of |
| I 1 Structure |  of Line | of Another | Circuits |
| From | To | Oparating | Designed | " | Designated | Line | |
| (2) | (b) | (<) I (d) | (e) I (69 | (9) | (h) I
-=== | | ! | | | | |
1 | 8ay Shore | Davis - Besse | 345 KV | 345 XV | Steel Towers | 20.67 | . ] 1 |
2 | Bay Shore | 0.P.T{e-Fostoria { 245KV | 345 KV | Steel Towers | 20.03 | | 1 |
3 | Bay Shore | Monroe | 345 KV | 345 kV | Steel Towers | 8.43 | i 1 |
4 | Lemoyne | Majestic | 385KV | 345 KV | Steel Towers | { 19.31 | 1 |
5 | Lemoyne | Twr. 117 @ Midway | 345KV | 345 KV | Steel Towers | 24.50 | | 1 |
6 | Twr, 117 @ Midway | Allen Junction ] 345 kv | 345KV | Steel Towers | 23.53 | | 1 |
7 | Davis - Besse | Lemoyne { 345 KV | 345 KV | Steel Towers | 21.50 | | 1 |
8 | Davis - Besse | 0.E. Tie-Beaver | 345 KV | 345 KV | Steel Towers | 15.60 | | 1 |
9 | Lemoyne { 0.P. Tie-Fostoria | 345KV | 345 KV | Steel Towers | | 4.15 | 1 {
10 | | 1 ] | ! | !
11 | Total 345 KV Lines | § | { 134.26 | 23.46 | |
12 l | -=-{ | | | 1
13 | Bay Shore { Decant i 138 KV | 138 KV | Stael Towers | 7.15 | | 1 |
14 | | ] | | | | ! | i
15 /| Bay Shore | Oregon i 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | 4.48 | { 1 1
16 | Oregon | Walbridge Ject. { 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | 4.74 | { 1 |
17 | Walbridge Jet. { MacLean No. 2 | 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | 2.77 | | 1 |
18 | Bay Shoras | Frey [} 138 KV { 138 KV | Steel Towers | | 8.32 | 1 |
19 | Frey | Walbridge Ject. { 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | i 0.91 | 1 |
20 | Walbridge Jct. { MaciLean No. 1 | 138 Kv | 138 KV | Steel Towers | | 2.77 | 1 1
21 | Welbridge Jct. | Lemoyne No. 1 § 138 KV | 138 XV | Steel Towers | 7.23 § | 1 {
22 | Walbridge Jct. | Lemoyne No. 2 ] 138 KV { 138 KV | Steel Towers | i 7.23 | 1 {
23 | Bay Shore | Ironville ] 138 kv | 138 KV | Steel Towers | { 3.41 | 1 |
24 | Bay Shore | Dixie No. 2 N.B. { 138KV | 138 KV | St Pole/St Twr | 8.57 | | 1 1
25 | Bay Shore { Fort Industry | 138 KV { 138 KV | Steel Towers | { 7.48 | 1 {
26 | Fort Industry | Jackman | 138 Kv | 138 KV | Steel Towers | | 4.15 | 1 |
27 | Bay Shore | Jackman { 138 KV { 138 KV | Steel Towers | 11.63 | | 1 |
28 | Tap No. 1 | Hydra-Matic 1 138 Kv 1 138 kv | Wood Poles { 0.37 | | 1 |
29 | Tap No. 2 | Hydra-Matic | 138 KV | 138 kv | Wood Poles 1 0.37 | i "1 |
30 | MacLean | Acustar { 138 Kv | 138 kv |} Wood Poles { 4.25 | | 1 |
31 | Tap No. 1 | Walbridge Coatings | 138 KV { 138 kv | Wood Poles i 0.40 | i 1 |
32 | Acustar | ©.1. Levis Park i 138 kv | 138 kv | Wood Poles i 6.67 | | 1 |
33 | Tap No. 1 }| Five Point i 138 KV { 138 kv | Wood Poles H 1.04 | | 1 |
34 | 0.1. Levis Park | Midway | 138 KV | 138 KV | Single Wd Poles! 3.92 | | 1 |
as | | | { | 2 Pole H-Frame | 10.97 | | 1 |
36 | Tap No. 1 | Waterville | 138 KV © | 138 KV | Wood Poles | 0.63 | ] |
| | | I I | | | |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) (Continued)

hydro, nuclear, internal.combustion, and gas turbine hydro, internal combustion, or gas turbine aquipment,
plants. For nuclear, ses instruction 11, page 403, TPOrt each as e separste plant. However, {f the ex-
4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes s not svafl- haust heat from the gex turbine 1s utilized 1n a
able, give that which s available, specifying period. steam turbine regenerative feed water eycle, or for

5. If any plant s equipped with combinations of steam, Preheated combustion air in a bofler, report as one plant.
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|
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of
Tines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having
nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or grester. Report transmission
Tines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission 1ines include a1l lines covered by the definition
of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform Systam of
Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this
page.

3. Report data by individual 1ines for all voltages 1{f so required
by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which

plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonut{lity Property.

E. Indicate whether the type of supporting structurs reported

in column (&) 1s: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; {(2) H-trame,
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground construction.

If a transmission Tine has more than one type of supporting
structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission 1ine of a differant type of construction need
not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of
transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which s reported for the line
designated; conversely, show fn column (g) the pole miles of
Tine on structures the cost of which is reported for another
1ine. Report pole miles of 1ine on leased or partly owned
structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis
of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
line designated.

LENGTH (Pole M{iles)

| | | 1
| ] VOLTAGE | (In the case of underground | {
i DESIGNATION | (Indicate where other | lines, report circuit miles) | |
|Line| |than 60 cycle, 3 phase) Type of | {  Numb |
[No. | | Supporting | On Structures |{On Structures | of {
| | | Structure | of Line [ of Another | Circufts |
| { From { To | Operating | Designed | Designated | Line ! |
1 l (a) | (b) 1 () [ )] (e) I (€)) I () 1 (h) ]
f====] { | l | | | |
| 1] vulcan | Eber | 138KV | 138 kv Wd/St Poles | 10.22 | | 1 |
[ 2] Tap No. 1 | Angola | 138 kv | 138 kv wd/St Poles | 2.40 | i 1 |
| 3| Eber | Liquid Afr | 138 KV | 138 kv Wd/St Poles | 0.79 | | 1
| 4 | Angola | Hawthorne { 138 Kv | 138 kv Wd/St Poles | 4.36 | 1 1 {
|~ & | Hawthorne | Midway | 138 Kv | 138 kv Wood Poles | 2.38 | | 1
| 61 | | { Steel Poles | 14.31 | | 1 t
I 71 Allen Jet. | Reynolds ] 138 Kkv | 138 kv Steel Poles | 4.45 | | 1 {
| 8| | I | Wood Poles | 2.83 | | 1 [
| 9} Tap No. 1 | Sittca | 138 kv | 138 kv Wood Poles | 2.81 | | 1 {
{ 10 | Reynolds | Vulcan | 138 kv | 138 kv Steel Towers | 2.46 | | 1 |
P12 I | | Steel Poles | 1.73 | | 1 {
| 12 | Allen Jct. | Sylvania | 138 kv | 138 kv Steel Poles | | 4.29 | 1 {
{ 13 | Sylvania [ Taimadge { 138 kv | 138 kv Wd/St Poles | 4.12 | | 1
| 14 | Talmadge | Westgate { 138 KV | 138 kv Wd/St Poles | 1.89 | | 1
| 15 | Jackman | Westgate | 138 kv § 138 kv Wd/St Poles | 4.02 | | 1 |
| 16 | Allen Jct. | Jackman | 138 KV | 138 kv Steel Towers | 8.53 | | 1 |
117 | | ! { Steel Poles | 2.19 1 1 1
1 18 | i | | Wood Poles | 0.63 | | 1 {
[ 19 | Jackman | Vulcan No. 1 N.8B. { 138 kv | 338 kv Steel Towers | 3.99 | | 1
| 20 { Jackman | Bellevue No. 2 N.B. | 138 KV | 138 KV Steel Towers | { 2.23 | 1 |
| 21 | Bellevue | Vulcan No. 2 N.B. | 138 kv | 138 kv Steel Towers | | 1.72 | 1 |
| 22 | Dixie | Jackman No. 2 N.B. | 138 KV | 138 KV Steel Towers | | 2.00 | 1 |
| 23 | Lemoyne | Midway No. 1 { 138 KV | 138 kv Steel! Towers | 24.23 | | 1
| 24 | temoyne | Midway No. 2 | 138 KV | 138 kv Steel Towers | o 24.23 | 1 |
| 25 | Tap No. 1 | Brim | 138KV | 138 KV Wood Poles | 5.11 | | 1 |
| 26 | Allen Jct. | Lyons | 138 kv | 138 kv Wood Poles | 17.96 | | 1 |
| 27 | Lyons | Fayette | 138 Kv | 138 kv Wood Poles | 13.11 | { 1
{ 28 | Fayette { Stryker | 138 kv | 138 KV Wood Poles | 18.12 | } 1
| 29 | Eber | Swanton i 138 kv { 138 xv Wood Poles | 5.39 | | W1
} 30 | Swanton | Delta { 138 KV } 138 Kv Wood Poies | 5.76 | | 1
| 31 | Delta | Wauseon | 138 Kxv | 138 kv Wd/St Poles | 8.84 | | 1 ]
{ 32 | Midway | Ridgeviile Gr. No. 1| 138 Kv | 138 kv Steel Towers | 21.53 | { 1
{ 33 | Tap No.-Naomi Jct | Wauseon i 138 kv | 138 Kv Wood Poles { 4.98 | | b |
| 34 | Ridgeville Cors. | Richland No. 1 | 138 KV ] 138 Kv Steel Towers | 11.51 | | 1 |
] 35 | Tap No. 2 | D. B. Mobite | 138 kv | 138 kv Steel Towers | i 9.30 | 1 |
| 36 | | | -1 I | | |
| | | 1 | | | | l
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Name of Respondent This Report lIs: Yesr of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1983

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice, shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explain
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one line. ing the arrangement and giving perticulars (details) of such mat
Designate in a footnote if you do not inciude lower voltage lines ters as percent ownership by respondent in tite line, name of
with higher voltage iines. If two or more transmissfon line struc- co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the line, and how the ex-
tures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miies of penses borne by the respondent are sccounted for, and accounts
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other affacted. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
1ine(s) in column (g). associated company.

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which 9. Designate any transmission Tine leased to another company
the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased and give name of lessee, dats and terms of lease, annual rent fo
from another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of year, and how determined. Spec{fy whether lessee is an

Jease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission 1ine associated company. )
other than a leased line, or portion thersof, for which the respon- 10. Base the pinnt cost figures called for in columns (J) to (1)
dent 1s not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or on the book cost at end of year.

| i COST OF LINE | | t
| H (Include 1n column () land, land rights, and { EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES | |
| ] clearing right-of-way) | l i
| Stze of { | ILine|
| Conductor | | Construction | | | { | INe. |
| and Material f Land | and Other | Total Cost |  Operation | Maintenance | Rents I Total | i
| | | Costs { | Expenses | Expenses | | Expenses | {
! () | ) H (k) | (4}) | (m) | (n) I (o) | (») | !
! I | | i | H | feem-|
l 954 ACSR | 1,102,342 | 3,147,999 | 4,250,341 | | | l I 1]
| 1024.5 ACAR | 541,569 | 1,966,613 | 2,508,182 | | | | I 2
| 1024.5 acarR | 227,970 | 836,252 | 1,064,222 | | | | I 74
| 1024.5 ACAR | 522,057 | 1,915,038 | 2,437,095 | | | | I 4
i 954 ACSR | 1,399,802 | 3,220,593 | 4,620,495 | { | | I s
{ 954 ACSR | 1,164,627 | 3,153,008 | 4,317,635 | | i ! 1 61
| 954 ACSR | 1,016,140 | 2,713,388 | 3,729,528 | | I [ I 71
i 954 ACSR | 962,483 | 3,040,865 | 4,003,348 | i { i I &1
| 1024.5 AcCAR | 112,160 | 411,432 | 523,592 | | | | I 91
| | I I | l i | P10
| ] 7,049,250 | 20,405,188 | 27,454,438 | 2,929 | 3,977 | - | 6,906 | 11 |
| [ | i | i { 1 I 12
| 1024.5 ACAR | - 1 - - | | | i 113
| 736.8 ACSR | 67,253 | 305,447 | 372,700 | i | [ | 14 |
| 1024.5 acar | 45,541 | 196,061 | 241,602 | I | i | 15 {
| 1024.5 ACAR | 48,172 | 207,388 | 255,560 | [ i | 116 |
| 1024.5 ACAR | 28,128 | 201,225 | 229,353 | | ! { I 17 |
! 636 ACSR | 84,528 | 363,907 | 448,435 | I | | | 18 |
| 636 ACSR | 9,280 | 39,954 | 49,234 | | | i | 19 |
| 954 ACSR | 28,128 | 121,096 | 149,224 | 1 | | | 20 |
| 954 ACSR | 73,429 | 316,127 | 389,556 | | ! { {21
I 954 ACSR | 73,429 | 316,127 | 389,556 | i | | | 22 |
{ 636 ACSR | - 54,144 | 54,144 | | | | | 23
| 736.8 ACSR | 47,408 | 492,005 | 539,413 | | | | | 24 |
i 636 ACSR | 361,465 | 273,156 | 634,621 | i ] { | 25 |
| 636 ACSR | 200,505 | 151,519 | 352,024 | i ] | | 26 |
| 636 ACSR | 561,970 | £27,408 | 1,089,375 | | { i | 27 |
1 954 AL | 17,859 | 13,496 | 31,355 | } I ] Tp 28 )
{ 954 AL | 17,859 | 13,496 | . 31,355 | | | i I 29 |
| 954 AA { 71,745 | 212,150 | 283,895 | i | | | 30 |
{ 336 ACSR | 10,465 | 30,946 | 41,411 | { H { { 31§
§ 954 AA i 79.870 | 302,728 | 382,598 | i | | | 32 |
| 954 AA { 12,454 | 47,018 | 59,472 | i { i | 33§
| 954 AA | - -1 -1 | 1 | | 34 |
§ 954 ACSR | 268,292 | 505,194 | 773,486 | i § | | 35 §
i 336 AA | 13,530 | 67,966 | ~ 81,496 | | I | | 36 |
| | | l | | | | | l
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1993

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report {nformation concerning traqsmission 1i{nes, cost of
1ines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having
nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission
lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines {nclude all lines covered by the definition
of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of
Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this
page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required
by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which

plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonut$lity Property.

&. Indicate whather the type of supporting structure reported

in column (@) 1s: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-frame,
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground construction.

1¢ a transmission line has more than one type of supporting
structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a differsnt type of construction need
not be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (1) and (g) the total pole miles of
transmissfon 1ine. Show in column (f) the pola miles of 1ine
on structures the cost of which {s reported for the line
designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of
1ine on structures the cost of which is reported for another
1ine. Report pole miles of 1ine on leased or partly owned
structures in column (g). In & footnote, explain the basis

of such occupancy and state whather sexpenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reportad for the
1ine designated.

| 1 | 1 LENGTH (Pole Miles) | i
i i VOLTAGE | 1 (In the case of underground | |
| DESIGNATION | (Indicate where other | .| lines, report circuit miles) | |
Line| {than 60 cycle, 3 phase)] Type of | |  Number |
No. | ] { Supporting | On Structures |On Structures | of ]
| i | Structure | of Line { of Another | Circuits |
{ From { To | Operating | Destgned | | Designated | Line | |
| (a) | (b) | () 1 () | (e) | (&) | (9) | (h) |
=== i | | 1 1 | | |
1 | Midway | Ridgevilie Cor. No.2| 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | | 21.53 | 1 i
2 | Ridgeville Cor. | Stryker i 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towars | 6.00 | | 1 |
3 | Ridgeville Cor. | Ridgeville Ho. 2 | 138KV | 138 kv | Steel Towers | i 3.06 | 1 {
4 1 | 138kv | 138KV | wood Poles | 1.74 | | 1 1
5 | Ridgeviile { Richland | 138Ky | 138KV | Steel Towers | 1 8.45 | 1 \
6 | | | 138Kkv | 138 KV | Wood Poles | 1 1.74 | 1 |
7 | Richland { 0.P.Tie-Rob. Park | 138 kv | 138KV | wd/St Poles | 10.80 | | 1 i
8 | Richland | 0.P. Tie-E. Lima | 138kv | 138kv | Wood Poles | 2.07 | } 1 |
9| | | 138 KV | 138kv |2 Pole"H"Frame | 13.56 | | 1 |
10 | Richland | G.M. West | 138Kkv | 138 KV | Wd Pole/St Twr | 2.40 | 1 1 i
11 | Richland | G.M. East | 138 kv | 138 KV | Wd Pole/St Twr | 2.35 | | 1 i
12 | Richland | Ayersville | 138 KV | 138 KV | Wood Poles | 3.16 | | 1 {
13 | Ayersville | S.wW. Defiance { 138 KV | 138 kv | Wood Poles { 2.11 | | 1 |
14 | S.W. Daffance { Richland i 138 KV | 138 KV | Wood Poles | 3.17 | | 1 |
15 | Tap No. 1 | Manville Bidg Mat. | 138KV | 138 KV | Wood Poles | 0.06 | i 1 |
16 | Lemoyne | 0.P.Tie-Fost.No.1 | 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers | 4.32 | | 1
17 | Lemoyne | 0.P.Tie-Fost.No.2 | 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers i | 4.32 | 1 |
18 | Lemoyne | Woodville No. 2 | 138 KV | 138 kv | Wd/St Poles { 5,15 | | 1
19 | Woodville No. 2 | W. Fremont | 138 kv | 138 KV [ Wd/St Poles | 18.55 | { 1 |
20 | Decant | Ottawa | 138 KV { 138 XV | Steel Towers | 15.74 | | 1 |
21 | Tap No. 1 | Toussaint i 13 kv | 138 kv | Wood Poles { 0.07 | | 1 |
22 | Ottawa | 0.E. Tia-Lakeview | 338 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers ] 2.56 | i 1 |
23 | Ottawa | W. Fremont | 138 KV | 138 KV | Steel Towers { 8.92 | | 1 |
24 | Tap No. 1 | Kelsey-Hayes | 138 KV | 138 KV | Wood Poles | 0.57 | | 1 |
25 | | | i | | -1
26 | Total 138 XV Lines | | ! 389.14 | 117.14 | |
27 | | | i -1 i !
28 | 69 KV Transmission Lines | | | 352.65 | | |
29 | 34.5 KV Overhead Transmission Lines { | | 134.34 | | |
30 | 23 KV Overhead Transmission Lines 60 HZ | } i 11.26 | | |
31 | 23 KV Overhead Trensmission Lines 25 HZ | { | 15.83 | | |
| : | i- f--- —---- e 1
32 | Total 69, 34.5, & 23 KV Overhead Lines | { | 514,08 | | |
| : | ! | | |
33 | 34.5 KV Underground Transmission Lines | | 0.12 | i |
34 | 23 KV Underground Transmission Lines 60HZ ] | 0.60 | | ]
35 | 69 KV Underground Transmission Lines 60HZ { { 0.05 | i |
| | 1 | {
36 | Total ATl Lines § 1038.25 | 140,60 | {
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Repo
X An

Year of Report

rt Is:

Original Dec. 31, 1993

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not Teport the same transmission Tine structure twice.

Report lower voltage 1{nes and higher voltage 1ines as one line.
Destgnate in a footnote it you do not include lower voltage lines
with higher veltage lines. 1If two or more transmission line struc-
tures support lines of the same voltage, report the Pcele miles of
the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other
1ine(s) tn column (9).

8. Designate any transmissfon line or portion thereof for which

the respondent 1s not the sole owner. If such property s lessed
from another company, give name of Tessor, date and terms of

Tease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission ltne
other than a leasad tine, or portion thor‘;?. for which the respon-
dent 1s not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or

shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explain
ing the arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such mat
ters as percent ownership by respondent in the 1ine, name of
Co-gowner, basis of sharing expenses of the 1in&, and how the ex-
penses borne by the respondent are accountaed for,
affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
associated company,

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company

and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent fo
year, and how determined. Specify whether Tessee {3 an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for 1§
the book cost at end of year.

and accounts

n columns (J) to (1)

COST OF LINE
(Include 1n column (3) land, land rights, and
clearing right-of-way)

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

|

|

|
Size of | Line
Conductor | Comstructien | { | | | INo. |
and Material Land | and Other | Total Cost | Operation | Maintenance | Rents | Total | |
| { Costs i | Expenses | Expenses | | Expenses i |
(1) | (€)] | (k) { ) i (m) | (n) I (o) [ () ! |
| | I | [ | | feennl
954 AA i 24,604 | 765,639 | 790,243 | i | { I 1
954 AA | $9,059 | 244,456 | 303,515 | | | | I 2
636 AA | 345 | T 70,974 | 71,319 | I 1 | N
954 AA i 107,305 | 639,153 | 746,458 | | { | | 4
954 Aa | -1 L | - I | [N I s
954 ACSR | - 1 1,865,115 | 1,865,115 | i | { I 6]
954 ACSR | - - | - 1 1 | I 7
954 ACSR | 246,256 | 315,415 | 561,671 | 1 l ! I 8
954 ACSR | 46,128 | 346,420 | 392,548 | | { | I 9
954 ACSR | - ] I | - 1 I | | | 10|
954 ACSR | 141,732 | 170,938 | 312,670 | | | | |11
954 ACSR-75DC | 62,911 | 577,153 | 640,064 | | | | 112 |
954 AA- { 60,413 | 568,228 | 628,641 | | | ! | 13 |
954 AA [ 27,718 | 254,286 | 282,004 | | | | | 1a
954 AA { 58,943 | - 541,743 | 600,686 | 1 | 1 | 15 ]
636 ACSR | - - - 1 | | | l 16 |
954 ACSR | - - 1 - f I | 117
336 ACSR | 321,662 | 395,848 | 717,510 | | I | | 18 |
636 AA | 22,059 | 228,935 | 250,994 | i | { | 19 4
636 AA | 12,323 | 127,894 | 140,217 | | I | 1 20 |
636 AA i 9,516 | 98,765 | 108,261 )] I ] i {21 |
739.8 ACAR | 11,052 | 212,327 | 223,379 | | | i | 22 |
336 ACSR | 72,790 | 322,427 | 395,217 | | | | 123 |
336 ACSR | 72,790 | 323,235 | 396,025 | | ] { | 28 |
954 AA | 54,211 | 410,497 | 464,708 | | | 1 | 25 §
336/636 AL | 3,235 | 471,794 | 475,029 | i I | | 26 |
636 AA { 51,872 | 895,709 | 947,581 | { { | | 27 |
636 AA | 101,936 | 1,746,658 | 1,848,594 | i | | T )28 ]
954 AA | 2,352 | 484,377 | 486,729 | i l | | 29 |
954 AA | 1,323 | 291,196 | 292,519 | | | { ] 30
954 AA { 448 | 536,343 | 536,791 | | | | {31
336 ACSR | 64,651 | 287,091 | 351,742 | | | | | 32
336 ACSR | 14,961 | 66,437 | 81,398 | ] | | | 33|
336 ACSR | 35,155 | 156,110 | 191,265 | { i i 34 |
636 ACSR | - | 383,130 | 383,130 | | | i | 35 |
[ | | | l I I | 36 |
I | | I | 4 | i |
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is: : Year of Report
X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

TRANSMISSION LINES ADOED DURING YEAR
1. Report below the information called for concerning
transmission lines added or altered during the year. It
i{s not necessary to report minor revisions of lines.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and

underground construction and show each transmission line
separately. If actual costs of completed construction are
not readily available for reporting columns (1) to (o), 1t
§s permissible to report in these columns the estimated

1
|
1 LINE DESIGNATION

From

To
(v)

Line
Length
in Miles
(e)

SUPPORTING STRUCTURE- |CIRCUITS PER STRUCTURE

1
Average |
Number |

| Ultimate

(d) (o) (g)

]

< 1 (s) i
1 1

1
H
i
|

!
l
|
|
l
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
!
|
{
{
{
!
1
{
!
22 |
|
|
|
[
]
]
i
!
|
l
|
!
{
|
|
1
!
!
|
l
l
|

!
1
l
1
|
i
|
!
|
|
1
!
l
!
|
{
|
]
|
|
|
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{
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!
|
l
|
1
|
1
!
!
!
{
|

TOTAL

No Significant Additions or Retiremants

{
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|
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1
|

No Significant Additions or RetiFements to 345 kV and 138 kV Lines During the Year.
of Overhsad Conductors During the Year.

No Significant Additions or Retirements of Underground Conductors During the Year.

{
|
Type | per Miles
{
|

|
{
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{
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!
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!
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission Tine structure twice. shares in the ocperation of, furnish a succinct statement explain
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage 1ines as one line. ing the arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such mat
Desfignate 1n & footnote 1f you do not fnclude lower voltage lines ters as percent ownership by respondent in the Tine, name of
with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line struc- co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the 1ine, and how the ex-
tures support lines of the same voltage, report the pole miles of Penses borne by the respondent are ted for, and accounts
the primary structure in column (f) and the Pole miles of the other affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an
1ine(s) in column (g). associated company.

8. Designate any transmission Vine or portfon thereof for which 9. Designate any transmission 1ine lessed to another company
the respondent 1s not the sole owner. If such property s leased and give name of lessae, date and terms of lease, annual rent fo
from another company, give name of lessor, date and tarms of year, and how determined. Spacify whether lessee is an

lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission Tine associated company.

other than a leased 1ine, or portion thereof, for which the respon-  10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (J) to (1)
dent i3 not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or the book cost at end of year,

I 1 COST OF LINE i I !
| { (Inciude fn column (3) land, land rights, and | EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES ]
| [ clearing right-of-way) | | i
| Size of I | {Line|
| Cenductor | | Construction | | | | | INo. |
| and Material i Land 1 and Other [ Total Cost | Operation | Matntenance | Rents | Total |
! | | Costs { | Expenses | Expenses { | Expenses i
! 1) I ) [ () ] m 1 () I (n) [ (o) | ) P
| | i i i | | | Joamei
| 336 ACSR | 64,651 | 287,091 | 351,742 | ] | | [ 1]
| 336 ACSR | 18,023 | 80,034 | 98,057 | I ! | 1 2
| 336 ACSR | - - 1 - | I I I3
| 336 ACSR | 14,418 | 64,027 | 78,445 | ] | f | 4
336 ACSR | - 1 - 1 -1 | | I 1 51
336 ACSR | 30,185 | 133,907 | 164,082 | | | f | 6]
636 AA | 77,267 | 282,099 | 359,366 | | | | 1 7]
636 ACSR | - - - 1 | ] { | 8
636 ACSR | 223,490 | 377,704 | 601,194 | | | | i 9}
636 AA | 29,384 | 704,351 | 733,735 | [ | | | 10|
636 AA 1 20,699 | 60,290 | 80,989 | i | | | 11§
636 AA | 9,082 | 267,176 | 276,258 | { | | |12
636 AA | 6,065 | 178,418 | 184,479 | i | { | 13
636 AA | 19,000 | 167,503 | 186,503 | | | | [ 14 |
336 AA 1 360 | 4,179 | 4,539 | ] { | [ 15 ]
954/477 ACSR | 43,866 | 188,853 | 232,719 | ! [ 1 | 16 |
954 ACSR | 43,866 | 188,853 | 232,719 | | ] ! |17
954 AA | 60,495 | 284,993 | 345,488 | 1 ] I | 18 |
954 AA | 217,900 | 1,026,527 | 1,244,427 | i | | | 19
739.8 ACAR | 148,042 | 740,929 | 888,971 | { ] { | 20 |
336 AA { 648 | 2,943 | 3,591 | | | i I 21}
739.8 ACAR | 24,074 | 109,337 | 133,411 | { i { | 22 |
336 ACSR | 64,687 | 245,974 | 310,661 | ! | | { 23 |
336 ACSR | 4,136 | 15,730 | 19,866 | | | | | 24 |
[ i I { | I-=- --1 I 25 |
| 4,929,368 | 23,967,762 | 28,514,000 | 92,511 | 358,671 | o | 451,182 | 26 |
| | {-- | 1 | | 127 |
| 903,517 | 19,422,853 | 20,326,370 | I i i { 28|
i 192,435 | 3,981,349 | 4,173,784 | i i | | 29 |
| 6,418 | 212,281 | 218,699 | i i | b 30
{ 2,898 | 175,198 | 178,096 | i f | | 31|
e m——— -1 1 |-=-- { I- -1 - | |
| 1,105,268 | 23,791,681 | 24,896,949 | i | I | 32
| - i | 1 | I I- ----{ 1
! 13 | 7.899 | 7.912 | { | | |33 ]
{ - 292,266 | 292,266 | 1 | | | 34 |
| - 1 - - 1 | | | 135
l I [ I | |---- I t===-
{ 13,083,899 | 68,464,796 | 81,165,565 | 192,953 | 421,717 | o | 614,670 | 36 |
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Namea of Respondent This Report Is: v Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern~
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of
the year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrisl or
street raflway customer should not be 1isted below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for

resale, may be grouped according to functional char-

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
end whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).

&. Show in columas (1), (J) and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, atc. and aux-

- VOLTAGE (In MVa)

Character of

40 |

!

(

|
{Line Name and Locstion of Substation Substation { Primary | Secondary | Tertiary
INo. (a) (b) | (e) | (d) | (e)
! 1 | 1 !
| 1 |Acme - Toledo, Ohio [Trans. A | 13.8 | 69.00 |
| 21 {Trans. A | 7.2 { 23.00 i
{ 31 [Trans. A 7.2 | 69.00 |
I 4 |Dtser. A | 69.0 | 12.47 |
{ 5 |Bay Shore - Oregon, Ohioc |Trans. A | 35.0 1 138.00 {
| €1 {Trans. A 18.0 | 138.00 |
{ 7 |Beaver Valley Unit #2 - Shippingport, PA (1) |Trans. A | 21.5 4 345.00 i
§ 8 [8ruce Mansfield - Shippingport, PA 1) {Trans. A | 17.3 | 345.00 |
f 91 {Trans. A ] 17.3 | 345.00 |
f 104 {Trans. A | 17.3 | 345.00 |
| 11 |Davis-Besse - Port Clinton, Ohio (1) [Trans. A 23.7% § 345.00 |
| 12 |Pearry - Parry Twp., Ohic (1) |Trans. A 22.0 | 345.00 1
{ 13 |Stryker - Stryker, Ohio [Trans. v | 138.0 { €9.00 H
| 14 {Distr. U | 138.0 | 12.47 |
[ 15 jAllen Junction - Sylvania, Ohie [Trans. U | 3s.0 { 138.00 {
{ 16 |Angola - Toledo, Ohio {Distr. U | 138.0 | 12.47 i
| 17 |Archbold, E. - Archbold, Ohio {Distr. U | 69.0 [ 12.47 [
| 18 [Ayersville - Defiance, Ohio {Distr. u | 138.0 { 12.47 |
| 19 |Bellevue - Teledo, Ohio {Distr. v | 138.0 | 12.47 |
| 20 |Brim - Bowling Green, Ohio {Trans. v | 138.0 { 69.00 |
| 21 [8ryan - Bryan, Ohfo {Trans. v o} €9.0 1 34.50 1
| 22 |Centennial - Sylvania, Ohio [Trans. v | 69.0 { 34.50 1
| 23 |City Park - Toledo, Ohio |Dtstr. v 23.0 { 4.16 |
| 24 |Clyde - Clyde, Ohio |Distr. v | 69.0 | 12.47 |
| 25 |Davis-8esse Service - Oak Harbor, Ohio {Distr. [V 69.0 | 12.47 1
{ 26 [Decant - Oregon, Chio |Distr. u | 138.0 | 12.47 i
| 27 |Defiance, S.W. ~ Defiance, Ohfo {Distr. v | 138.0 } 12.47 |
| 28 |Delta - Delta, Ohioc {Distr. u | 138.0 | 12.47 {
| 29 |Detroit Ave. - Toledo, Ohio {Distr. [V 69.0 | 12.47 |
| 30 |Dixie Hwy. - Toledo, Ohio {Distr, v | 13s.0 | 12.47 }
| 31 [Trans. U | 138.0 | 69.00 |
| 32 |Eber - Holland, Ohio {Distr. [T | 138.0 | 12.47 {
| 33 |Edgerton - Edgerton, Ohio |Distr. u | 69.0 { 12.47 |
| 34 |[Edon ~ Edon, Ohto {Diatr. [V €9.0 | 12.47 |
| 35| | ! { i
| 36 |Exit 2 - Montpelier, Ohfo jDistr. v 69.0 1 12.47 |
| 37 |Fayatte -Fayette, Ohio {Dtatr. U | 138.0 | 12.47 |
| 38 |Five Point - Perrysburg, Ohio jotstr. v | 138.0 | 12.47 {
{ 39 [Ford - Toledo, Ohic {Distr. [T 69.0 } 12.47 |
| | ! |

!
t
|
|
{
|
!
l
!
|
1
|
{
!
|
|
!
|
!
|
|
l
1
|
|
1
|
!
|
|
!
!
|
|
|
|
1
[
|
!
i
1
1
|
|
!

(1) Includes total transformer name plate capacity for jJointly owned units. TE's share {s notad on Page 427.
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

final completion costs.

appropriste footnote,

Dasignate, howsver, {7 estimated
amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and
Rights-of-Way, and Roads and Trafls, in column
and costs of Underground Conduit

(1) with

in column (m).
3.

other than 60 cycle,
characteristic.

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

If design voltage differs from operating voltage,
indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is

3 phase, indicate such other

*  CONDUCTORS 1
|
1 {Configuration|
| | and |
ISpcc!fieationl Spacing |

Voltage KV
(Operating) |

(k)

LINE COST

I

|

| Land and | Poles, |

] Land {Towers and |

Rights | Fixtures |
o) | (m)

|
|
Conductors | [}
and 1

-]

|

I

1

|

l

: 1O) B 1) I )
|

I

l

I

|
i
|
|
!
l
I
|
|
l
|
|
l
i
|
|
I
|
I
|
l
i
i
I
l
|
!
{
|
l
|
l
|
!
|
|
l
|
!
1
i
|
|
{
{
!

I
! l
| !
[ I
l {
f |
l !
{ |
| l
| |
! |
{ !
! |
! l
{ !
| |
! |
l |
{ I
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l !
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{ |
| |
| |
l l
{ |
| {
! |
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i |
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| i
| |
! |
! l
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| |
! l
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tHama af Respondent

THE

1. Report below the {nformation called for concern-

This Report ls: ' : Year of Report
TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Ortginal Dec. 31, 1993

SUBSTATIONS

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of
the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or

street raiiway customer should not be Yisted below.

3. Substatfions with capacities of less than 10,000

Kva, except those serving customers with energy for
resale, may be groupud according to functional chsr-

acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether sttended or unatt ded. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacitias reported for
the individual stations in column 1.

§. Show in columns (1), (J) and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

|
VOLTAGE (In MVa)

Character of

|
l l
| |
{Line Name and Location of Substation Substatfon | Primary | Secondary | Tertiary |
INo. (s) * (b) l (e) i (d) i (e) |
1 i | 1 ! I
{ 1 {Fort Industry - Toledo, Ohio {Otstr. v | 138.0 { 12.47 { |
| 2 |Fremont, W. - Fremont, Ohio [Trans. v | 69.0 | 34.50 | |
| 31 [Trans. U | 138.0 | 69.00 1 1
| & |Dtstr. v | 138.0 | 12.47 i {
{ & |Frey - Northwood, Ohioc |Distr. v | 138.0 { 12.47 { |
| 6 |Genoa - Genos, Ohio |Distr. v | €9.0 | 12.47 | |
| 7 |Gibsonburg - Gibsonburg, Ohfo {Distr. U | 3as 1 4.16 | |
| 8 |Gould - Toledo, Ohio |Distr. u | €9.0 | 7.20 ] |
[ |Diser. u | 69.0 | ' 12.47 | |
| 10 |Grand Rapids - Grend Rapids, Ohio |Distr. v | 69.0 { 12.47 { §
| 11 {Green Springs - Green Springs, Ohto {Diser. [T | 69.0 { 12.47 | |
{ 12 |Hastings - Toledo, Ohio {Oistr. v | 23.0 { 4.16 1 |
| 13 |Hawley - Toledo, Ohie [Distr. v 69.0 | 12.47 | |
| 14 |Hawthorne - Toledo, Ohfo |Dtstr. v | 138.0 | 12.47 i |
| 15 [Holgate - Holgate, Ohto [Distr. v i 34.5 i 12.47 | {
| 16 [Ironville - Toledo, Ohio |Trans. v | 138.0 | 69.00 1 |
{ 17 {Jackman - Toledo, Ohio |Otser. v | 89.0 { 12.47 | |
1 18| {Dfser. U | 138.0 | 12.47 { |
| 19 |Lapier - Toledo, Ohio {Distr. v | €9.0 1 12.47 | t
{ 20 {Lemoyne - Stony Ridge, Ohio {Trans. u | 345.0 i 138.00 | {
{ 21 |Liberty Center - Liberty Center, Ohio {Distr. v | €9.0 { 12.47 1 |
| 22 [Locust St. - Toledo, Ohto |Trens. [T | 69.0 | 23.00 | ]
| 23| |Distr. u | 69.0 | 12.47 1 \
{ 24 |Lynch - Waterville, Ohio |Distr. U | 69.0 1 7.20 { 1
| 25 |Lyons - Lyons, Ohio |Distr. U | 138.0 | 12.47 i i
| 26 |MaclLean - Walbridge, Ohio {Trans. [V 138.0 | 69.00 { 1
| 27 |Maumee - Maumee, Ohfo |Distr. v | 69.0 ] 12.47 ] |
| 28 {Midway - Neapolis, Ohie |Trans. u 138.0 i 69.00 | |
I 29 (Millersville - Mi{llersville, Ohio |Distr. u | 34.5 | 12.47 | |
| 30 |Ney - Ney, Ohio {Distr. u | 34.5 | 12.47 | I
| 31 |Cakdale - Toledo, Ohiec {Distr. v | €9.0 | 7.20 | {
1 324 |Distr. v | 69.0 ! 12.47 1 1
| 33 |Oak Harbor - Oak Harbor, Ohto |Distr. U | 69.0 | 12.47 | |
| 34 {Oregon - Oregon, Ohfec |Distr. v | 138.0 | 12.47 i I
|35 | i I ! ! l
| 36 [Pemberville - Pemberville, Ohio {Trans. u | 69.0 { 34.50 i |
1 371 {Distr. v | €9.0 | 12.47 | |
| 38 |Penta County - Rossford, Ohte |Distr. v | 69.0 { 12.47 | |
| 391 l ! ! l !
| 40 |Reynoids - Toledo, Ohie |Distr. Uy | 138.0 | 12.47 | 1
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Name of Respondent
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

This Report Is:
X An Original

SUBSTATIONS (Conti nued)

fliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major ftems of equipment

Teasead from others, Jointly owned with othaers,

ated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the
respondent. For any substation or
under lease, give name of lessor, date and perfod of
lease and annust rent. For any substation or equip~

aquipment operated

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

ment operated other than by reason of sole

ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other

or oper- party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other

accounting between the parties, and state amounts
and account affected in respondent's books of
sccounts. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
owner, or other party s an associated company.

t
|
|
i
|
i
|
!
|
i
{
l
l
|
{
I
|
]
|
l
I
]
|
l
|

Capactty of |
Substation | Number of

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

|

|

(In Service) | Transformers Spare Type of | Number or | Total |
(In MVa) [ in Service | Transformers Equipmant 1 Units i Clp,city | Line
n { (9) | (h) | ) I (&)} I (k) I Ne.

- i i I i !
386.600 | 10 [} 1 | Freq. Chgr. | 1 i 35,000 { 1
18.000 | 3 { i | I ! 2
25.000 | 1 { ] ] | | 3
22.400 | 1 l | | | t 4
560.000 | 1 ! | I | I s
740.000 | . I | ! ! I s
945.000 | 1 | ] 188.150 MVA Teledo Edison share | ?
880.000 | 1 | { 0 MVA Toledo Edison share { 8
880.000 | 1 | | 152.240 MVA Toledo Edison share | 9
880.000 | b3 | | 175.210 MVA Toledo Edison share ] 10
$80.000 | 1 i 1 i 476.480 MVA Toledo Edison share | 11
1.,245.000 | 3 | 4 ] 247.850 MVA Toledo Edison share | 12
112.000 | 1 | { { { | 13
14.000 | 1 { f 1 { | 1
$60.000 | 1 I I i I | 1s
$6.000 | 2 | | I i 1 16
26.500 | 2 1 1 1 | 1 17
25.000 | 1 i I ! 1 | 18
$6.000 } 2 | I { i I 1
112.000 1 | 1 { i 1 20
8.667 | 1 | | i ! I 21
6.000 | o | | i { 1 22
10.000 | 2 { i { | ] 23
14.000 | 1 i I I I I 2
14.000 | 1 1 i i { | 25
14.000 | 1 I i { ! 1 26
28.000 | 1 1 | 1 { | 27
28.000 | 1 ! | I 1 | 28
48.000 | 2 i ] | 1 1 29
56.000 | 2 | i i ! 1 30
200.000 | 1 | | 1 | l 31
28.000 | 1 | | 1 | | 32
14.000 | 1 | 1 ] { i a3
€.250 | 1 { t | | I 3
| | i ! | | 35
6.250 | 1 i { ] i i 36
16.800 | 2 ] | | 1 f 37
28.000 | 1 ] I ! ] i 3s
28.000 | 1 ! | ! [ 1 3
l | I I | | 40
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: - Year of Report

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern- acter, but the number of such substations must be shown.

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of 4. Indicate 1n column (b) the functional character of each

the year. substation, designating whether transmission or distribution

2. Substations which serve only one {ndustrial or and whether attended or unattended. At the and of the page, *

street raflway customer should not be l1isted below. summarize according to function the capacitias reported for

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 the individual stations in column {*).

Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 5. Show in columans (i), (J) and (k) special aquipment such
resale, may be grouped according to functional char- as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux=

VOLTAGE (In Mva)

Character of

— e - ———
- —— -

|

{

!

JLine Name and Location of Substation Substation Primary [ Secondary | Terttary |
INo. (a) (») (c) 1 (a) ! (o) |
| |
[ 1 [Richland - Defiance, Ohio [Trans. v | 138.0 | 34.50 | {
I 2] |Trans. U | 138.0 | 6§9.00 { |
I 3] [Trans. v | 69.0 | 34.50 i [
[ {Distr, U | 138.0 ! 12.47 | 1
| 5 |Ridgevilie - Ridgeville Corners, Ohio {Distr, v | 138.0 | 12.47 | |
| € [Ryan - Toledo, Ohio [Trans. v 69.0 | 34.50 | |
I 7 |Distr. (T 69.0 i 12.47 [ |
| 8 |S{lica - Toledo, Ohio {Distr. u | 138.0 { 12.47 | |
| 9 |Swanton - Swanton, Ohto |Diser. v | 138.0 | 12.47 | |
| 10 |Sylvania - Sylivenia, Ohio |Distr. v | 138.0 | 12.47 1 |
{ 11 {Talmadge - Toledo, Ohio {O1str, v 138.0 { 12.47 | {
| 12 |Tiff4n - Toledo, Ohie jDistr, v | €9.0 ! 7.20 [ i
| 13 [Tontogany - Tontogany, Ohto [Distr. [T | 69.0 ] 12.47 | |
" | 14 {Toussaint - Rocky Ridge, Ohio [Trans. v | 138.0 | 69.00 1 |
{ 15 |Tracy - Toledo, Ohio |Distr, u | €9.0 i 12.47 | 1
| 16 |Union 011 - Oregon, Ohio |Distr. [V 69.0 } 7.20 | |
| 17 |vulcan - Toledo, Ohto [Trans. v | 69.0 | 23.00 | |
| 184 [Diser. v 69.0 | 12.47 ] i
I 19| {Trans. v | 138.0 | €9.00 { |
| 20| {Distr. v | 138.0 | 12,47 | |
| 21 [Waterville - Watervilie, Ohto |Distr. U | 138.0 | 12.47 | |
| 22 |Wauseon - Wauseon, Ohfo {Trans. u | 138.0 | 69.00 | §
| 23 [Dtstr. U | 138.0 i 12.47 | |
| 24 {Wayne - Wayne, Ohio {Distr. [T 69.0 | 12.47 | |
| 25 |Westgate - Toledo, Ohio |D1str, v | 138.0 ] 12.47 | I
| 26 |Weston - Westen, Ohio |Trans. u | 69.0 { 34.50 i {
| 27 | [Distr. (T 4.5 | 12.47 1 |
| 28 |West Unity - west Unfty, Ohio {Distr. v | 69.0 | 12.47 | |
{ 29 |Whiten - Whitehouse, Ohio {Distr. TR 69.0 i 12.47 | [
| 30 [Woodruff - Toledo, Ohfo |Distr. u | 23.0 | 4.16 { I
! 31 |Woodville - Woodville, Ohteo |Dtstr. v 34.5 ! 4.16 | i
| 32 |Woodvilie No. 2 - Woodville, Ohto [Otstr. u | 138.0 i 12.47 | |
| 33§ |Trans. U | 138.0 t 34.50 | |
| 34 |Wentworth - Holland, Ohio |Distr, u | 138.0 { 12.47 | |
I 38| I I i | I
e | | |
| 37 { | TRANSMISSION SUBSTATIONS I
1 38 | 1 i DISTRIBUTION SUBSTATIONS |
. | 39| | | |
| 40§ | | TOTAL 1

(a) Tota) capacity inciudes only TE's share of jointly owned units.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

{14ary equipment for increasing capacity. ment operated other than by reason of sole

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other
leased from others, jointly owned with others, or oper- party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other
ated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the accounting between the parties, and state amounts

respondent. For any substation or equipment eperated and account affected in respondent's books of
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of accounts. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
lease and annual rent. For any substation or equip- owner, or other party is an associated company.

| Capacity of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

| ] | | i
| Substation | Number of | Number of { | i
{(In Service) | Transformers | Spare _ | Type of | Number of | Total | |
| (In MVa) | 4n Service | Transformers | Equipment { Units { Capscity { Line |
l 84} | (9) | (h) | 1) | ) I (k) | Ne. |
i | | I | 1 | |
I 28.000 | b I | | l i 1]
I 33.600 | 1 I | | | | 2|
| 83.333 | 1 | | § | | 3|
| 14.000 | 1 i | | o | 4]
] 28.000 | 1 | | 1 [ 1 5|
| 14.000 | 1 | i 1 | I 6 |
i 4.500 | 3 | | | | ! 71
| 24.000 | 3 | | i | | 8 |
| 28.000 | 1 1 | | | | 9|
l 7.000 | 1 i | | | | 10 |
I 20.000 | 1 I | i { I 11 |
| 10.000 | 2 I | 1 H 1 12 |
i 80.400 | 2 i | | l | 13 |
{ $6.000 | 2 | { 1 | | 14 |
[ 5.780 | 2 | | | | | 15 |
1 200.000 | 1 | | | | i 16 |
| 20.000 | 1 | { i i i 17 |
| 28.000 | 1 | | | | | 18 |
1 28.000 | 1 | | | i | 19 |
| 672.000 | 2 I i | | | 20 |
i 2.500 | b | | | { | 21 |
| 280.000 | 3 { | | | | 22 |
| 50.400 | 2 | { l | | 23 |
{ 8.000 | 1 1 1 i ! I 24
| 14.000 | 1 ] [} | ] | 25 |
| 448.000 | 2 | | | | | 26 |
! 28.000 | 1 ! | 1 | 1 27
I 145.833 | 2 { { | { { 28 |
| 8.750 | 2 1 | | i | 29 |
| 5.000 | 2 i | ! i | 30 |
| 6.000 | 1 [ { | | 1 3 |
{ 25.000 | - 1 | { | 1 i 32
| 14.000 | 1 | | | | | 33
| 28.000 | 1 { | | | i 34 {
{ | l i | | i as |
| 15.000 | 1 1 1 ! i 1 36 |
} 14.000 | 1 i i | | 1 37 )
i 28.000 | 1 ! i | | | 38 |
] | l 1 l | 1 39| ’
| 56.000 | 2 ! | | ! | 40 |
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Year of Report
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

ilfary equipment for increasing capacity. ment operated other than by reason of sole

6. Designate substatfons or major items of equipment ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other
Teased from others, jointly owned with others, or oper- party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other
ated otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by the accounting between the parties, and state amounts"

respondent. For any substatfon or equipment operated and t affected in respondent’s books ef -
under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of accounts. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-
lease and annual rent. For any substatfon or equip- owner, or other party is an assocfated company.

| Capacity of i ] f CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT [} I
| Substation | Number of | Number eof [} 2 | }
I(In Sarvice) | Transforwmers | Spare ] Type of | Number of | Total I i
| (InMva) | 4n Service | Transformers | Equipment | Units | Capacity | Line |
i 4)) | (9) { (h) I (Q)) i " | (x) | No. |
l |
! 25.000 | 1 { | | | | 11
I 26.667 | 1 I ! { I | 2
| 6.667 | 1 | | | { I 3|
| 42.000 | 2 | | | ! | 4
1 14.000 | 1 H 1 | | | 51
{ 16.700 | 1 i | | | | 6 |
1 0.000 | 0 { i ! l | 71
i 28.000 | 1 I | l. | I 8 |
| 28.000 | 1 { ! { 1 | L
| 28.000 | 1 | | H | I 10 |
| 78.400 | 3 ! H | 1 H 1 i
! 14.400 | 2 ! | | | . | 12 |
1 14.000 | 1 | I | | 1 13 |
{ 15.000 | 1 i ! | | | 14 |
| 28.000 | 1 { ! { ! [
! 7.500 | 1 i | | ! [ 16
1 40.000 | 2 | | | | i 17
[ 34.900 | 2 | I ! | | 18
{ 200.000 | 1 { { § 1 | 19 |
! 28.000 | 1 I ! ! ! I 20
I 28.000 1 | | | ! | 21y
| 112.000 | 1 § i ] 1 { 22 |
| 40.500 | 2 ! | | | | 23 |
i 7.000 | 1 | i ] | | 24 |
1 28.000 | 1 ( i | { 1 25
! 7.500 | 1 ! I I I | 26
H 5.750 | 2 [ i 1 | | 27 |
i 14.000 | 1 | 1 i I . i 28 |
i 14.000 | 1 i f 1 i ] 29 |
i 3.750 | 1 | i | { | 30 |
| 4.500 | 3 | 1 | | | { 31 |
{ 28.000 | 1 I { | 1 [ 32
i 25.000 | 1 { ] { { | 33 |
1 28.000 | 1 | | ] | | 3 |
[ ! | l | | | 35 |
| | 1 | | l l 36 |
| 6.,312.527 |(a) { | { ] | 37 |
[ 1.739.200 | f | | | | 38 |
R et | l { ] I [ 9| )
] 8,051.727 {(a) | i | 1 1 40|
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Name of Raspondent This Report Is:
THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

1. For purposes of this resp + envir tal protection
faci{lities shall be defined as any building, structure, equipment,
facility, or improvement designed and constructed solely Tor con-
trol., reduction, prevention or abatement of discharges or releases
fnto the environment ef gaseous, liquid, or solid substances,
heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or abate-
ment of any other adverse impact of an activity on the environ~
mant.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for en-

_vironmental considerations over the cost of alternative facilities

which would otherwise be used without environmental con-
siderations. Use the best engineering design achievable without
environmental restrictions as the basis for determining costs
without environmental considerations. It fs not intended that
spacial design studies be made for purposes of this response.
Sase the response on the best angineering judgement where
direct comparisons are not available.

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated
costs of environmental protection facilities in service, constructed
or modified in connection with the preduction, transmission, and
distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herain for all
such environmental facilities placed in service on or after
January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily determinable that such
factlitias were constructed or modified for environmental rather
than oparational purposes. Also report similar expenditures for
environmental plant fncluded in construction work in progress.
Estimate the cost of facilities when the original cost is not
available or facilities are jointly owned with another ut{lity, pro-
vided the respondent axplains the basis of such estimations.

Examples of these costs would include a portion eof the
costs of tall smokestacks, underground lines, and landsceped
substations. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an
estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be used to
provide power to operste associated environmental protection
facilities. Explain such estimations {n & footnote.
4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided
below and include, as a minimum, the {tems l1isted hereunder:
A. Afr pollution control faciiities:
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc.
{2) Chang sary to date use of environ-
mantally clean fuels such as low ash or low sulfur
fuels including storage and handling agquipment.

(3) Monitofing equipment
(4) Other.

8. Water pollution control facilities:

Year of Report

Dec.

31, 1993

(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.

(2) Waste water treatment equipment

(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment

(4) 011 {interceptors
(8) Sediment control facilities
(6) Monitoring equipment
(7) Other.
C. Solid waste disposal costs:

(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment

(2) Land
(3) Settling ponds
(4) Other.

D. Noise abatemant eguipment:
(1) Structures
(2) Mutflers
(3) Sound proofing equipment
(4) Monitoring equipment
(5) Other.

€. Esthetic costs:
(1) Architectural costs
(2) Towers
(3) Underground lines
{4) Landscaping
(3) Other.

F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to restricted
output from existing facilities, or addition of pollution

control factilities.
G. Miscellaneous:

(1) Preparation of environmental reports
(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts 330,

331, 332, and 338
(3) Parks and related facilities
(4) Other.

5. In those instances when costs are composites of both
actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify in
column (f) the actual costs that are included in
6. Report construction work in progress relating to

mental faciliities at line 9.

column (e)
environ-

Line| | CHANGES DURING YEAR { {
| | | Balance at End | Actual
No.| Classification of Cost | Additions | Retirements | Adjustments | of Year | Cost
| { ! | ! |
| (a) | (b) | (<) l (d) | (o) i )
-==| | | | I |
1 | Afr Pollution Control Facilities | 528,048 | (193,470) | 68,774,532 | 393,970,476 | 393,970,476
2 | Water Pollution Control Facilities | 42,897 | (91,831) 865,674 | 114,687,343 | 114,687,343
3 | Solid Waste Disposal Costs i 293,790 | (82,299) | - | 27,961,581 | 27,961,881
4 | Noise Abatement Equipmant | - | - | - § 272,941 | 272,941
5 | Esthetic Costs | - | - | - I 9,261,800 | 9,261,800
6 | Additional Plant Capacity | - | - | 141,000 | 5,101,335 | -
7 | Miscellaneous (ldentify significant)] - { - { - | 1,192,821 | 1,192,821
8 | TOTAL (Total of linas 1 thru 7) | 864,735 | (367,600) | 69,781,206 | 552,448,297 | 547,346,962
9 | Construction Work {n Progress i - | - | - | 1,834,480 | 1,834,480
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Name of Respondent

This Report ls: Year of Report

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY X An Original Dec. 31, 1993
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS
1. Report below the information called transformers are held under a lease,
for concerning distribution watt-hour give name of lessor, date and pericd of
meters and line tnn-fomr;. Tease, and annual rent. If 500 or more
2. Include watt-hour demand distrib- meters or line transformers are held
ution meters, but not external demand other than by reason of sole ownership
meters. or lease, give name of co-owner or other
3. Show in & footnate the number of party, explain basis of accounting for
distribution wett-hour meters or line expenses between the parties, and state
transformers held by the respondent s and ts affected in res-
under lease from others, Jointily ed pond ‘s books of . Spoélfy
with others, or held otherwise than by in each case whether lessor, co~owner,
reason of sole ownership by the res- or other party is an associated company .
pondent. If 500 or more meters or line
1 | | 1
[} | Number eof | Line Transformers |
tn. | | Watt-Hour | |
No. | Item | Metaers ! Number [Total Capacity |
| H ] I (In Mva) |
I 1 | | |
] () | (b) i (e) i (d) |
===} I | I i
1 | Number st Baginning of Year | 316,131 | 73,263 | 3,631 |
{ ! | | {
2 | Additfons During Year 1 1 { {
3] Purchases | 6,949 | 1.872 | 7 |
4| Associated with Ut{lfey [ { [} [}
[} Plant Acquired ] - { - | - ]
! | f l I
8 | Total Additions (Enter ] [} | !
| Total of lines 3 and 4) ] 6,949 | 1.572 | 97 |
| | | { {
6 | Reductions During Year { I | |
71 Retirements { 18,120 | - | - |
8| Associated with Uttlfey [} ] | {
| “Plant Soid 1 - | - i - f
l | | l |
9 | Total Reductfons (Enter - 1 { 1 {
| Total of 1ines 7 and 8) 1 18,120 | - | - {
| i | I I
10 | Number at End of Year | | i ]
1 (Lines 1 + 5 - 9) | 304,960 | 74,835 | 3,728 |
| | I | |
11 | In Stock { 10,389 | 2,162 | 194 |
312 | Locked Meters on Customers® { { { |
{ Premises | - | - | - |
13 | 1Inactive Transformers on { | 1 i
! System | - 1 - 1 - l
14 | In Customers' Use 1 294,571 | 72.673 | 3,534 |
18 | In Company’s Use 1 - | - ] - |
I | 1 I |
16 | TOTAL End of Year(Enter f | | I
| Total of 1ines 11 to 15. i i | {
| This Yine should equal l { | !
| 1ine 10.) | 304,960 | 74,835 | 3,728 |
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This Report Is: Year of Report

Name of Respondent

Dec. 31, 1993

X An Original

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

FOOTNOTE DATA

l‘n'll"'lllll'lll'll-llllll'l'lll!lll'lllllllllll""llll"lll

Comments
(d)
None

'.'|l|-c|llllllll|-ll'|t|ll‘llllll'l"'llllll"llnlll.ll'.lllulll'llll
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Name of Respondent

THE

TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1993

This Report ls:
X An Original

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES

1. Show below expenses fncurred in connection
with the use of environmental protection facilities,
the cost of which are npot;god on page 430. Where
it 13 necessary that allocations and/or estimates
of costs be made, state the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs fncurred due to the
operation of environmental protection squipment,
faciiities, and programs.

3. Report expanses under the subheadings 1isted
below.

4. Under ftem & report the difference in cost
batween environmentally clean fuels and the
alternative fuels that would otherwise be used and
are avatlable for use.

§. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement
power, purchased or generated, to compensate for
the deficiency in output from existing plants due
to the sddition of pollution

control equipment, use of alternate environ-
mantally preferable fusls, or environmental
ragulations of governmental bodies. Base the
price of replacement power purchased on the
average system price of purchased power {f the
actusl cost of such replacement power is not
known. Price internally genarated replacement
power at the systmem average cost of power
generated {f the actual cost of specific replace~-
ment generation is mot known.
6. Under item 8 tnclude ad valorem and other
taxes assessad directly on er directly relatable
to environmental facilities. Also include under
ftem 8 licensing and similar fees on such facilities.
7. 1n those inst where exp
composed of both actual supportable data and
estimates of costs, specify in column (c) the
actual expenses that are fncluded fn column (b).

s are

fLine}
| |
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Classification of Expenses Amount | Actual Expenses
(s) (b) (e)

Depreciation 17,434,564 Not Available
Labor, Maintenance, Materials, and Supplifes Cost fRelated to Env. Not Available . -

Facilities and Programs . - . -
fFuel Related Costs - - - -

Operation of Facilities - - . b

Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal b . - “

Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels - - . -
Replacement Power Costs ' - - - -
Texes and Fees - - - .
Adminstrative snd Genersl - - . -
Other (Identify significant) - - - .,
TOTAL 17,434,564 -
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INDEX (Continued) 7
Schedule Page No.
Deferred
dots, msognooss {11 T 269
debts, k08 oot s 233
income taxes accumulated — accelerated
amortization CCUMUB(o — it oo e 272-273
income taxes accumulated — other PIOPOIY e 274-275
income taxes cCOUMUalod — parenon i i ‘ 276277
income taxes accumulated — poliution control facilties ... Il 234
Definitions, thig amorizaton 17T L iii
Depreciation and amortization
of common utility plant. .. ... .. . B T P PPN 356
RSB eI e 219
336-338
Do o sl 105
Discount on oo on ongarmy o oL 254
Discount — Premium on long-term o e L 256-257
Distribution of salaries and DO TP 354-355
Dividend appropriations ... . . SO P PP 118-119
A R, 118-119
Electricenergyaccount ............................. 401
Environmentaj protection
e 1111111 431
R e T 430
nses
electric operation and malntonane, et 320-323
electric Operation and Maintenance, PR e 323
unamortized debt ..., e 256
Extraordinary nis, i ropr 111177 oee L 230
Filing requirements, this SUCton v e e i-ii
General description of construction overhead Prooedure. .o 218
General maiony 1117 101
General 0 bt i L jvi
Generating plant statistics
hydroelectric Go farge (1L 406-407
Pumped storage (large) ... . .. T 408-409
T 410-411
steam-electric Sl Bt s+ 402-403
Hydro-electric generating plant TS e LI 406-407
R v gy L 101
Important changes IOV e 108-109
Income
statement of, by Uh your (o o v e 114-117
statement of, for the year (see aiso clatod s 114-117
deductions, interest on debt to associated COMPANIES ... LI 340
deductions, miscellaneoys oduction 11T 340
deductions, other income chargas. 11111 340
deductions, other interest S e 340
Incorporation v on gt oo LT 101
Instaliments received on POk 252
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Schedule

Accrued and Prepaid tAXES ... ... ....eessesssne s ss st
Accumulated Deferred Income TOXES . v oovemreneennan e

Accumuilated provisions for depreciation of
COMMON UHIitY PINL . . ¢« v v v vuaeeenenereeersenesesmermer s P T T
WY PIANE .« v v eevesemnnssmensmnseseensss s s s s r s s

utility IANt (SUMMAIY) . . .o nconrnnserensmnsaneersn s et s st o '

Advances

Of MUUCIBAT fUB - - -« vvveeeeeeennmennnssessmamnsse s s emss s s rr s r s mrr 200
Appropriations of Retained EBIMINGS . o« v vvvrornnnnrssrsnsnessnmnnsssessennnsrssssnses
Associated Companies

BOAVANGCES fIOM .« v e e evenanenssesnnnnsessssssssnnmssesssreessesrerorsnnnnss

corporations controlled by TOSPONABNL . ..o vveveunrnnnssrrnneserens e

-~ CONTIO} OVOF FOSPONABN . . . . evsneensnnnnsersessssesemsnmnrreesrmmerrrorss

INEOTESE ON GODE A0 « .« v e e evnnrerserennnnsssesnnnnneusesesrssresssrsrrrnrnnns
ABOSEAHON .+ » v v e e e v vnnensennnnnesessnnsnenssssssssmenmessrsrsssrsrenssrnnnns
Balance sheet

COMPATAVE . .« vnennnnnnsessnsssnnsmnneneeesessssssnrnnnssrrrns st in i it

FIOTBS 10 .+ « e e v veee e n s e aana s s a s s s sttt

BXPBIMER . « . .« eseceee s nnsaee e s st
INStAlMENTS FECOIVEA . . oo v evnvnrrnsresnaasnssasmnaseeeresnesrnsrorronsronross
POACGUITOU . « o o v v e eennnneessnnanasesesssnnssnsanass sttt ssrrrr e
D T R
Cash flows, SERIBMBNL Of .. ... evuererenernrruessennrrnesrrnrrensessrsrrmrrrctsnss
Changes
IMPOMANt AUFING YBAI . . .o cvuesneaaseeesseensesesesersnantsr s
Construction
OVErheads, BIBCHC . . . ..o v envuvrarnsnrnesasrasensanreresrasunsreensrssrssnntes
overhead procedures, general deSCrption Of . ... ovvevcvniiinnearieienran e
work in progress — common Utility PIaNt . ..o
WOTK in Progress — BlBCHAC . . ...« .vvuenaecrennraaneeneermenrernnns e
work in progress — other utility depanments .........cocoeereiciaananeenes
Control
corporations controlled by FOSPONABNE ... vvevuernenrranaseeseneaancnrenenenerenss
OVOI TESPONABAL .« o« v v veeererrannnsnnennnannnnmessnrennmnmnssssrrmrssrrrtss
security holders and VOtNG POWBMS. . ......ccvueerrrrnnreeesrrnnenssrss
Corporation
P < S
ICOPPOTABA « . .o oeeenrenesnnnnesessssrmasnnsennsnsnsssenrnrsrrrrsrrssss
CPA, background IfOrMAtion ON . .....oeeveeeerrrnareeeerrmnrssernsesserrrrssrrssses
CPA Certification, this f8POT fOM . ... e cuuanannenreraaerrermmnnnrrer s rssenstons

Page No.

262-263
234
272-277

356
219
200-201

256-257
228-229

340
202-203
118-119

256-257
103
102

256-257

1

110-113
122-123
256-257
251
254
254
252
252
251
252
120-121

108-109

217
218
356
216
200-201

103
102
106-107

103

101

101
i=li
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INDEX (Continued)

Schedule Page No.
Plant — electric

accumulated provision for depreciation ............. ... . i i i i i e e 219

CONSErUCtioN WOIK N PrOgreSS . .. i vt ittt i e ettt rnenaeneasnnocososannns 216

held for fUIUFe USE .. ... v ciiti ittt it ettt et iett e cneararanaatnacananas 214

[T 1=~ - NS AU A 204-207

leased t0 Others ... ... .. i i i ettt e e et e e e 213
Plant — utility and accumulated provisions for depreciation . .

amortization and depletion (SUmMmaAry) .........c.c.iitiiiiii ittt ittt 201
Pollution contro! facilities, accumulated deferred

INCOME XS .. ... vt tii ittt iniaeeetie it taesaasaansaasaccsanasaaaneannns 234
POWEE EXCRANEOS . . ..ottt ittt icee ettt ittt e, 326-327
Premium and discount on longtermdebt . ......... ... i i 256
Premium on capital SIOCK . . ... ouvvttiiee ettt ittt et e 251
=TT UL R -V T3 262-263
Property — 108888, OXtraordinany. .. ....covitiiiiiii ittt ittt ittt et i e 230
Pumped storage generating plant statistics ..............cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia... 408-409
Purchased power (including power exchanges) . .........cc.viiiieniriirinerneeeeecnnnns 326-327
Reacquired capital S10CK .........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiitiieiiraeetenntttnanerennaaanns 250
Reacquired longtermdebt. . ........ oottt i e it 256-257
Receivers’ cortificates. .. ........c.ciiiiiiiiii i ittt ettt et eeeaaaa 256-257
Reaconciliation of reported net income with taxable income

from Federal InCoOmMe taXeS ... ...coiiiiiniirineiieeinetinnneenneenneennennnnn 261

Regulatory commission expenses deferred. ...........c.coiiiiiinriiiineiiieeennnnnnn. 233
Regulatory commission expenses for Year .. ..........c.ccviiiitnrenirrnnrennennaenannn. 350-351
Research, development and demonstration activities ..................cciiiiiineenannn. 352-353
Retained Earnings

amortization reserve Faderal ... ....... ..o iiiiiiiiiiii i it i e 119

=Yoo 1o o - | C:To [ 118-119

statement of, for the year ....... ...ttt i ittt it 118-119

[V19T-Val o Lo a7 - 1 (- o (A 118-119
Revenues — electric 0perating .. .......uoueniiiieeeiiiiitte et ea s 300-301
Salaries and wages

Lo 11 ot (e T 30 (- -1 105

distribUtion Of ... . e e e 354-355

Lo {17 & 104
Sales of electricity by rate schedules .............coiiiiiiiiniiiiii et 304
Sales — fOr reSale . ...t i i e e et 310-311
Salvage — nuclear fuel .......... ... i e e e 202-203
Schedules, thisreportform ..............ciiiiiiiiennnenn.. ettt etereceearaee e, 2-4
Securities

exXchange registration . .. ... .ttt it i i ittt et e 250-251

holders and Voting POWerS. . . ....oiitintiii i ittt ettt e 106-107
Statementof Cash Flows ................iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnn. ettt i, 120-121
Statement of income for the year ............coiiriiiiiiiiiii ittt e, 114-117
Statement of retained earnings fortheyear........... e e ettt e 118-119
Steam-electric generating plant statistics .............cccittiitiiiiiiii i, . 402-403
Stock liability for conversion. ... 252
SUDS AtONS ... i i ettt et e 426
Supplies — materials and ......... ... i i i i i e e, 227
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charges, on debt to associated COMPANIOS ................ooooiiuininnn 340
charges, other ...l 340
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Investments
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subsidiary COMPaNies .. ................................. .0 224-225
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Materials and supplies ....................... ... [l ]I 227
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Notes
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to statement of changes in financial position........ ... 122-123
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eaks, monthly, and OUIBUL e 401
lant, Common utility .
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Spduisition adjustments . .................... ... L[l 356
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ELECTRIC

INTRASTATE

ANNUAL REPORT RECENED
MAY 121994

OF »yCO FISCAL

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY
(Exact legal name of respondent)

If name was changed during year, show also the
previous name and date of change.

300 MADISON AVENUE, TOLEDO, OHIO 43652
(Address of principal business office at end of year)

TO THE
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993

Name, title, address and telephone number (including area code) of the person to be contacted
concerning this report.

PAUL G. BUSBY, CONTROLLER (216) 447-3166

P.0. BOX 94661, CLEVELAND, OHIO 44101-4661




T

s *" " Annual Report of - -THE_TOLEPO EDISON COMPANY ‘ ,r)(ea:E;\dedDece'xrﬂ)éx"31,1993

INSTRUCTIONS

This Form of Annual Report should be filled out and two (2) copies, duly verified, returned to the
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Columbus, Ohio, and one (1) copy returned to the Office of
Consumers' Counsel, Columbus, Ohio, as required by law. The respondent should retain one copy in its
files for reference in case correspondence with regard to such report becomes necessary.

Amounts on any schedule should be rounded off to the nearest whole dollar.
“Intrastate” means from one point in Ohio to another point in Ohio, or wholly within Ohio.
Attention is called to the following sections of the Revised Code of Ohio:

4905.03 (614-2 G.C.) Revised Code

4905.10 (606 - G. C.) Revised Code

4905.14 (614-48 G.C.) Revised Code

4905.56 (614-65 G.C.) Revised Code
4905.99 (614-65 G.C.) Revised Code




Annual Report of The Toledo Edison Company

ELECTRIC

MY .. . [ T T Y
- 7= -Year Ended December 31, 1993

ACCOUNT 142.XX — PIP CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Beginning Bal. Transfers Transfers Transfers | Ending Bal.

PIP Less Than from from to PIP Less Than

Month 12 Months Old A/C 142 A/C 144 A/C 186 12 Months Old
(A) (B) (9] ©) (E) (F)=(B+C+D-E)
January 8,503,450 366,888 - 278,547 8,591,791
February 8,591,791 437,882 - 280,491 8,749,182
March 8,749,182 501,586 —~ 318,287 8,932,481
April 8,932,481 315,163 - 248,548 8,999,096
May 8,999,096 152,383 — 197,879 8,953,600
June 8,953,600 16,936 - 118,920 8,851,616
July 8,851,616 (131,324) - 20,036 8,700,256
| August 8,700,256 {230,983) - {29,920) 8,499,193
September 8,499,193 (265,294) - 188,961 8,044,938
October 8,044,938 (292,226) - (329,657) 8,082,369
November 8,082,369 265,610 — 119,821 8,228,158
December 8,228,158 354,792 - 192,657 | 8,390;393
Total 103,136,130 1,491,413 - 1,604,470 103,023,073

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TO BE FILLED OUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP

TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.




Annual Report of The Toledo Edison Company

Yeaf Eﬁdéd: '
December 31, 1993

ELECTRIC
ACCOUNT 186.XX — PIP CUSTOMER DEFERRED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Beginning Bal. Transfers Recoveries Ending Bal.

PIP Greater Than from Through PIP Greater Than

Month 12 Months Old A/C 142 Tariff Rider 12 Months Old

(A) (8) ©) (D) (E)=(B+C-D)
January 1,747,494 278,547 176,607 1,849,434
February 1,849,434 280,491 177,798 1,952,127
March 1,952,127 318,287 181,830 2,088,584
April 2,088,584 248,548 169,255 2,167,877
May 2,167,877 197,879 159,875 2,205,881
June 2,205,881 118,920 167,699 2,157,102
July 2,157,102 20,036 176,639 2,000,499
August 2,000,499 (29,920) 193,932 1,776,647
September 1,776,647 188,961 188,961 1,776,647
October 1,776,647 (829,657) 163,150 1,283,840
November 1,283,840 119,821 173,132 1,230,529
December 1,230,529 656,744 173,994 1,713,279
Total 22,236,661 2,068,657 2,102,872 22,202,446

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TO BE FILLED OUT BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY
HAVE PIP TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.




Annual Report of The Toledo Edison Company

BN

.4 YearEnded December 1, 1658

FOR OHIO AT CLOSE OF YEAR

STATEMENT OF INTRASTATE GROSS EARNINGS

(Intrastate means from one point in Ohio to another pointin
Ohio, or wholly within Ohio.")

(For the uses and purposes designated in Revised Code
Section 4905.10, assessment for maintaining the
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.)

Amount
ltem Total Interstate Intrastate

Electric Operating Revenues 870,841,108 3,549,476 867,291,632
Gains from Disposition of Utility Property —— ——— -
Revenue from Electric Plant Leased to Others -— —-— -
Other Utility Operating Income —— —_— —_
Revenues from Merch., Jobbing & Contract Work 507,090 —— 507,090
Revenue from Nonutility Operations —= —— ——
NonﬂgperaMental Income 99,217 - 99,217
Equity Earnings of Subsidiary Companies — -— -
Interest & Dividend Income 2,986,990 —— 2,986,990
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Revenue —— —— -
Gains from Disposition of Property —— —— -
Extraordinary Income - —— -
TOTAL GROSS EARNINGS 874,434,405 3,549,476 870,884,929
Earnings or Receipts from Sales to Other Public

Utilities for Resale (147,251,809) (3,506,478) (143,745,331)
Uncollectible Accounts Expense (4,859,065) - (4,859,065
NET GROSS EARNINGS 722,323,531 42,998 722,280,533




" Annual Report of THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY Year Ended Decen\ber 31' 199 3.

OATH

State of OHIO
County of CUYAHOGA

WE., THE UNDERSIGNED GARY R. LEIDICH, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

and  PAUL G. BUSBY, CONTROLLER

THE TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY

of :
(Full name of respondent )

on our oath do severally say that the foregoing return has been prepared, under our direction, from the
original books, papers, and records of said Company; that we have carefully examined the same, and
dedlare the same to be a complete and correct statement of the intrastate gross earnings of said Company
in respect to each and every matter and thing therein set forth and we further say that no deductions
were made before stating the amounts herein set forth and that the accounts and figures contained in
the foregoing retirn embrace all of the intrastate gross earnings of said Company during the period for

which said return is made, to the best of our knowledge, information, and belief.

M, 2 Zped.
Chief Qff1i
-ﬂ hief Finmanclsl O Sefmery

b (st (o

(Officer in gharge of Accounts.)

Subscribed and Swom to before me, this QZZ/ day of 22 22_674& , 19%
Sondia Y (Varder

y (Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths.)

AY. CLAF&KEH‘O
o}
pUBLIC, ST TATE OF
N e d in Cuyahoga Counstay9 o
My Comm. Expites Nov. 25, 1




